TO:

HOBBY AREA DISTRICT

HOBBY AREA DISTRICT MEETING

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HOBBY AREA DISTRICT AND TO ALL OTHER
INTERESTED PERSONS:

Notice is hereby given that a regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Hobby Area District will be held on
Thursday, February 14, 2019 at 2:00 PM at the Doubletree Hilton Hobby, 8181 Airport Blvd, Houston, TX
77061, inside the boundaries of the District, open to the public, to consider, discuss and adopt such orders,
resolutions or motions, and take other direct or indirect actions as may be necessary, convenient, or desirable with
respect to the following matters:

AGENDA

General Business
a. Call to Order;
b. Determine Quorum,;
c¢. Welcome and Introductions
d. Receive Public Comments (Limited to three minutes per person)

Consent Agenda — Items may be removed and discussed separately at a board member’s request; otherwise, all,
or remaining, items will be voted on as a group. Tab 2-Page 5
a. Adopt Agenda
b. Approve Minutes of Board Meeting December 13, 2018
c. Accept Treasurer Report
i. Bookkeeper Report
ii. Assessor Collection and Delinquency Reports
d. Receive Executive Director Report

Authorize Staff to Approve NEC Proposal for Hobby Area Doubled Paneled Bus Shelters Project— Upgrade
panels to help mitigate future damage. Tab 3-Page 83

Director Matters, including: 4-Pa

a. Acceptresignation of Director Saenz and appoint new director; Liliana Rambo, Generai]i\z)lgnagerg&]%iam
P. Hobby Airport
Approve Sworn Statement, Official Bond, and Oath of Office of new director;
Reorganize the Board and authorize execution of District Registration Form;
Open Meetings Act and Public Information Act Training Requirements; and
Conflict of Interest Disclosure required under Chapter 176 of the Texas Local Government Code,
including review of disclosure forms adopted by the Texas Ethics Commission and List of Local
Government Officers.

o0 T

5. Departmental Reports: Tab 5-Page 115

a. Marketing, Communications and Administration
b. Economic and Community Development



6. Executive Session - Convene Executive Session pursuantto Section 551.072, Texas Government Code,
to deliberate the purchase, exchange, lease, or value of real property Tab 6

7. Reconvene in Open Session - Reconvene in Open Session and authorize appropriate action regarding
the purchase, exchange, lease, or value of real property Tab 7

8. Chairman’s Report/Board Member or Staff Announcements
Tab 8
9. Next Meeting — April 11, 2019

10. Adjourn

v @,
Executive Director

LT
\5\("&“‘ A fi”"i’ll
N RN /e

(/] \\
Dttty



HOBBY AREA DISTRICT
(HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER NINE)
CITY OF HOUSTON HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS

AGENDA MEMORANDUM

TO: Hobby Area District Board of Directors
FROM: Executive Director

SUBJECT: Agenda Item Materials

Consent Agenda
a. Adopt Agenda
b. Approve Minutes of Board Meeting December 13, 2018
c. Accept Treasurer Report
i. Bookkeeper Report
ii. Assessor Collection and Delinquency Reports
d. Receive Executive Director Report






Page 5 of 122

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE
HOBBY AREA DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

December 13, 2018

DETERMINE QUORUM; CALL TO ORDER

The Board of Directors (the “Board”) of the Hobby Area District (the “District”) held a regular meeting on
December 13, 2018 at The Houston Club, 910 Louisiana, Suite 4900, One Shell Plaza, located outside the
boundaries of the District, open to the public, and the roll was called of duly appointed members of the
Board, to-wit:

Position 1 - Danny Perkins, Chairman Position 7 - Joe Edd Nelson
Position 2 - Helen Bonsall, Vice-Chair Position 8 - Darryl Bailey
Position 3 - Jesus H. Saenz, Jr. Position 9 - Vic J. Zachary
Position 4 - Ann Collum Position 10 -  James Brown
Position 5 - Sue De Haven, Secretary

Position 6 - Keyur Amin

Also present at the meeting were Jerry Lowry-Executive Director for the District; Gabrielle “Gabby”
Dirden-Director of Communications for the District; Regina Lindsey-Community and Economic
Development Director for the District; Walter Funes-Field Services and Special Projects Manager for the
District; Amber Ambrose of Ambrose McDowell Communications; and Tim Austin of Allen Boone
Humphries Robinson LLP.

Chairman Perkins called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m.

RECEIVE PUBLIC COMMENTS
There were no public comments.

CONSENT AGENDA
a. Adopt Agenda

b. Approve Minutes of Board Meeting November 8, 2018
c. Accept Treasurer Report
i. Bookkeeper Report
ii. Assessor Collection and Delinquency Reports
d. Authorize auditor to conduct audit for fiscal year end December 31, 2018

Director Nelson made a motion to approve all items on the Consent Agenda as presented. Director Collum
seconded the motion, which passed by unanimous vote.

APPROVE AMENDMENT #2, HOBBY AREA BUS SHELTERS PROJECT

Mr. Lowry reported that staff requested additional services from Clark Condon as it relates to the Hobby
Area Bus Shelters Project. He stated Clark Condon needs additional construction administration due to
time delays, permitting, and construction issues. Mr. Lowry stated that this additional funding will be
recovered from Contractor penalties, and therefore, he recommended amendment #2 for approval.



Page 6 of 122

Following review and discussion, Director Collum made a motion to approve Amendment #2 as presented.
Director Amin seconded the motion, which passed by unanimous vote.

RECEIVE AN UPDATE FROM THE MARKETING AND COMMUNICATIONS COMMITTEE

Ms. Dirden reported that the Marketing and Communications (“MAC”) team has been working on a
District website redesign project to optimize and reorganize the website and improve overall user
experience and traffic. Ms. Dirden presented LIMB Design’s Service Agreement as a recommendation
for Board approval on the redesign of the District’s website.

Following review and discussion, Director DeHaven made a motion to approve the related service
agreement. Directed Bonsall seconded the motion, which passed by unanimous vote.

CONVENE IN EXECUTIVE SESSION PURSUANT TO SECTION 551.072, TEXAS GOVERNMENT
CODE, TO DELIBERATE THE PURCHASE, EXCHANGE, LEASE, OR VALUE OF REAL PROPERTY
The Board convened in Executive Session at 6:06 p.m.

RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION

The Board reconvened in Open Session at 6:18 p.m. The Board authorized Mr. Lowry to enter
negotiations for the purchase of a property located on Bellfort and Telephone for a proposed
District office.

CHAIRMAN’S REPORT/BOARD MEMBER OR STAFF ANNOUNCEMENTS
The Chairman invited everyone to join staff at the 2018 Annual Holiday Social.

ADJOURN
There being no further business to come before the Board, upon a motion made by Director Brown and

seconded by Director Bonsall, Chairman Perkins adjourned the meeting at 6:22 p.m., which passed by
unanimous vote.

o my AL IIIr-i.‘H'”

nREA ), %, . . .
AR Chair, Vice Chair or Secretary

Hi o
5 g T ) ";.:r,
14
4

kg,
e

e

n
»
o
>
=
%,

3
iy y i
W1 gy g oW



Page 7 of 122

HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT

MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT

DECEMBER 31, 2018

G overnmental
I F inancial
R eporting, LLC



Hobby Area Management District

Balance Sheet
December 31, 2018

Page 8 of 122

Dec 18
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1010 - Amegy Bank 193,389.88
1020 - Wells Fargo Bank 127,190.80
1030 - Plains State Bank - CD 247,356.26
1032 - Plus4 Credit Union - CD 5.34
1040 - TexSTAR-Operating 512,451.88
Total Checking/Savings 1,080,394.16
Other Current Assets
1200 - Assessment Receivable 1,647,423.16
Total Other Current Assets 1,647,423.16
Total Current Assets 2,727,817.32
TOTAL ASSETS 2,727,817.32
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000 - Accounts Payable 85,779.50
Total Accounts Payable 85,779.50
Other Current Liabilities
2200 - Deferred Assessment Revenue 1,646,376.20
Total Other Current Liabilities 1,646,376.20
Total Current Liabilities 1,732,155.70
Total Liabilities 1,732,155.70
Equity
3000 - Retained Earnings 1,324,099.83
Net Income (328,438.21)
Total Equity 995,661.62
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 2,727,817.32




Hobby Area Management District

Statement of Sources & Uses - Budget vs Actual
December 2018

MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS FUND

M&O SOURCES OF FUNDS
4000 - District Assessments
4010 - Penalty & Interest Revenue
4020 - Overpayments
4030 - Assessment Refunds
4050 - Grants & Donations
4060 - Interest Revenue
4065 - Non-Income Funds

TOTAL M&O SOURCES OF FUNDS

M&O USES OF FUNDS

Public Safety

6010 -
6012 -
6014 -

6015

Contract Public Safety
Specific Sites High Density Patrol
Special Operations

- Apartment Life Initiatives
6020 -
6025 -
6035 -
6037 -
6040 -

Mobile Cameras

Nuissance Abatement Program
Graffitti Abatement

Public Safety Programs

Staff Allocation

Total Public Safety

Community Development

6050 -
- Community Enhancement Programs
6052 -
6054 -
6055 -
8014 -
8055 -
8063 -
8065 -
8074 -

6051

Porter Service

Corridor & ROW Maintenance
Street Sweeping

Staff Allocation

Metro Engineering Design
Project/Contract Management
Esplanade Enhancement
METRO Bus Shelter Enhacement
Streetscape Assessories

Total Community Development

Economic Development

6060
6062
8050
8052
8053

- Economic Developmt Programs
- Staff Allocation

- Eco Development Strategic Plan
- Placemaking Study (Retail)

- Market Feasibility Study

Total Economic Development

Communication, Public Affairs, Marketing

6065 -
6068 -
6070 -
6075 -

6078

Events

CPA&M Programs

Creative Support

Marketing Mtls & Promo Items

- Advertisement
6080 -
6235 -

Staff Allocation
Hobby Area Improvement Corp.

Total Comm., Public Affairs, Marketing

Page 9 of 122

Dec 18 Budget Jan - Dec 18 YTD Budget Annual Budget
137,948.51 156,866.00  1,807,064.59 1,882,401.00 1,882,401.00
312.13 3,000.00 20,598.98 36,000.00 36,000.00
0.16 5,500.00 61,199.41 66,000.00 66,000.00

0.00 -5,541.00 -61,137.16 -66,500.00 -66,500.00

0.00 0.00 306.56 0.00 0.00
4,229.36 375.00 28,128.61 4,500.00 4,500.00
0.00 46,452.00 359,788.00 557,432.00 557,432.00
142,490.16 206,652.00 2,215,948.99 2,479,833.00 2,479,833.00
20,431.23 19,166.00 231,338.93 230,000.00 230,000.00
625.00 8,334.00 4,364.21 100,000.00 100,000.00
0.00 834.00 6,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
1,631.25 1,666.00 20,031.75 20,000.00 20,000.00
0.00 6,952.00 52,185.00 83,430.00 83,430.00
2,498.78 1,250.00 13,142.53 15,000.00 15,000.00
2,720.00 2,916.00 33,120.00 35,000.00 35,000.00
2,006.61 209.00 2,601.61 2,500.00 2,500.00
9,480.90 9,003.00 92,749.08 108,045.00 108,045.00
39,393.77 50,330.00 455,533.11 603,975.00 603,975.00
13,621.22 13,584.00 148,453.87 163,000.00 163,000.00
5,500.00 13,000.00 29,848.73 156,000.00 156,000.00
19,383.19 26,250.00 205,087.88 315,000.00 315,000.00
9,069.75 6,250.00 72,280.00 75,000.00 75,000.00
6,584.66 6,601.00 67,994.75 79,205.00 79,205.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4,250.00 10,416.00 51,000.00 125,000.00 125,000.00
0.00 4,166.00 25,839.50 50,000.00 50,000.00
12,773.73 47,440.00 488,533.19 569,287.00 569,287.00
0.00 534.00 0.00 6,400.00 6,400.00
71,182.55 128,241.00 1,089,037.92 1,538,892.00 1,538,892.00
13,364.15 7,500.00 51,278.64 90,000.00 90,000.00
8,801.80 8,998.00 118,739.90 107,985.00 107,985.00
0.00 6,041.00 59,027.92 72,500.00 72,500.00

0.00 1,000.00 0.00 12,000.00 12,000.00
15,491.54 25,000.00 150,862.77 300,000.00 300,000.00
37,657.49 48,539.00 379,909.23 582,485.00 582,485.00
0.00 2,959.00 22,339.79 35,500.00 35,500.00
287.87 1,834.00 5,384.19 22,000.00 22,000.00
12,720.00 4,375.00 54,665.11 52,500.00 52,500.00
120.00 4,166.00 15,586.58 50,000.00 50,000.00
9,199.00 4,166.00 14,805.79 50,000.00 50,000.00
9,011.00 9,206.00 105,349.87 110,479.00 110,479.00
52,747.33 4,166.00 54,198.19 50,000.00 50,000.00
84,085.20 30,872.00 272,329.52 370,479.00 370,479.00



Hobby Area Management District

Statement of Sources & Uses - Budget vs Actual
December 2018

Administration

6110 -
- Administration Programs
6115 -
6120 -
6125 -
6130 -
6135 -
6140 -

6112

6145

6155
6160

Staff Allocation

Meeting Expense
Reimbursable Expenses
Postage

Office Supplies

Public Notices, Advertising
Legal Services

- Audit Services
6150 -

Bookkeeping

- Assessment Billing

- Assessment Database Mgmt.
6165 -
6170 -
6072 -
6073 -
6175 -

Office Equipment

Insurance

Office Lease

Communication & Technologies
Other

Total Administration
TOTAL M&O USES OF FUNDS

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF SOURCES OVER USES

Total Projected Revenue & Reimbursements
Total Projected Uses of Funds

Prior Year Reserves

Projected Year End Cash Reserves

Page 10 of 122

Dec 18 Budget Jan - Dec 18 YTD Budget Annual Budget
14,344.47 9,777.00 140,962.37 117,333.00 117,333.00
113.95 1,332.00 413.95 15,990.00 15,990.00
641.93 1,791.00 22,270.91 21,500.00 21,500.00
381.35 1,250.00 5,784.88 15,000.00 15,000.00
30.26 24.00 585.65 280.00 280.00
753.86 625.00 5,429.72 7,500.00 7,500.00
18.00 125.00 872.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
3,415.04 3,959.00 45,392.70 47,500.00 47,500.00
0.00 1,041.00 15,100.00 12,500.00 12,500.00
850.00 875.00 10,200.00 10,500.00 10,500.00
2,287.75 2,916.00 31,548.42 35,000.00 35,000.00
300.00 334.00 3,600.00 4,000.00 4,000.00
47212 1,250.00 10,787.57 15,000.00 15,000.00
0.00 1,666.00 6,523.66 20,000.00 20,000.00
2,817.50 2,500.00 29,767.50 30,000.00 30,000.00
956.00 2,080.00 18,103.09 24,950.00 24,950.00
14.00 62.00 235.00 750.00 750.00
27,396.23 31,607.00 347,577.42 379,303.00 379,303.00
259,715.24 289,589.00  2,544,387.20 3,475,134.00 3,475,134.00
-117,225.08 -82,937.00 -328,438.21 -995,301.00 -995,301.00
2,479,833

3,475,134

1,511,104

515,803



Hobby Area Management District

Bank Account Registers
As of February 7, 2019

Page 11 of 122

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount Balance
Amegy Bank 146,949.19
Debit 11/01/2018 ACH Guardian Insurance (Dental, Life, Vision) -6,081.90 140,867.29
General Journal  11/15/2018 Payroll Paychex Payroll -5,106.49 135,760.80
Debit 11/27/2018 Debit Amegy Bank Wire Fee -14.00 135,746.80
Debit 11/28/2018 ACH Amegy Visa Credit Card Credit Card -8,979.47 126,767.33
General Journal  11/30/2018 Payroll Paychex Payroll -1,372.06 125,395.27
Bill Pmt -Check 11/30/2018 ACH BlueCross BlueShield of Texas Health Insurance Adjustment 1,102.51 126,497.78
Debit 12/01/2018 ACH Guardian Ins. (Dental, Life, Vision) 85.07 126,582.85
Bill Pmt -Check 12/14/2018 2425  Gabrielle Dirden Nov. Expense Report -167.44 126,415.41
Bill Pmt -Check 12/14/2018 2426  Jerry Lowry Nov. Expense Report -1,190.35 125,225.06
Bill Pmt -Check 12/14/2018 2427  Regina Lindsey Nov. Expense Report -556.36 124,668.70
Bill Pmt -Check 12/14/2018 2428  Walter Funes Nov. Expense Report -236.66 124,432.04
Bill Pmt -Check 12/14/2018 2430 Hobby Area Improvement District Annual Contribution -50,000.00 74,432.04
Bill Pmt -Check 12/14/2018 2431 Limb Design Website -8,820.00 65,612.04
Bill Pmt -Check 12/14/2018 2433 Site Selectors Guild, Inc. 2019 SSG Annual Conference -10,000.00 55,612.04
Check 12/14/2018 2432  Void Void 0.00 55,612.04
General Journal  12/14/2018 Payroll Paychex Payroll -12,874.55 42,737.49
General Journal ~ 12/14/2018 Payroll Paychex Payroll Taxes -4,028.86 38,708.63
General Journal ~ 12/14/2018 Payroll Paychex 401K & UME -1,257.92 37,450.71
General Journal ~ 12/14/2018 Payroll Paychex Payroll -499.12 36,951.59
Bill Pmt -Check 12/20/2018 2434 IEDC PA4 - Member ID 298456 -435.00 36,516.59
Bill Pmt -Check 12/20/2018 2435 IEDC Member ID - Gabby -190.00 36,326.59
Bill Pmt -Check 12/20/2018 2436 Greater Houston Partnership HOU2ATX -2,000.00 34,326.59
Bill Pmt -Check 12/20/2018 2437  Magoo's Print Shop Deck the Halls posters -120.00 34,206.59
Bill Pmt -Check 12/20/2018 2438 Mister Sweeper LP Street Sweeper -6,046.50 28,160.09
Bill Pmt -Check 12/20/2018 2439 SEAL Security Solutions LLC Security -7,137.00 21,023.09
Bill Pmt -Check 12/20/2018 2440 UP Art Studio, LLC Mini Murals Tours Sponsor -1,000.00 20,023.09
Transfer 12/28/2018 Trf. TexSTAR Transfer from TexSTAR 200,000.00 220,023.09
Check 12/28/2018 Debit Amegy Bank Wire transaction fee -14.00 220,009.09
Bill Pmt -Check 12/31/2018 Online 8121 Broadway Interests LLC Office Rent -2,817.50 217,191.59
General Journal  12/31/2018 Payroll Paychex Payroll -12,874.55 204,317.04
General Journal  12/31/2018 Payroll Paychex Payroll Taxes -4,028.86 200,288.18
General Journal  12/31/2018 Payroll Paychex 401K & UME -1,257.92 199,030.26
General Journal  12/31/2018 Payroll Paychex Fee -499.12 198,531.14
Bill Pmt -Check 12/31/2018 ACH BlueCross BlueShield of Texas Health Insurance -5,141.26 193,389.88
Check 01/01/2019 ACH Guardian Insurance (Dental, Life, Vision) -534.59 192,855.29
Bill Pmt -Check 01/08/2019 2441 Amegy Visa Credit Card Credit Card -7,751.75 185,103.54
Bill Pmt -Check 01/14/2019 Online Ambrose Communications, LLC  Social Media Management -3,900.00 181,203.54
General Journal  01/15/2019 Payroll Paychex Payroll -12,874.55 168,328.99
General Journal  01/15/2019 Payroll Paychex Payroll Taxes -4,028.86 164,300.13
General Journal  01/15/2019 Payroll Paychex 401K & UME -1,257.92 163,042.21
General Journal  01/15/2019 Payroll Paychex Payroll -499.12 162,543.09
Bill Pmt -Check 01/16/2019 2442 Allen Boone Humphries Robinson Legal -1,479.96 161,063.13
Bill Pmt -Check 01/16/2019 2443  Busy Bee Creatives LLC Website -424.97 160,638.16
Bill Pmt -Check 01/16/2019 2444  City of Auburn Walter - Advanced CPTED -350.00 160,288.16
Bill Pmt -Check 01/16/2019 2445 Clark Condon Associates, Inc Bus Shelters -12,059.23 148,228.93
Bill Pmt -Check 01/16/2019 2446 Core Logic Safe Rent Apartment Life Initiatives -1,631.25 146,597.68
Bill Pmt -Check 01/16/2019 2447  East End District Graffiti Abatement -5,218.78 141,378.90
Bill Pmt -Check 01/16/2019 2448 Equi-tax Inc. Monthly Assessor Services -2,587.75 138,791.15
Bill Pmt -Check 01/16/2019 2449  Gabrielle Dirden Dec. Expense Report -194.41 138,596.74
Bill Pmt -Check 01/16/2019 2450  Governmental Financial Reporting Bookkeeping -870.72 137,726.02
Bill Pmt -Check 01/16/2019 2451 Great America Financial Services Copier -348.42 137,377.60
Bill Pmt -Check 01/16/2019 2452 Gulf Coast Pavers, Inc. Streetscape Pavers -5,500.00 131,877.60
Bill Pmt -Check 01/16/2019 2453 Hawes Hill & Associates LLC Professional Services -4,250.00 127,627.60
Bill Pmt -Check 01/16/2019 2454  Jerry Lowry Dec. Expense Report -226.66 127,400.94
Bill Pmt -Check 01/16/2019 2455  Limb Design Website -3,528.00 123,872.94
Bill Pmt -Check 01/16/2019 2456 Mister Sweeper LP Street Sweeper -6,831.85 117,041.09
Bill Pmt -Check 01/16/2019 2457  Office Systems of Texas Copier -123.70 116,917.39

Bill Pmt -Check 01/16/2019 2458 Perdue, Brandon, Fielder, Collins Delinquent Collections -1,593.86 115,323.53



Hobby Area Management District

Bank Account Registers
As of February 7, 2019

Page 12 of 122

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount Balance

Bill Pmt -Check 01/16/2019 2459  Regina Lindsey Dec. Expense Report -235.02 115,088.51
Bill Pmt -Check  01/16/2019 2460  SEAL Security Solutions LLC Security -9,477.10 105,611.41
Bill Pmt -Check 01/16/2019 2461 Site Selectors Guild, Inc. Gabby - 2019 SSG Conference -2,000.00 103,611.41
Bill Pmt -Check 01/16/2019 2462  Site Selectors Guild, Inc. 1/4 page ad & popup banners -1,632.00 101,979.41
Bill Pmt -Check 01/16/2019 2463 SMC Logistics Irrigation services -9,300.00 92,679.41
Bill Pmt -Check  01/16/2019 2464  SWA Group Bellfort Station - November -8,417.50 84,261.91
Bill Pmt -Check 01/16/2019 2465  Texas Economic Dev. Council 2019 Team Texas Bronze Marke -5,000.00 79,261.91
Bill Pmt -Check 01/16/2019 2466  Texas Economic Dev. Council 2019 Legislative Conference -725.00 78,536.91
Bill Pmt -Check 01/16/2019 2467  Toby Stephens BRE Program Development & o -1,889.44 76,647.47
Bill Pmt -Check  01/16/2019 2468  Walter Funes Dec. Expense Report -516.75 76,130.72
General Journal  01/31/2019 Payroll Paychex Payroll -12,874.55 63,256.17
General Journal  01/31/2019 Payroll Paychex Payroll Taxes -4,028.86 59,227.31
General Journal  01/31/2019 Payroll Paychex 401K & UME -1,257.92 57,969.39
General Journal  01/31/2019 Payroll Paychex Payroll -499.12 57,470.27
Bill Pmt -Check 01/31/2019 ACH BlueCross BlueShield of Texas Health Insurance -5,141.26 52,329.01
Check 02/01/2019 ACH Guardian Insurance (Dental, Life, Vision) -619.41 51,709.60
Bill Pmt -Check 02/05/2019 Online Ambrose Communications, LLC  Social Media Management -4,250.00 47,459.60
Transfer 02/06/2019 Trf. TexSTAR Transfer from TexSTAR 200,000.00 247,459.60
Check 02/07/2019 2469  2ML Real Estate Interest Inc. Refund: 7510 Bellfort St. -175.46 247,284.14
Check 02/07/2019 2470  Ayo Ajim Refund: 2 Properties -1,285.96 245,998.18
Check 02/07/2019 2471 C G 7600 LP Refund: 7600 S. Santa Fe Dr -3,959.74 242,038.44
Check 02/07/2019 2472  Gulf 1688 LP Refund: 9010 Clearwood -183.52 241,854.92
Bill Pmt -Check 02/07/2019 2473  Allen Boone Humphries Robinson Legal -641.25 241,213.67
Bill Pmt -Check 02/07/2019 2474  Amegy Visa Credit Card Credit Card -4,010.26 237,203.41
Bill Pmt -Check ~ 02/07/2019 2475  East End District Graffiti Abatement -4,321.69 232,881.72
Bill Pmt -Check ~ 02/07/2019 2476  Equi-tax Inc. Monthly Assessor Services -7,582.52 225,299.20
Bill Pmt -Check 02/07/2019 2477  Governmental Financial Reporting Bookkeeping -889.99 224,409.21
Bill Pmt -Check 02/07/2019 2478  Great America Financial Services Copier -348.42 224,060.79
Bill Pmt -Check  02/07/2019 2479  Hawes Hill & Associates LLC Professional Services -4,250.00 219,810.79
Bill Pmt -Check 02/07/2019 2480 NEC - Neon Electric Corporation Holiday Panels-install/remove -668.00 219,142.79
Bill Pmt -Check 02/07/2019 2481 Office Systems of Texas Copier -41.04 219,101.75
Bill Pmt -Check 02/07/2019 2482  Perdue, Brandon, Fielder, Collins é Delinquent Collections -341.22 218,760.53
Bill Pmt -Check  02/07/2019 2483  Sandra Yakelin Pompa Office Cleaning -60.00 218,700.53
Bill Pmt -Check ~ 02/07/2019 2484  SEAL Security Solutions LLC Security -18,047.35 200,653.18
Bill Pmt -Check 02/07/2019 2485  SMC Logistics Broadway backflow test reports -900.00 199,753.18
Bill Pmt -Check  02/07/2019 2486  SWA Group Bellfort Station - December -5,074.04 194,679.14
Check 02/07/2019 2487  James B. Reed Jr. Refund: 8314 Lockheed Ave -81.97 194,597.17
Check 02/07/2019 2488  Joseph Cosart Refund: 8525 Freeland St -197.23 194,399.94
Check 02/07/2019 2489  Myers Design & Manufacturing inc. Refund: 8235 Lockheed Ave -79.02 194,320.92
Check 02/07/2019 2490  Tourist Promotion Services LLC  Refund: 8833 Airport Blvd -106.30 194,214.62
Check 02/07/2019 2491  W2005 New Century Hotel Portfolir Refund: 8620 Airport Blvd -1,746.30 192,468.32
Total Amegy Bank 45,519.13 192,468.32
Wells Fargo Bank 127,190.80
Total Wells Fargo Bank 0.00 127,190.80
Plains State Bank - CD 249,166.61
0.00 249,166.61

Plus4 Credit Union - CD 0.00
Deposit 12/31/2018 Dep. Interest 11/27 to 12/31 interest 5.34 5.34
Total Plus4 Credit Union 5.34 5.34
TexSTAR-Operating 711,111.90
Transfer 12/28/2018 Trf. Amegy Bank Transfer to Amegy -200,000.00 511,111.90
Deposit 12/31/2018 Dep. Interest Dec. Interest 1,339.98 512,451.88
Transfer 02/06/2019 Trf. Amegy Bank Transfer to Amegy -200,000.00 312,451.88
Total TexSTAR-Operating -398,660.02 312,451.88
TOTAL -353,140.89 881,282.95

Page 6



ABHR

ALLEN BOONE HUMPHRIES BOBINSON LLP

Tooayn © 74300731
December 21, 2018

HOBBY AREA DISTRICT
Mr. Jerry Lowiry . Client/Matter: HOB0GO-01
8121 Broadway St., Suite 189 Statement Number: 100143
Houston, TX 77061 Billing Attomey: Timothy Austin
General
Professional Fees
Fees for services posted through Dacember 14, 2018, as follows:
DRate Professional Hours
14/29118  Cheryl Panozzo Review proposal from LIMB to redesign the District's 0.25
website
11/30/18  Cheryl Panozzo Review and revise draft of the agenda for upcoming Board 0.50
of Directors meeting on December 13, 2018 and discussion
with Gabby Dirdan regarding same
12/04/118  Cheryl Panozzo Review procedures for arnexing land into the District; 050
discussion with Jerry Lowry regarding New Teeth
annexation request
12/05/18  Timothy Austin Review tarms of web contract. 0.50
12/05/i8  Cheryl Panczzo Discussion with Gabby Dirden to prepare for upcoming 050
Board of Directors meeting on December 13, 2018
12/08/18  Timothy Austin Revlew and revise meeting agenda. 025
42/13118  Timothy Austin Trave! to and attend District mesting. 1.00
Total Fees: 1,478.75
Expenses and Other itams
Expenses and Other ltems posted through December 14, 2018, as follows:
12110118 CMP  Postage 1.21
Total Expenses and Other Rems: 121

Total Fees: $ 1.478.75

Total Expenses and Other ltems: $ 121

Allen Boone Humphries Robinson LLP

busy bee creatives

Wabaite Mal

» Hosting of the sita
- utar scans and malware protection
« Dally beck-up of database, weekly back-up of
complele website

a Restors of webshe from back-up if neaded

» Update of WordPrass core system as needed
» Update of plug-ina as needed

» Posting of news and board materials

* Maintenance of emall database

» Monthly e-news lafter

» tass emall campalgns as needed

December 21, 2018

INVOICE

Busy Bee Creatives LLC
P.O. Box 1993

Spring, Texas 773831993
United States

281.658.0741
BusyBeeCraatives.com

Invoice Number: 259
Involee Date: January 1, 2018
Payment Due: January 1, 2018
Amount Due [USD): $350.00
§3 Pay Sacurely Online

Price Amount

$350.00 $350.00

Total: $350.00

Amount Dus (USD): §350.00
v @

Iink.weveapps.comfyyiSge-4359up

Hobby Area District
HOBUD0-01

Page 13 of 122

Pape: 2
Statement Number: 100143

Total Amount Due: $ 147996

Allen Boone Humphries Robinson LLP

busy bee creatives

B TO

Hobby Area Management District
P.C. Box 22167

Housten, Texas 77227

United

£32.982.2026
flowry@hadistrict.org
R

Domain Renewal
HADistrict.arp for 1 year

Domaln Renewsl
HAMD®9.crg for 1 year

Dumgin Renswal
HAMDistrict.org for 1 year

December 21, 2018

INVOICE

Busy Bee Creatives LLC
P.0. Box 1883

8pring, Texas 77383-1983
Uniled States

281.858.0741
BusyBeaCreatives.com

tnvoice Number: 271
tnvoice Date: January B, 2019
Payment Due: January 8, 2019
Amount Due USD): $74.87
8 Pay Secursly Online

Price Amaount
$24.99 $24.09
$24.99 $24.89
§24.08 §24.99

Totak §74.97

Amount Due (USD): $14.97

w o 3-8

fink.wavezpps.comASxyd-inurt



ceraipg

From: Walter Funes [wiunes@hadistrict org)

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2018 5:47 PM]

To: ceraig

Subject: Re: Advanced CPTED (Crime Prevention Through Environmentat Design) Course
Registration {response #10)

Hi, Cindy.

| just got an email regarding the payment for the CPTED ctass and where to send. | will forward the emall to you, but
here the Information for the check If it’s not tao late.

City of Auburn Permit Center

25 West Main 5t

Auburn, WA 98001

Attn: Jen Oliver, CPTED Training.

Please make checks payable to City of Auburn.

Walter Funes

Hobby Area District

Special Projects & Fleld Service Manager
832.982.2209 Office

Sent from mobile device

From: ccraig < >
Sent: Monday, January 7, 2019 2:01 PM
To: Walter Funes

Subject: RE:

d CPTED (Crime

Through | Design) Course Registration [response #10)

From: Walter Funes 2 L

Sent: Monday, January 07, 2019 12:26 PM

To: cral

Subject: FW: Advanced CPTED (Crime Prevention Through Environmental Design) Course Reglstration (response #10)

Hi, Cindy.
| am needing to have a check for $350 issued for my CPTED course in March. Below is the address

where the check can be mailed to. Piease let me know if there's anything else that you'd need from
me.

Thanks,
Walter Funes
1
CLARK CONDON
CABISTELE L H3AT
TN THER, PR
WTerNY MY AR R
CLASRCUNDURE 9N
Jerry Lowry Date: Dacembar 31, 2018
Hablry Anea Management District Jvpice numbar: 44243
8121 Broadway, Suite 199 Project Numbar: 116-0448
Houston. TX 77081
Hobby Ares Bus Shelters CDa thru CA
Profassional Services for the Period: 12/1/2018 k0 12/3172016
% Prier Currert
Bhase Phase Foe  Complete _ Foe Earnad Silling Fus
Construction Documents $35,000.00 10000 $35.000.00 $35,000 00 $0.00
Pricing $3.000.00 109.00 $3.000.00 $3.00000 $0.00
Construction Administmtion $15.000.00 10000  $15000.00 51600000 $000
Amandment #1 - Public Bid $5.000.00 100.00 $6.000.00 $6,003.00 s000
Amendinent #2 - Addibons! CA $12.000.00 100.00 $12,000.00 $0.00 $12.000.00
$70,000 03 100.00 $70,000.00 $58,000.00 $12.000.00
Reimbursables
In-House Printing 43350
Messenger Barvices $18.00
Subtoled; $51.50
Expansa Faz s7.73
Total Reimbursables. $40.23
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $12,059.23

Page 14 of 122

URL', aubyrwa, nity giey PTEDRegi im
H
rr——rt—Tvr— = =
i Stbmizsion : 512412018 12.23.07 PM
[} [l
!
| MARCH 5-7, 2019 FROM 8:00 AM TO 5:00 P
;: AT AUBURN CITY HALL - COUNCI. CHAMBERS {
25W MAIN 5T, AUBURN, WA 8001 i
| QUESTIONS? PLEASE CONTACT THANIEL GOUK AT TGOUK@AUBURNWA.GOV i
Last Name + Funes
e e e - — \
First Name ¢ Walter }
[ izeti " Hobby Area District
Tile } Field Service Manager - Community Devetopment !
— . = o = |
Mailing Address ' B121 Broadway
Maiiing Address
(ime 2) I
City . Houston
. e . =
State 1™
Zip Code 1,“ 77061
Email Address }Ir os
. Phone | (832) 982-2209
. WE WILL USE THE PHONE NUMBER ENTERED ABOVE TD CONTACT YOU
i TO PROCESS PAYMENT AFTER YOUR REGISTRATION FORM IS RECEIVED.
1A 3% SERVICE FEE IS INCLUDED FOR ALL CREDIT CARD TRANSACTIONS
 OR YOU CAN BAIL A CHECK TO:
iCITY OF AUBURN
. ATTN: JEN OLIVER, CPTED TRAINING
25 W MAIN 8T
 AUBURN, WA 88001 B
2
Activity Summary Report
Date Range'  09/28/2018 lo 10/30/2018
Project | Media / Page Size / Cost Qty Tolal Unils / SqFtL  Tatsl Cost
418.044B - Hobby Area Bus Shalters CDs thru CA
BAW Laser --cost each
8,60x11.00
Unit Gost: $0.25 64.00 8400  $15.00
Color Laser --cost sach
8.50x11.00
Unit Cost: $2.00 8.00 400  $16.00
Total for  116-044B - Hobby Area Bus Shelters CDs th 72.00 $32.00
Abgcus Reports 10/317201810:53 am Page 22 of 97



Activity Summary Report
Date Renge:  11/30/2018 to 12/20/2018
Project / Media / Page Size / Cost Oty Total Units / SgFt  Total Cost
116-0448 - Hobby Arsa Bus Shetters CDs thru CA
BAW Laser —cosisach
850x11.02
Unit Cost: 30.25 800 8.00 $1.50
Total for  418-044B - Hobby Area Bus Shelters CDs th 6.00 $1.50
Abacus Reporls 42¢24/2018 2:39 pm Page 12 of 80
East End District
P.O. Box 230089
Houston, TX 77223-0039
713-928-8016
EASTEND  cva@easterdsistictoom
BILLTO INVOIGE # 23-58
Jeny W Lowry DATE 12/31/2018
Hobby Area Manapement DUE DATE 01/3t/2018
District TERMS Net 30
8121 Broadway, Ste. 189
Houston, Texas 77061
DATE ACCOUNT SUMMARY ARACEINT
11/30/2018 Batance Forward $3,217.86
Payments and credits between 11/30/2018 and 12/3172018 -3,217.86
New charges {detalls balow) 2,720.00
Total Amount Due $2,720.00
DATE ACTVIFY any RATE AMOUNY
12/04/2016  Graffili Abatament 8 85.00 68000
Gonstituent visits, waiver coliection, follow-up
vigits, gratiiti identification, reporting, and
grafiti abatemant. Sites Abatad: 9
12/10/2018  Graffitl Abatement 8 B5.00 680.00
Constient visits, waiver callsction, follow-up
visits, graffitl identification, reporting, and
grafiiti abatement. Sites Abated: 12
12182018  Graffi Abatement 8 85.00 680.00
Constituent visits, waiver collection, foliow-up
visits, gratfiti identficetion, reporiing, and
graffitl abatement. Sites Abated: 7
12/2612018  Gratfiti Abatement B 85.00 680.00
Constituent visits, walver coliection, follow-up
visits, grafiiti identification, reporting, and
gratfiti abatement. Sites Abated: 2
Total Bitas Abated: 30 TOTAL OF NEW 272000

CHARGES

Page 15 of 122

|2l 2[z|ale|2| 8|z 8||2l8]5| <l 3
©|#|BI](]132 212141888
HEEBEEEHBEHEREEER i
&
B BEEERRE R R 8
ig B 11 =
sl {11111
1L |
%%55 2|818|8)8|5 8| 8|2\ 8| £ 2(8 2| 2 £ 8| 8] 8|2 5| 8\ £| 8| 8| £ 5[ 8|2
$E ¢f
%%
A ol B
F 1 %
2lg HH .g E‘l‘
g £ % 5 LEEENEERE
7 4 £|& B
2 255 EE g
;5“%3 gé! EHE g
HEHEE EHEEERE §
HEFEE BlEfz Bgl= ol 2 o
SEERE ERERLEEERE £
£
g
E 2
8
§ .3 £
¢ E:EER HRE
i ii: i [z
212 k] £l 5 2 |E
§ E g a E £ E ° H B i 5
2 BRI = 2 H &
2 = ! o | |
B R RN R
THEEEN w§3;32.3q==zﬁéss HEELHEES
B)2|5(5/521215/3133 2|5 5[ £| 3155|585 52122 HEE
<Ieldlalalslalalelelalalelalals ole Eselega
Egézrégiéslgerrécllij?; e rgirg—g A
a:::::ctﬁu|=:l:::::l:=:_ PR EEEREE
EEQ@EEFI;:’SEI!E!&?.@EE BEE|2(22EIEE
|
aialnin|= :':zz&::z:|===%:n
| =i5|E|8I5 88
ElEISISE R R
=i === E e EEE SRR
East End District
P.0. Box 230099
Houston, TX 77223-0099
713-628-8816
E“ST E"n ava@eagtanddistricl.com
BILLTO INVOICE # 268-21
Jerry W Lowry DATE 12/31/2018
Hobby Area Management DUE DATE 01/21/2019
District TERMS Net 30
8121 Brondway, Ste. 198
Houston, Texas 77061
DATE ACCOUNT SUMMARY AMOUNT
1173012018 Balanca Forward $5,257.96
Payments and cradits betwaen 11/30/2018 and 12/31/2018 3,217.96
New charges (datails below) 45878
Total Amount Due $2,498.78
DATE AcTIVITY ary AATE AMOUNT
12102018 Field Sarvices a 35.00 140.00
Inspections, surveying, and follow-ups
1211072018 Raporting - Fleld Services 2 35.00 70.00
Reporting and follow-up.
12r10/2018 Relmbursomant 69.20 053 36.69
69.2 Miles
12/2072018  Fisid Services 4 35.00 140.00
Inspections, surveying, and follow-ups
12/20/2018  Reporting - Field Servioas 1 25,00 35.00
Raporting and foliow-up.
Miloage 70 0.53 3710
70.0 Miles
TOTAL OF NEW 45978
CHARGES
BALANGE DUE $2,498.78



Equi-Tax Inc. Invoice

Suite 200

17311 Rolling Creek Drive DATE INVOICE#

Houston Texas 77050 53390

231-444-4866

BILL TO

Hobby Area District

/o Bracewell LLP

Suite 2300

711 Louisiana Street

Houston TX 770022770

DESCRIPMON AMOUNT

Monthly Assessor Services fee per Contract 2,281.75

Roll Management. 300.00
Total $1,557,75

Governmental 1525 Lakeville Drive, Suite 121
1 3 Kingwood, TX 77339
Financial i (281) 3489151
Reportlng, LLC FAX (281) 348-9199
11272019
Hobby Area Management District
P.O. Box 22167
Houston, TX 77227-2167
For Professional Services Rendered
Bookkeeping services provided during D ber 2018 for the month 850.00
of November 2018
Postage and Deliveries 0
Mileage - No longer attend the Board Meetings 0.00
$870.72

——

Page 16 of 122

AHHHHHUHHUL
s g8l8|x|2|B|&s]|&s|&g]| 8
E; gl|ls|s8|[s|3]|B|&]|8 | =
Bl [ [=]=]-
i
i ]
g8 [F
‘gég_* |
EE
m
S EIEL
£ &
f HEH
i 0
3 214 .
S [dle|e|e|ee =
T g
z || i H
S @ gag &
= e | 8 g
E 3|
I§ : g%i (iP -
Fl| Vi
: i 2 £
£l T fé I3 ' o
Fl B 3 i &
B[40 ) sl o | A;"’%i;,é
N g S
HE | i A

N Remittance i -

; EGreatAmerica oo omaisee

PINAWCIAL SRRVICRS POBo :

AN AN AL Ry e TX 76288 083t Invoice Number: 23894597
" HARD WORK » WTBSATTY + EXCEATIOE Agresment Number 013-1245001-000
Invelom Print Dats 123172018
Due Dats: 01/2472019
Total Due: 5M842

Rafum Senace Requesied

D Chack hare for change of acdrass {see raverse for details) e S e ek S e

ATTN: ACCOUNTS PAYASLE GreatAmerica Financial Sves.
HOBEBY AREA DISTRICT
B121 BROADWAY ST # 199 PO Box 580831

HOUSTON TX 77081-1340 Dallgs, TX 75266-0831
RTINS AR R P | R TR UMbt

000013124509100000000002399459700000000000348427

tnfle!

bor pour ‘port i your payment
3 GreatAmerica’ soumcypusmceisrs Imvmice Numier o
Sdmriwanciar ssuvices JOORDNE o Total Dus: $348.42
WARD WORY ¢ INTEGRTY + DICBULENCE
important Messages
We nppreciate your business!
‘We pre glad you Financial Servicas Ci Plsase ramove
the remiftance pcrian of this nvoice and mclude it with your payment
Invoice Detail
42 D0 842
— 34842
Total Due 5348.42|

Dshonord Clhecks, Draits O Oxders Shall Ba Subect To A Surcharge O1130

nvoice 7 Tor waealions #bGUL heas charges, DIRase Cal 866- LI 0751 0 Viah wevw. ACCOUNISENVICINg corm (Pars Espanal.
2304587 s e exeesion 2344 } Page 1




Page 17 of 122

Gulf Coast Pavers, Inc. Invoice 4

;4003“1‘::':_:; %l_, e . HAWES HILL & ASSOCIATES

713-667-5457 * PLEASENOTENGY Dale Involes # '-'-P. ! 11812019
| 12nozois | emisan Invoice #: 430415898

Bill To:

MD-Hobby Araa Management District (HCID #8)
8121 Broadway, Sute 109
Houswn, TX 77061 Houston, TX 77061

- Balance Due: $4,250.00

P.Q. No. Terms Project
Broadway @ Rockbi...
Itern Description Quentty | Rste Amount
i Faver Mainizoance and Repal 530000 s30000 ‘ DESCRIPTION l Amount J
Professiona) consulting services, par conlract, December 2018 $4,260.00
Total 58 50000 Torms: copn. Total $4,250.00
S0 Hawes Hill & Associstes, LLP, P.0. Bax 22167, Houston TX 77227-2167
713-5951200 FEIN 7B-0565638
B 8 T & 8 8 2 8 | g l 2 B8
E § IR ‘ g|® ‘ 8 8|8 |8 |¢®& Umb Design
1702 Houslon Avenue
5 E] § 8 E3 q 2 8 ] ] 8 B i 0 Houston TX 77007
s |5|3|2|2|%|8|8|8|d|85F } Urited Statas i
T 2| e (i
¥ — 2
N imBoE 1 i
& 3 ! ; Hobby Area Oistrict Invoice # 0007182
E Gabrielle Dicden tnveice Date sanuary 15,2018
Balsnce Doe (USD) $3,628.00
L] S - - -
TR =
t"o o 'A:
o)
& ﬁi §  Task Tima Entry Notee Rate  Hous  LineTotsl
% g l | [HAD DD|715W] Total Amount: $17,840,00; 20% Payment 3,528.00 1 3,528.00
] - s | 3 Due; §3,528
-SR] |
g @ | -
& g t 3 . Toml 3,528.00
@ % g AanuntPlld ) 0.00
@ ‘ ; Balance Dus (USD} $3.82000
£ mil B . B e
2 i BE - .
@ | | ] - \nvoicos il incur late fees sfier 30 days. One reminder emall will be sent 21 days aRer ths involce has been
\ [ I | 5 generata.
e (B |
£ , || . |
] = T | | |
A Rnnn
§ gu a | : a || & | | ll N
< | el B | | &
g AL |
] § 53
= f if 2|8 [ ||
; ;53 SPREE] | ‘ %
WL c8E = N\
i Bl s ‘
1IN HE ‘
|| ] el | R "y
6 0 < N
E R BRI
g .E%i |§£.§ § | | )
5 | :%8 g 4 = | =l ANy
L B R r ]
B N Ry
5 | l . ‘ i




Bolance Due: $3,023.25

Bill To Information:
Hobby Area Management District
8121 Broadway St. Ste 199
HOUSTON, TX 77061

Invoice No: 284416
CustID: 10331-13734.-WO

Amount Enciosed: §

Please Return To:
Mister Sweeper LP
P. O. Box 560048
Dallas, TX 75356-0048

PLEASE TEAR OFF TOP PORTION AND RETURN WITH PAYMENT,

Mister Sweeper LP

P. O. Box 560043
Dallas, TX 75356-0048
(214) 688-4444 phone
{214) 638-2833 fax

Bill To:
Hobby Area Mansgement District
8121 Broadway St. Ste 159
HOUSTON, TX 77061

lavoice No: 284416
CustID:  10331-13734-WO
BHE K AN KA R AR RN R
= INVOICE *~
IEEE XN NEEE R SRR ERE)
Ship To:
Hobby Area Mgmt. District

Various Strecls
HOUSTON, TX 77001

Date i P.0. No. | Terms ] Due Date
12/31/2018 i H Net 30 i 173072019
Hn | Description i UoitPrice |  Amomat
35  Telephone Rd from Dixie Rd to Almeda Genoa Rd 139.00 486.50
3.5 Broadway from Park Place Ave to Alrport Bivd 139.00 486.50
3.5  Monroe from Gulfl Frwy to Almeda Genoa Rd 139.00 486.50
3 Belifort from Guif Frwy to Mykawa 139,00 417.00
45  Almeds Genoa from Gulf Frwy to Mykawa 139.00 625.50
225  Alrport Bivd from Gulf Frwy to Monicoe and from Telcphone Rd 139.00 312,75
to Mykawa
1.5 Reveille from Dixie Rd lo Telephone Rd 139.00 208.50
73800 Job done on Dec 13, 14 and 18, 2018
Subtotal $3,023.25
Sales Tax (8.25%) $0.00
nvoice Total §3,023.25
Peymeats/Credits §0.00
lnvoiceNo 284416 e e
Comip  10BL1IMERO Balance Due §3,023.25 J
CONTRACT INVOICE
Invoice Number: 430485
Office Systems of Texas Inveice Date: 12191018

104 Lockhaven Or Houston, TX 77073
P: 261 443-2936 F: 281 443-1494

#"Gee overmoe detai's below anmo
Detail:
Squipmient inciuded under this coatract
Konlca Minolta/CAS8
Mumber  Sarlad = Base Ad).  Location —
s ATHDLI004S4 000 Moty Are District 3121 Brondway 4199
Heursion, T 77061
[T [ Erd Wt Cross Toal Cgvaed Batatde Rzt Srmar
w L 3,757 35461 06 2,500 o 0010 4000
Color o 31,980 36,338 s ) 1358 S0.069000 19170
$90.0
- » =
1f you pretee ervad
ebora s Corm tn st U vour accowT.
Thank you for your busines.

& IKONICA MINOLTA

Page 1 oF 1

Authorized Doaler Sinca 1077

Balance Due: = $3.808.60

Bill To Information:
Hobby Area Management District
8121 Broadway St. Stc 199
HOUSTON, TX 77061

Page 18 of 122

Invoice No: 284543
CustID:  10331-13734-WO

Amount Enclosed: §

Please Return To:
Mister Sweeper LP
P. O. Box 560048
Dallas, TX 75356-0048

PLEASE TEAR OFF TOP PORTION AND RETURN WITH PAYMENT.

Mister Sweeper LP

Invoice No: 284543

P OQB%S:W‘ CustID:  10331-13734-WO
Dallas, TX 75356-0048
(2") “phﬂﬂl I EEEE R R RSN R RE ]
(214) 6382833 fax . INVOICE *
RARRKRNEIRAART R R b Ak
Bill To: Ship To:
Hobby Ares Management District Hobiby Area Mg, District

8121 Braadway St. Ste 199
HOUSTON, TX 77061

Various Streets
HOUSTON. TX 77001

Date ! F.0. No. | Terms ! Due Date
11412019 i i Net 30 | 21302019
Hr | Description i UntPriee | Amount
35 Telephone Rd from Dixic Rd to Almeds Genoe Rd 139.00 48650
35 Broadwsy from Park Placc Ave to Airport Bivd 139.00 486,50
35 Monroe rom Gulf Frwy to Almeda Genoa Rd 139.00 486.50
3 Bellfort from Guif Frwy lo Mykawa 139.00 412,00
45  Almeda Genoa from Gulf Frwy to Mykawa 139.00 62550
225 Airport Bivd from Gulf Frwy @ Mofiroc end from Teleghone Rd to 139.00 31275
Mykawa
1.5 Revaille from Ditie Rd to Telephone Rd 139.00 208.50
45 145 south bound feodor road from Kingaley 5t 10 Almeda Genoa Rd 139.00 625.50
113 Circle imerscotion @ 145 and Park Place Blvd and Broadway St (both 139.00 159.85
side of the clrele under 145)
74175 Job donc on 12/3 1718, 0L/01/19, 01/02/19 and D1/05A19
Subtotal $3,808.60
Sales Tax (8.25%) $0.00
Iuvoice Total $3,808.60

Iavoics Mo 2B4543
Cut M 103311373400

PERDUE, BRANDON, FIELDER, COLLINS 8 MOTT LLP
Attornays at Law

1235 North Loop West, Suite 600

Houston, Texas 77008

Bill oz

Harris County ID #8 {(Hobby Area Management Dig|
clo Equi-Tax, Ine.

PO Box 73108

Houston, TX 77273

Paymenta/Credits $0.00
Balance Due $3,808.60 |

COOO4335Y

0t baps.. panLaitien nd Inkbee

Sarvicas rendored I
‘Septemiber 2018

Tom| ] $255.74



PERDUE, BRANDON, FIELDER, COLLINS & MOTT LLP m‘c E (O
Attorneys at Law Bate 125512018
4235 North Loop West, Sulte 600 Page |
Houston, Texas 77008
Bill to:
Harris County (D #9 (Hobby Area Managemeni Dig
/o Equl-Tax, fnc.
PO Box 73109
Houston, TX 77273
%mmm[mm o it fe= u‘:w Oy
o EREEERL
E %;gsssgggg
}gg sl 2l ¢ —-§§ g
:
g | |E
& il ~
"gég ! S
g ¢ |8 N
=1 = Ny
Iﬁ a !
% W
.8 g
P
.;L 3
: |0 |
'g JEEEEEERE
W | & d E
= | g MAFAERE &
2 %E $ %f* H g i i
jasd z i g gl ﬁ
L | R ;
i ggg ¥ S§§§ £ 3 I £
e k3 g _§=¥ # - } i
HIRE R HHE I
I IRER IR £
i e o y
e RN B
i 3 B ; z
E] d Bl i g

PERDUE, BRANDON, FIELDER, COLLINS & MOTT LLP
Attorneys at Law

4235 North Loop Wast, Suite 600

Houston, Texas 77008

Bill fo:

Harris County 1D #3 (Hobby Area Management D'z
clo Equi-Tax, Inc.
PO Box 73108

| Houston, TX 77273

Page 19 of 122

DC0A043380
Dat 12502013 |
I hi

November 2018

Duswiipmen . 'unu
Prodsesionsl Earvices in the callection of defmquent Laxss, pensiies and merest ICLE

1525 Blalock Road
Houston, TX 77080-7318
www.SEALSeturity.com
713-979-2388

TX DPS Lic. #(15942

Bill To

Hobby Menagement District
8121 Broadway, Suite 199
Houston, TX 77061

SEAL Security Solutions LLC

Invoice
[ Dae | Tworer? ]

[on ||

T |
Net30
Description Hours Rate/ Hour Amount
Commissioned Security Officer with Vehicle and K-9 1575 2925 4,606.88
Patrol Period 12/10/2018 through 12/16/2018
Patrols are billed every Monday far the houts patrolied the week
preceding the sbove invoice date.
This invoice is Monday through Sunday inclusive.
NOTE: A 3% coovealence for will be charged on all paymeals made by credht card. Sates Tax {825%) $0.00
Thank you for allowing us to earn yonr business. Total $4,606.88




Page 20 of 122

e = 3 N - G10E°FE 16 | OWIT AR CALNASENE o —-—
g W . =] . ' . S
;] :
c W o ] m 3 oy gug 1 o
amm | 3 = m Lo
-
oLk -
> 53 Ho B S %
g SHIl ! i
£ o= o [
m—— =
s a
5 g2 8§
Z o N0y PeCUR AUZ 5] 8150 0] FaYHG 0 1 D
W m N~ 3 UBYT YSKIY OF SYILOW (9) XI5 LUBY) SABUO] ST 12800 XA i TSNV Ashve
8o E MM w1 Ao Ut 30 DEBIGLE G YA SHOISIA [BUCHPPE Ay ‘PUI3ES UaSy
w W. m e= . S 20D 3y} 92U PRPNIIUL BIE iy sif 180 TUOSIARS JO SPUNO) (£) SAilLL
2
m .m ~ MW .Ou b!ingia.. pBPNAG IUONINR AUT SADKICH PUR qu|] A PIULIOUE 09 1SNW JUTER
a en.u :...M mnuuuﬂ ﬂ& — zﬁmEhﬁ_..&ﬁ 34} PAISBNGA 51 I SELYD @ PUA 310U 40 Wl AT PAPSIGID B2 SICU 51
. \ ' - o N L - "BEEAPUL 10U IR SHLIAOP JIUNOT ST LI TIOT JAPUIA
HIL - er -m W. mm @ .J 4 " 'PAIPIS FEMIMAC SEAIN PIENE JoU BIR ANARIBIION Bips WateD
D“ H 8 a H i
=2 M = o Sml_ = y v { SNDILLOOY
Bl SE= 5 “ omwsssosen
o @ 5 = = m .ﬂ“ 15193LYULS ONVEE + 1IILIHDUY SS3NISHA DRIGBOE 312 PRI A JORAL JY
g HEES 592 SO — 2z ey pasgatal a2 oy JRUU BGH 2059 K1 L e G W 1DBI0U ‘20N
Ic) o 3 “m MGy 40 Y00 B0dN Sigeded 5 won 1ol By B
TI g 5 kx4 m 2 ® von P atuacg A pus 98] %05 BUNIWES W1 199040 I J0 LORRIUS VoSn
C m - 35 9._ w S m S8 § IINVIVE ONINIVIHSH %08 T
@ £ £ ® 5
2 z - o
m - = = d “Joafasd wy) UIGSG L PAKADOS S| KOS {0
L1 siag B | WB%Z a . 11300 1 o s e o S o o T A i 000 .0
mm s 3 LA, LIS YUY (4~7.) NOISRT WWF 9ln § HINIVLIY FIEVONMIIE-NON 't
Lil ] FEx
2 8F
q
T 2
_ — _ m m n.m M [’ SWHIL JO SINVLIIIOV ¥ TUNLYNDIS SKYAL ¥ 3TNAIHIS LNIWAVL
Eq m
ww 253
<&
S3INNAL3E JAUIVIHD
ADIHLSIO YIAV ABROH
D = g
P4 e LIy o
.w 2| 2z [ ARA R4 =1 250241 10 | BWIT AW CELMITANS —-
¢l e v |z S =
@iz el7| E|T
El ¥ &|v b E 2 edn g sagrmys
m o om————h SRS iy P SSHRTE T
=3
=1 . 7 M, NS oz S wioL
Z H 2| X
8 CAEE 4 o s 03
Q o BSALAT]
2 2 SMEOIOUZAL JHTWATTY <
3 Asydson yROSY -
3411807 pue vapnRID -
suoreiad; Aewara -
— Mo 1D WA O
m R m .reax«ituiz!h .
HERS ecioy -
= eI FAOURADY
.PL» i SDid ANVLHOGH SO 0T 100 UE MOUS
L SO U] 250 LS MRS
i 01 10aORigE PUEY
[} 3K INVLRG Wiy Aany way ey
= ® s ;uixnisiviv_a.ﬁ.i._.cﬂ._-i:..E.!s!:.!:ﬁ..znu!iu!.!,i-vé:gz .
2 5 3 m “I53Md LNVIHOD 105 ¥ pue 3L ylpn UMY«
= H 5 2 ‘atioy pawosst 106G BRAY AQGCH -
lm 4 3 = 02 INVLKOCH) TRANA $0U¥ AGOGH SURINH.
S Joug e
2 £ 5 2
IS = m o 2 .m 5 ey
~ i 3 .
= = = 2 m H ] 3 ez s onvt pm B o
Eg2z2 ¢ S g g = T4 . ows S (P 90 om sunvedos
DEES 4 2% 2 @ = m = .:..alan,x‘ssi-u!éd!«ﬁumudﬁzw!.%n&u..._ta.!e.!,.a%:
= ] = ES o e it SR <
&,M.\I\w -t m .mKn g 2 m. 2 s ‘28] P IO SY AACH
EE R gl 8 o 5 HER: K] ey AQGOH SUCISAOL
= = Blz2 = 5 P i sagrny
M =54 22 FlE2 S T H 38
a X 1. 58 z m 5 S, @ B
m A M b % w..m 5 i & LN P UDRITHE WD VRO
A8 <y g & g m £ B BT 3 F{l 3 SPIERULS PUBK) WAL U0 PRSI BTG
m 2 £3 E:] g8 ‘m .nw. = wrs oers 5% LA DO RUSHG av Ve BLEYNS
2= =Z m Mm. m Y & _l. INOOIRIC K HALIY FER sHvaza wan
4l (34 55 § By { &
48 |E28 iz § 3 2 2
Bl W. Y el o © - W. Va2 LivTIOD AN S30L3313S 3LIS
L | |2k £ 3 & 3 =
s 2 B e 5 E
o|s g> O Ao
gl s nE S iE a as 2 - Tn.
IR E W B M € 5 6l S220AUI5 AALLYIMD
BBS 3 g7 8 2g 2 5 1274510 VIYY AGAOH
s T (%23 s A m. £ by




SMC Logiatics, LLC

13107 James Ln.

Stafford, TX 77477
sonia@smdlogisticsworks.com
smelogisticsworks.com

INVOICE

BILLTO

Jamy W. Lowry

Hobby Area Managemant
District

8121 Broadway Suite 198
Houston, TX 77061

ACTIVITY oty

Imigation Services 12
Replace existing backflow preventer with 1 1/2
Pva

Replace backdiow pravanters on Broadway SL. Pric inciudes o BALANGE DUE

malerials. iahior, lest and cerification of 81 backfiow davices.

INVOICE 8601

Texas Economic Development Council
1601 Rio Grande St.

Suite 455

Austin, TX 78701

Logistics

INVIQICE # 2043
DATE 12/20/2018
DUE DATE 01/19/2019
TERMS Net 30

RATE ANOUNT
775.00 $,300.00

$9,300.00

V1072018
0200672018

Amount Dus

65000.00
|

Invoice Detalls

_Dmﬂpﬂon

Amount |

2018 Team Texas Bronza Marketing Package

5000.00

Amount Due

5000.00 |

¥ 6060

Pleass make checks payatie lo:
Texas i Councll
1801 Rio Grande, Sa 455, Ausdn, TX 78701

Page 21 of 122

Swa

Date: December 20, 2018

Invoice No: 1757%a
To: Hobby Area Management District For Period: November
Attn; Jerry Lowry Project No: HADSE01

8121 Broadway, Suite 199

ject Manzger: Michael Robh
Houston, TX 77061 Proj get: nsen

Project Belifort Station
WORK PERFORMED:
Project Coordination; Team Meetings with Public Works & TxDOT,
sionsl Services from Nov. 1,2018to r 30, 2018
Fee
Total Fee 166,350.00
Percent Complete B5.00 Total Eamed 143,097.60
Previous Fes Billing 134,680,060
Current Fee Bfiling 8,417.50
Total Fea BA17.80
Total Due this Invoice $8A17.50

o

Total Contract: § 168,350.00
Billed to Date: $ 143,097.50
| controct Balance: 2525250 |
Remit to;
SWA Broup Pleasa refer to our invaice number and Project number when making peymant.
PO Box 5804 Adiscount of 1% on current chargea ellawed if paid in full in thirty days.
Sausalitn, CA 94986 A service charge will be asseased on el past dun eccounts.
+1,415.932.5100
ceraig
From: Regina Lindsey [riindsay@hadistrict.org)
Sent Wednesday, January 16, 2019 2:38 PM
To: ceraig
Subject: FW: Invoice from TEQC

Can you please process this? Code is 6050
Warmest Regards,

Reglna Lindsey, CEcD

Dlrector, &G s
Hobby Area District

8121 Broadway, Suite 199
Houston, TX 77061

832-982-2006 Office

E_

HOBBY RRER DISTRICT

Stay connected with HAD
www hadistrict.org

From: mberclicks-maj <tedc! -mail.net>
Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2018 2:37 PM

To: Regina Lindsey </lindsey@hadistict.om>

Subject: Invoice from TEOC

INVOICE 9661

Texas Economic Development Council
1601 Rio Grande St.

Suite 455

Austin, TX 78701




Page 22 of 122

Hobby Area District - Business Expense Report

R Lind: tnvoice # 9661 Toby C. Stephons
Hm.m:;;m invoice Date 011162019 1500 Afton Way INVOIC E
8121 Brosdway Suite 1900 fwolcs Due 02MER019 Fort Mil, SC 29708
Housoln , Texas 77061 { Amourt Due $72500 Phone: 870.801.1608
INVOICE #: 20181231
DATE: 1/15/2012
'lDescripﬂon Amount
I";ﬂ Legistalive Conference B $725, To: FoR:
A Regina Lindsey, CEcD BRE Program Development
Hobby Araa District 2018
8121 Broadway Strest, Suite 192
| —— Houston, TX 77061
| Amount Due $725.00
x 6d6L | Pay Now .
T DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE | AMOUNT |
ol e HAMD BRE Program Development and other 30 $5000 $1,500.00 | GOGS
86 make checks payal 3
Texas Economic Development Council assistance (2018 folal work)
1601 Rio Grande, Sulta 455, Austin, TX 78701 : ‘\
Adobe Acrobat Renewal (12/13/2018) $389.44 H\BO

|
!
|

|
v |

TOTAL|  s188R8a
Maks all checks payable to Toby C. Stephens

Thank you for your business!

12NBN2332018

ILER ELE
FILE EER
E! b4 B . .

| _i_g L -
Bl

IE E |
g i
ANNNERELLLE] B
Bl HERRAN
§§lﬂ|*

- —1—1—1 i

S,

[Teairing. st X ERPLANATION THAT INCLUDES INDVIDUAL 3
EOATOTAL

# _.’-’.':‘Z"{"_ S T 7 L LT

TR W e o YD)

IEAPANY HAMER AND SUPPORTEIG REASON FOR EXEMSF

DATE
11101 Adcrorsn

Wi Funes.

0.645 1RS Misege Reimbursement Ruts.

12209 e House Pl hage
xm:mulcamw
|

- |
mvma'u_nﬂ

|r2nnrors s serven

1212018 ot
e
1272018 Tumtathe Civeieen Jozz

212018 |Mtose - 0w dainh




Equi-Tax Inec.

Ad Valerem Tax Assessors / Collectors

www.equilaxioc,com 1711 Rolling Creek Drive, Svite 200, Houston, Texes 77090
P. Q). Box 73109, Houstam, Texax 77273
Customer Service 2814443046 fax 281.440.8304

DATE: 01/04/2019 LEGAL DESCRIPTION

2ML REAL ESTATE INTEREST INC TRS 15A & 185G
952 ECHO LN STE 314 ABST 27 J R HARRIS
HOUSTON TX 77024

7510 BELLFORT 8T

HOBRY AREA DISTRICT

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 91/040/239/000/0041 DATE PROCESSED: 01/04/201%
YEAR: 2016 RECEIPT NUMBER: 91160296
REF No.: 0909456 DEPOSIT BATCH No.: RF190104

NOTICE OF CHANGE IN ASSESSMENT
We have been notified by the Appraisal Distzict of a change in the
appraisal of your property that has vesulted in a change in your
assesesment for the 2016 year.

The explanation of the change is:

{ 1 Decrease in Appraised Value [ ] Account Prorated
[ ] Exemption(s) Added [ 1 Account Deleted
{ ) Homestead [ ] Rendition Penalty Waived
[ ) over 65 [ 1 other: _ o
[ ] Disabled Person
[ ] Disabled Veteran /] Lawsuit Cause No.: 201G -7/d T8

Thie action has resulted in a decrease in the amount you owe.
Accordingly, we are issuing you a refund in the amount of $175.46.

Note: Questions regarding changes in value should be directed to the
Appraisal District.

1f you need more information, call Customer Service at 281.444.3946,

Equi-Tax Inc.

Ad Valorem Tax Assessors / Collectors

www.equitaxine.com 17111 Rolting Creek Drive, Suite 200, Honston, Texas 77090
P. 0. Box 73109, Houston, Texas 77273
Customer Service 281.444.3946  fax 281.440.8104

DATE: 01/04/2019 LEGAL DESCRIPTION

Ayopim RESERVE B
3319 'Wild River Drive TR 1A-1 BLK A
Richmond, TX 77406 HALES

EDGEBROOX DEVELOPMENT PHASE 1
10900 GULF FWY

ROBBY AREA DISTRICT

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 91/104/827/000/0001 DATE PROCESSED: 01/04/2019
YEAR: 2017 RECEIPT NUMBER: 91171270
REF No.: 0809458 DEPOSIT BATCH No.: RF190104

NOYICE OF CHANGE IN ASSESSMENT
We have been notified by the Appraisal District of a change in the
appraisal of your property that has resulted in a change in your
assessment for the 2017 year.

The explanation of the change is:

[ )] Decrease in Appraised value [ ] Account Prorated

{ 1 exemption{s) Added [ ] Account Deleted
{ 1 Bomestead [ ] Rendition Penalty Waived
{ ] Over 65 [ ] other: 2 .

[ ] Disabled Person

[ 1 Disabled Veteran [/ Lawsuit Cause No.: 2017~ COV D>

This action has resulted in a decrease in the amount you owe.
Accordingly, we are imsuing you a refund in the amount of $223.50.

Note: Questions regarding changes in value should be directed to the
Appraisal District.

If you need more information, call Customer Service at 281.444.3946.

Page 23 of 122

Equi-Tax Inc.

Ad Valorem Tax Assessors / Collectors

www.equitexine.com 7111 Rolling Creck Drive, Suite 200, Boustan, Texas 77090
P.0.Box 73109, Houston, Texas 77273
Customer Service 281.444.39456  fax 261.440.8304

DATE: 01/04/2019 LEGAL DESCRIPTION

AygAjim TR 1A BLK A (OMITTED LAND)
3319 Wild River Driv.- (PARENT*1048270000001)
HALES

Richmond, T 77406
10900 GULF FWY

HOBBY ARBA DISTRICT

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 91/078/051/001/0007 DATE PROCESSED: 01/04/2018
YEAR : 2017 RECEIPT NUMBER: 91171144
REF No.: 0909457 DEPOSIT BATCH No.: RF180104

ROTICE OF CHANGE JN ASSESSMENT
We have been notified by the \ppraisal District of a change in the
appraisal of your property tlat has resulted in a change in your
apsessment for the 2017 year.

The explanation of the chang is:

[ ] Decrease in Bppraised alue [ ) Account Prorated
[ ] Exemption(s) Added [ 1 Account Deleted
{ 1 Homestead [ 1 rRendition Penalty Waived
[ ] over &5 [ 1 other: I
[ 1 Disabled Person
[ ] Dimabled Veteran [/] wawsuit Cause No.: 27 -G0 7D

This action has resulted in i. decrease in the amount you owe.
Accordingly, we are issuing you a refund in the amount of $1,062.46.

Note: Questions regarding chenges in value should be directed to the
Appraisal District.

If you need more information call Customer Service at 281.444.3946.

Equi-Tax Inc.

Ad Valorem Tax Assessors / Collectors

www.equitaxing.com 17111 Rolling Creck Drive, Suitc 200, Houston, Texas 77090
P. 0. Box 73109, Housion, Taxas 77273
Customer Service 281.444.3946  fax 281.440.8304

DATE: 01/22/2013 LEGAL DESCRIPTION

C G 7600 LP TRS 1H & 76 THRU 82
% GCARVER ABST 320 B HKERRERA
1901 LEXINGTON ST

HOUSTON TX 77098

7600 § SANTA FE DR

HOBBY AREA DISTRICT

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 91/042/191/000/0006 DATE PROCESSED: 01/22/2019
YBAR: RECEIPT NUMBER: 91170388
REF No 0909586 DEPOSIT BATCH No.: RF190122

ROTICE OF CHANGE IN ASSESSMENT
We have been notified by the Appraisal District of a change in the
appraisal of your property that has resulted in a change in your
assessmant for the 2017 year.

The explanation of the change is:

[ ]} Decrease in Appraieed Value [ 1 Account Prorated

{ ] Exemption(s) Added [ 1 Account Deleted
{ 1 Homestead [ 1 Rendition Penalty Waived
['] over 65 { ] Other:

[ | Disabled Person

[ 1 pisabled Veteran [/l Lawsuit Cause No.:2041-39 475

This action has resulted in a decrease in the amount you owe.
Accordingly, we are lssuing you a refund in the amount of $2,040.00.

Note: Questions regarding changes in value should be directed to the
Appraieal District.

If you need more information, call Customer Service at 281.444.3946.



| Equi-Tax Inc.

Ad Valovein Tax Assessors / Collectors

Woww.equilaxin.com 17111 Rolling Creek Drive, Suits 200, Housmn, Texns 77090
P. 0. Box 73109, Houston, Texas 77273
Customer Service 281.444.3946  fox 281.440,3304

DATE: 01/04/201% LEGAL DESCRIPTION
COSART, JOSEPH RES A BLK 1
INCLINE DEVELOFMENT INC INCLINE ONE
408 MELODY LN
FRIENDSWOOD TX 77546

8525 FREELAND ST

HOBBY AREA DISTRICT

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 91/132/838/001/0001 DATE PROCESSED: 01/04/2019
YEAR: 2016 RECRIPT NUMBER: $1161453
REP No.: 0909459 DEPOSIT BATCH No.: RF120104

NOTICE OF CHANGE IN ASSESSMENT
We have been notified by the Appraisal District of a change in the
appraisal of your property that has resuited in a change in your
assessment for the 2016 year.

The explanation of the change is:

{ ] Decrease in Appraised value [ ] Account Prorated

[ ) Bxemption{s) Added [ ] Account Deleted
[ ) Homestead [ | Rendition Penalty Waived
[ ] Over 65 {1 Other:

{ ] Disabled Person
{ ] Disabled Veteran

This action has resulted in a decrease in the amount you owe.
Accordingly, we are issuing you a refund in the amount of $197.23.

Note: Questions regarding changes in value should be directed to the
Appraisal District.

If you need more information, call Customer Service at 281.444.3946.

Equi-Tax Inc.

Ad Valorens Tax Assessors / Collectors

www.cquitaxine.com 17111 Rolling Creek Drive, Suite 200, Houston, Texas 7090
P. 0. Box 73109, Houslon, Texas 77293
Customer Service 281.444.3946  fax 281.440.8304

HOBBY AREA DISTRICT OVERPAYMENT: $106.30
DATE: 01/27/2019 DEPOSIT BATCH NO.: 91-¢49
YERR: 2018 RECEIPT NUMBER: 91181450
OWNER NAME: DAD REH LLC CHECK NO. : 6850
ACCOUNT NUMBER: 91/132/112/001/0001 DATE OF PAYMENT: 01/27/2019
BAID BY:622852 LEGAL DESCRIPTION
TOURIST PROMOTION SERVICES RES A BLK 1

WEST AIRPORT SQUARE AT HANSEN

1003 HIGHWAY 332
CLUTE TX 77531-5310

8833 AIRPORT ELVD

NOTICE OF OVERPAYMENT OF TAX

DISTRICT NAME OVERPAYMENT AMOUNT
HOBBY AREA DISTRICT $106.30
rERsoN:  fadees  pNine Al LW AN

[ e Lt ta e L e T e L L e e et s A R AL A

AMOUNT OF CHECK: $751.30 CHECK NO: 6650
AMOUNT APPLIED: $645.00 Ref No.: DAD REH LLC
DIFFERENCE: $106.30

COMPLETED BY:

DATE: -2 S’

make refund payable to:
‘Address:

City: - _EBtate: _%ips
If you need more informat:em, call Customer Service at 281.444.3946.

[/1 Lawsuit Cause No. : 20 - 7274/

Page 24 of 122

Equi-Tax Inc.

Ad Valorem Tax Assessors / Collectors

www.equitaxine.com 17111 Rolling Creek Drive, Suite 200, Houston, Texas 77090
P. O. Box 73109, Heuston, Texas 77273
Customer Service 281444 3946 fax 281.440.8304

DATE: 01/22/201%9 LBGAL DESCRIPTION
MYERS DBESIGN & MANUFACTURING INC LTS 10 11 12 & 13 BLK 3
8235 LOCKHEED AVE AIRPCRT PLACE
ROUSTON TX 77061

8235 LOCKHEED AVE

BOBBY ARBA DISTRICT

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 91/065/050/003/0010 DATE PROCESSED: 01/22/201%
YEAR: 2018 RECEIPT NUMBER: 91180870
REF No.: 0509536 DEPOSIT BATCH No.: RF190122

EOTICE OF CHARGE IN ASSBSSMENT
We have been notified by the Appraisal District of a change in the
appraisal of your property that has resulted in a change in your
aseesament for the 2018 year,

The explanation of the change is:

[] Decreage in Appraised value [ 1 Account Prorated
[ ) Exemption(s) Added [ 1 Account Deleted
[ ] Homestead [ } Rendition Penalty Waived
{ ] over 65 [} other: o
{ } Disabled Person
{ ] Disabled Veteran I ] Lawsuit Cause No.:

This acrion has resulted in a decrease in the amount you owe.
Accordingly, we are issuing you a refund in the amount of $79.02.

Note: Questions regarding changes in value ehould be directed to the
Appraisal District.

If you need more information, call Customer Service at 281.444.3946.

Equi-Tax Inc.
Ad Valorem Tax Assessors / Collectors

werw.equilaxine.com 17111 Rofling Creek Drive, Suite 200, Houston, Texes 77080
P. 0. Box 73109, Howston, Texas 77273
Customer Service 281.444.3946  fax 281.440.8304

DARTE: 01/22/2019 LEGAL DESCRIPTION
W2005 New Century Hotel Portfolio LP RES Al BLK 1
£011 Connection Drive MONROE-RIRPORT

trving, TX 75039-2607
8620 AIRPORT BLVD 113

HOBBY AREA DISTRICT

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 31/118/422/001/0002 DATE PROCESSED: 01/22/2019
YBAR : 2017 RECEIPT NUMBER: 91171301
REF No.: 6909590 DEPOSIT BATCH No.: RF130122

NOTICE OF CHANGE IN ASSESSMENT
We have been notified by the Appralsal District of a change in the
appraisal of your properLy that has resulted in a change in your
assessment for the 2017 year.

The explanation of the change is:

[ 1 Decrease in Appraised value [ } Account Prorated
[ ] BExemption(s} Added { ] Account Deleted
1 ] Homestead [ 1 Rendition Penalty Waived
[ 1 over 65 [ 1 Other: _ ) o
{ 1 Disabled Person
{ ] Disabled Veteran [+ Lawsuit Cause No.: 28/~ S554F7

This action has resulted in a decrease in the amount you owe.
Accordingly, we are issuing you a refund in the amount of $1,746.30.

Note: Questions regarding changes in value should be directed to the
Appraisal District.

If you need more information, call Customer Service at 281.444.3846.



Zs
EAST END

Eagt End District

.0, Box 230092
Houston, TX 77223-0099
713-828-9916
ava@eastanddislrict.com

BISTRICT

INVOICE

BILLTO

Jerry W Lawry

Hobby Area Managament

Districi

8121 Broadway, Ste. 199
Houston, Texas 77061

DATE
0110472019

01/04/2019
01/04/2019
B1/11/2019
011172019
011172019
01/18/2019
01/1872019
01/18/2018
01/25/2019
01/25/2018

01/25/2019

ACTIITY

FIELD SERVICES

Inspections, surveying, and follow-ups

REPORTING - FIELD S8ERVICES

Reporting and (ollow-up.

MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT

70.6 Mites

FIELD SERVICES

inspeciions, surveying, and follow-ups

REPORTING - FIELD SERVICES

Rsporting and follow-up.

MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT

76.1 Milaa

FIELD BERVICES

Ingpections, surveying, and follow-ups
- FIELD SERVICES

Raporting and follow-up.

MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT

57.6 Miles

FIELD SERVICES

tnspections, surveying, and follow-ups

REPOHTING - FIELD GERVICES

Reporting and follow-up.

MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT

79.8 Milas

Equi-Tax Inc.

Suite 260

17111 Rolling Creek Drive
Houston Texas 77090

281-444-4866

BIULTO

Suite 199

1

Hobby Area District
Atin: Jemry Lowry

8121 Broadway
Houston TX 77061

INVOICE # 28-22
DATE 0173172018
DUE DATE 02/28/2019

TERMS Net 30

ary HATE ANMOUNT

4 35.00 140.00

2 35.00 70.00

70.60 0.53 3742

4 35.00 140.00

1 35.00 35.00

78.10 0.53 4139

4 35.00 140.00

1 35.00 35.00

57.80 0.53 30.53

4 35.00 140.00

2 35.00 70.00

79.80 0.53 42,35

BALANCE DUE $921 .69
Invoice

DATE | INVOICE# ]

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
Postage, Supplics and Handling for 1508 Items 2,804.88
Computer Charges 919.88
Return Envelopes 120.64
Postal Service Fes on items returned for address coreection 9.00
Records Retenlion Storage Fee, annual 32487

llotal $4,179.27

Equi-Tax Inc.

Suite 200

17111 Rolling Creek Drive
Houston Texas 77090
281-444-4866

BALTO

Hobby Area District
c/o Bracowell LLP
Suite 2300
711 Louisiana Strect
Houstoen TX 77002-2770

Page 25 of 122

Invoice

[ oA ]

DESCRIFTION AMOUNT
Monthly Assessor Services fee per Contract 2,384.00
Roll Management 300.00
Total $2,684.00

Equi'Tax Inc. Invoice
Suite 200
17111 Rolling Creek Drive [ oAt T NvoicEd |
Houston Texas 77090 2/1/2019
281-444-4866

BILL TO B
Hobby Area District
Attn: Jerry Lowry
Suite 199
8121 Broadway

| Houston TX 77061

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
| Assessmont Year 2018 -
opl 1 Hearing ber 22, 2018
Mailing Notices: 56 First Class 104.16
Prepare Dacuments and Attend Hearing 615.00
Total $719.16




Page 26 of 122

CONTRACT INVOICE
. PERDUE, BRANDON, FIELDER, COLLINS & MOTT
offi of T Inveice Mamber: anw Attormeye at Law LLP
ice Systems exas Invoice Duta: o100
Lockhaen Dr Houston, TX 77073 1235 North Loop Waest, Sults 600
P 201 443-2996 F: 281 M3-1434 Houston, Taxas 77008
werw.osol.com
Bl to:
Harris County ID #9 (Hobby Area Management Dil
oI Tos :mwnum Customen Hobby Area Distrit clo Equi-Tex, Inc.

Eqdament ocio siract
Konfea Minolta/C458
Mumber Sandd.  Location
54 o AZ9MO1 1004664 £0.00 ‘Hobiy Ares Distriat 8121 Broadwey 2199
Hougten, T 77081
Meter T [ hagge Metar EndMeer  Credts Tokal Covored _Blote e e
W oW 35,663 3590 m 250 0 sugi2m 000
Calr Colot 36,38 P L] 150 o 18 $0.065000 08
$1L04
AL ]
- — - o BT i
1f you prefer " #1106
detroratrbosct com D BEC U YOUr St $41.04
Thank you for your businiess
Page 1ol
KONICA MINOLTA
Authorized Dasler Sines 1077
Gmail - FW: Cleaning receipt Page 2 of2
Ny - 2
SEAL Security Solutions LLC Invoice
1525 Bislock Road .
Houston, TX 77080-7318 [ Dete [ Jnoico¥ |
713-979-2388
TX DPS Lic. #C15942
ill To
Hobby Management District
8121 Broadway, Suite 199
Houston, TX 77061
Term
Nes30
Description Hours Rate/ Hour Amount
Commissioned Security Officer with Vehicle and K-9 136 29.25 3,978.00
Patrol Period 12/17/2018 through 12/23/2018
Patrols are billed every Monday for the hours patrolled the week
preceding the above invoice date.
This invoice is Monday through Sunday inclusive.
NOTE: A3% fee will be charged on il payments made by credit card. fales Tex (8.25%), $0.00
Thank you for allowing us to earn your business. Total £3,978.00

hitps://mail.google.com/mail/w/0?ik=547 1ead378& view=pt& he=all&y hid=thread-... 1/29/2019




swa

Date; January 22, 2019
176038

Invoice No:
To: Hobby Area Menagement District For Perlod: December
Attn: Jarry Lowry Project No: HADSB01
B421 Broadway, Suile 189

Projoct Manager: Michael Robinsol
Houston, TX 77081 4 anager. Michasl Rebingon

Project Betifort Station
WORK PERFORMED: ¥y
Project C i Team il Public
B to D ber it:]
Foo
Total Fee 168,350.00
Percent Complete 88,00 Total Eamed 148,148.00
Previous Fes Biling 143,097.50
Current Feo Blling 5,050.50
Total Fee 5,050.50
Relmbursable Expenses
Misc Travel
James Vick Jv 1203 2140
Total Reimbursables 1.1 times 2140 2384
Tatal Due this invoice $5,074.04
Total Contract: $ 168,350.00 |
Billed to Date: |
Contract Balance: $ 20202.00
Remit to:
SWA Group Plaasa refer to bur invoice numbar end Project number whan making peyment.
£0 Box 5804 A discourt of 1% on current charges ailowed if peid in full in thirty days.
Sauselit, CA B4888 A esrvice charge will be sssexsxd on ull pest due sccounts.

+1.415.332.6100

Page 27 of 122



Page 28 of 122



Page 29 of 122

HOBBY AREA DISTRICT
ASSESSMENT COLLECTION REPORT
December 2018
BILLING AND COLLECTION SUMMARY
FISCAL YEAR
01/01/18 - 12/31/18
YEAR RATE TOTAL LEVY COLLECTIONS RECEIVABLE % COLLECTED
2018 0.15000 | $1,907,272.04 $291,528.42 $1,615,743.62 15%
2017 0.15000 | $1,807,064.59 $1,787,259.95 $19,804.64 99%
2016 0.15000 | $1,740,148.75 $1,734,962.53 $5,186.22 100%
2015 0.15000 | $1,685,910.78 $1,683,370.90 $2,530.88 100%
2014 0.15000 | $1,524,784.44 $1,522,821.98 $1,962.46 99%
2013 0.15000 | $1,358,121.73 $1,355,935.39 $2,186.34 99%

Current Month Activity

Revenue: Current Month Year to Date
2018 Assessment Collected 289,200.80 291,528.42
2017 Assessment Collected 1,393.89 1,681,808.81
2016 Assessment Collected 0.00 4,445 46
2015 Assessment Collected 0.00 961.37
2014 Assessment Collected 0.00 1,009.74
2013 Assessment Collected 0.00 580.14
Penalty & Interest 31213 20,598.98
Overpayments 0.16 33,546.19
CAD Lawsuits 0.00 27,653.22
CAD Corrections 341.22 341.22
Collection Fees 0.00 9,055.31
Court Fees 0.00 570.21
Estimated Payments 0.00 0.00
Total Revenue 291,248.20 2,072,099.07
Overpayments Presented for Refund 0.00 61,137.16
Overpayments Applied to Assessment 0.00 0.00
ASSESSED VALUE FOR 2018: 1,294,758,688 Uncertified: 4,757,926
ASSESSED VALUE FOR 2017: 1,231,445,657 Uncertified: 654,390
ASSESSED VALUE FOR 2016: 1,177,404,189 Uncertified: 0
ASSESSED VALUE FOR 2015: 1,137,542,865 Uncertified: 0
ASSESSED VALUE FOR 2014: 1,029,864,792 Uncertified: 0
ASSESSED VALUE FOR 2013: 919,950,929 Uncertified: 0
Assessment Collection Account: Wells Fargo, Account No. 3402018257
ASSESSMENT PLAN PROJECTIONS
CURRENT|PROJECTED LEVY| COLLECTIONS CUMULATIVE 10 YEAR
YEAR RATE 2% @ 95% COLLECTIONS AVERAGE
2013 0.15000 1,358,122 1,290,216 $1,355,935.39
2014 0.15000 1,385,284 1,316,020 $1,522,821.98
2015 0.15000 1,412,990 1,342,340 $1,683,370.90
2016 0.15000 1,441,250 1,369,187 $1,734,962.53
2017 0.15000 1,470,075 1,396,571 $1,787,259.95
2018 0.15000 1,499,476 1,424,502 $291,528.42
2019 0.15000 1,529,466 1,452,992
2020 0.15000 1,560,055 1,482,052
2021 0.15000 1,591,256 1,511,693
2022 0.15000 1,623,081 1,541,927
14,871,054 22,503,380 1,487,105

The Projected Levy is based on the rate remaining at 0.15000

Prepared by: Equi-Tax Inc.
Collector for the District



Page 30 of 122

€e19e'og

6L'LOv'LE

16’6262

0Zv0L'ze

90ELY'LS

€6'698'6
INJWSSISSY

Lzg'ove'oe

821'v.6'02

600°cS6'lE

£25'880'2¢2

GZ9'€8C'¥E

2119'9¥2'€9
INTIVA

ISNOHIHYM

T3LOH

1310H

ISNOHIUVM

JHO0LS ASNOHIHVYM

ATIAYS-TLTNA

3dAl A1H3d0N¥d

dd NILNYM3L 00€8

190LL IAY SAVHNIAN ou
190LL HAVTIIA O

19042 AGHLNYH O
190L. €0t# ANATH LHOdHIV 1818

LL0LL L8T# AMS 41N 0016
19022 AM4 41ND 0016
1902L AM4 41ND 0046

G.0.. HA NFHO 3 £069
G.0.,. {Q NIHO 3 S069

G20/ WNYATAW O

/0. ¥ YON3O YAIWTY 6000}

/04 QM YONIO YAIWY G200}

/0. ¥ YON3IO YA3IW1TV €1L001

/0., 1S 113TMOH 0
§20LL WNHATIN O

190LL 08E# LS AVMAYOXSE 1058
1902 00Z# LS AVMAYOXSE 5168

1904/ 80¢# LS LS3IHONITO 0068

190LL ¥Ee# 1S AVMAVONY oomw”
l90LL 80Z# 1S AVAMAYOHY 5568
190LL Z2TH LS AYMAYOHY 0G.8

190.Z 00¢# 1S 1STHONTTO 04968
L90LL €2e# 1S 1STHONTTO 1088
L90LL 26¢# LS A THOIN 0064
19042 €1¢# 1S AVMAVYOHA 1648
SNLIS

SHIAVd LNIJINSSISSY NIL dO1L

8102 Jaquiadaq

2000000851 .60
1000100916611
100000085260

£000000S8£960
1000000S8E960

8110200€027E0
0€10200€02€0
£000¥00£0ZYE0

1000L006L96Z )

GOr0-1464L XL Y1107
S0 X098 O d
071 SAILHId0Hd YAIA

GE61-066.4 XL NOLSIATIVO
1S 301440 1S0d 20¢€e
al1 S7310H JIH0LSIH 6581

S¥99-¢vcSy HO HSY IN1d
adyd LNNH €ver

A9d0OH LOIHYVYIN

d1 11 IONVYNId WNIFLY

6£G2-0€L¢6 YO 09310 NVS
Y3 ONINYO 13 G661 L
¥ll¥ 1d30 WNd NLLY

rooovooov\.omh‘wu‘_._ W3H0 NOLSNOH a31dISH3IAId ANVINI

1 L00L00ES09ZE
0100100£909Z}
9000009092}
$000100€909Z}
Z100100£9092}
100040012852}

00100006€2070
1000000691 ¥4 |
2000000282601
10100006£20¥0
1000000G. ¥} |
80100006£Z0¥0
800000068260}
£00000098.60}
2000000982601
100000098260}
SON LNNO22V

8/06-91058 ZV XINIOHd
0011 31S Q¥ MOVET1IWYD 3 62€2T
271 XL NOLSNOH LN dDYY

G/6¥¥5909 11 ‘O9DVIIHD
Ol¥ 31S 1S STTaM N Opp
O71 SALLINNWINOD IAH3IA
H3INMO ALH3dOHd

121¥1S1d V34V A9490H




Page 31 of 122

0L'8LL'ee

62'6€2'¥Z

LEL0¥'92

6L LLY'IC

¥90'258'Sl

62565191

9.8'%09'L1

925'8LE'8L

3ISNOHIAVYM

3ISNOHIUYM

ONIFINLIVANNYIN

REINERIAE

G20 NTHONIAYL oL68
SZ0LL NTHONIAVL 1098

190LL QYO YMYMAIN O
190LL ¥A 34 VINVS S 009L
19022 ¥A 34 VINVS S 009,

190LL AATE LHOdHIY Nmmﬁ

r€0.L Y YON3ID YAIAWTY G2eol
Pe0.. 0Y YONIO YAIWV GE20L
SYIAVd LNINSSISSY NIL dOL
8102 Jequwiadaqg

1000L008E0ST )
G000c10L0etE0 |

¢£100001612r0
211000016120
90000001L612¥0

10001006611

1000100E6¥S2L
€000100€6¥SCL

01¢¢-20859 OW A13I49NIHdS
JAY NOSHILLVYd S €€¢
0711 S3SIHdETLNT OLNV ATT113H0

612¥-860.. X1 NOLSNOH
1S NOL1SNIX3T1 L06L
HAANAYO %

d10094 9D

9L11-64044 X1 NOL1SNOH
ay A3TSOIN 05658
O SWALSAS TVOI4L03 13 T13MOd

00L1-G204Z X1 NOLSNOH
an’d 341vT139 Lo6E
d1 XL Il OT10dY OF VD

10141S1d v3yv A990H




Page 32 of 122

[AAVAA

€698

61°C86

€9'122'L

GEBEY')

9009’}

06'2¥6'L

18'€/2'C

Lo'geL'e

90'+v98'E
IN3INSSISSY

102

Ll0¢

£10¢ - 910

2102

Ll0Z-€10C

Ll0g-¢€l0e

210Z2-9102

L2102

2102-¢€102

2102
(shdvaa
IN3IWSSISSY

ONISNOH n._m_N_n__mm_Dm“ 28042 9¢# 1S 14047139 9€99

JONNOT/ Mve

INVOVA 1902, aY JOUNOW 0
3SNOHIHUYM 1904 LS VATNAM G262
ISNOHIYYM 1904/ 18 HIVIIAVYL v¥28.
ISNOHIUYM 1902Z 1S 44INVYE 2018
ISNOHIUYM 190/ 1S ANV133d4 0958

IVIYLSNANI §/0/. QY ANOHJITIL 0026

HYONVH 39VHO1S

ISNOHIYVM
ddAl ALH3d0¥Hd

L90LL O OHATIVL L248
SNLs

SLNNOJJV LNINONITIA NIL dOL

1902. AATE LHOJHIV 6006

19042 Y INOHd3T3IL mohm_

SnsmeT anjeA qvOH Buipusd .

L¥e8-88¢.. X1 NOLSNOH

| L¥28 X0Od Od

6200 200 ££0 090 16 NOLSNOH 14I7dN
€005-9904. X1 NOLSNOH
| ad N3LLND 65601
¢000 100 G2 8LL L6 ONI SONIQTOH 10d
0S61-190.2 X1 NOLSNOH
LLEL 1dV 1S INOLS 0018
2200 100 €0¢ ¥€0 16| W ONILNIANT YONYTH39
€€8¢-1904,. X1 NOLSNOH
1S VIINAM G26.L

0500 000 6EC 00 16| OO SININNHLSNI NHNGXOv1g
¥S¥L-6L2LL X1 NOLSNOH

| PSrlEL X029 O d
¥100 €00 0G0 90 L6 HINMO LNIHHND
€025-19044 X1 NOLSNOH
! 1S 44INVdg 2018
1000 600 €00 690 |6 1 AHO9O3HO A44Nd
09G1-G20.L XL NOLSNOH
1S ANV13344 0958

000 LOO0 €¥9 €21 L6 ONIOD LHOIHETV TH
chve-280LL X1 NOLSNOH
d10 ATTdNY €59

G610 000 100 8%0 16 ONI SNTddNS TvIJd1SNAanI
0215-190LL X1 NOLSNOH

| 1S ddINVH] 992/
€00 000 8¢ €0 L6 ONIAYS IDNVNILNIVIN NOILVIAY SWVH

§99-9¥GL. X1 AOOMSAN3IHAS
VE0Z 31S 4a AOOMSANAIHS S 028
dIHSHAN LYY ATIAYS ONINNVIN
HINMO ALd3d0¥d

St00 100 €0 ¥E0 L6
ON LNNO22Y

8102 42quiadaQ

12011S81a V3V Add0H




Page 33 of 122

998V ¥ 18T

-uj xe -Inby :4q paredaid

8107 10quI203( LT PISIASY

810T L220-SL'T €6 ISIA eary AqQoH\sme)§ Jnsmesinsme\opu] Auedwod\: [

o8RIOAR 04,GQ°C] UO Paseq
‘SJUNodJe PIIAsu N IST U0 JUSWISSISSE UT UOIIONPAT , PIjeWSH

uonjenyea (01$ 1od ojer xe],

810T/L/T1 JO SE SIUNOIIE PAIASU) JO IqUINN
810T/L/T1 JO SE SIUNOS0E PIsu() Jo anfea [euiSLQ

SIUNOJOE PI[IIIS JO N[BA UI UOTJONPAI 9, dFLIIAY
SIUN0OOE PI[IIIS JO AN[BA UL UOIIONPY

810T/L/T1 JO St SJUN0ode Pa[IIds Jo JoquinN
810T/L/T1 JO St SJunoode pafIds Jo anfea [eursLiQ

. ‘SIUNO02ID Paj11ag Jo angva Ul uo1INpa.L 9y a30.124D,,
aY] A0 SO1SIIDIS [D1IIUI YS1GDISD O] PASN 2420 T [()7 YSNOAY) /()T SAD2L XDJ WO.Af DIDP [DILIOISIE]

00Z°TITS

161

850°TEO°0VS

%S8°¢l

789°C6€°€8T

699

L¥1°0T0°910°C

pajnesun

S BEN

Atewwwing

€v6 mf

8107/L/T1 JO St AIeuIuing snjejs UONEIGIY PUE JINSME]

PLYSI( BIY AqqOoH



Page 34 of 122



998y v 18C
uj xe ] -mby :Aq paredoid

9Jo | a8ed

8107 10quI200( LT PISIASY

810T L220-SL'T €6 ISIA eary AqQoH\sme)§ JnsmeT\sinsme\opu] Auedwod\: [

8107/0€/01 |810T/€/01 %6171 £6'TLTS 000°001°T 8107/1/01  |1T019-L10T £6'TT6°1$ $S6°18T'1 PYT SSUIPOH USPYHON  [8010-200-E0T-FE0 LIOT TedX XeL
81QK/0€/01 POAIRIIY| %09 €T LL'LOSS 000°0ST1°C 810T/1/01  [90¥6S-L10T LL'TEL'ES TIS88H'T 193D Aopuoys  [1000-100-008-611 LIOT TedX XL
—Bu Bujeu BU|66S 67T 810T/1/01  |TSLLS-L10T dsueyo ou 665 67T DTT XL uosnoy LN dDdV  |1100-100-£90-9C1 LIOT TedX XeL
810C/0€/01 POAIRIIY | % Y8 Y SY0TT1$ 102°000°91 810T/1/01  |TSLLS-L10T SL°0TT'STS 7€8°€18°91 DTT X1 uosnoy LN dDdV  [9000-100-£90-9C1 LIOT TedX XeL
818/0€/01 POAIRIIY| %60 7 S6'8L8S 00Z°0SL°E1 810T/1/01  |TSLLS-L10T STH0S1T$ 891°9€€ w1 DTT X1 uojsnoy LN dDdV  |S000-100-£90-9C1 LIOT TedX XL
8MT/E/TT  [8TOT/L/TT %0L'L 00'8L$ 000°€79 8107/92/01 [TS¥900-L1-101 | 0S'TIO'TS 000°SL9 diop ASojouypa 1, ung  |$0€0-€00-£0C-7E0 LI0T TedX XeL
819¢/0€/01 |810T/€/01 %CET1 £6'L8% 880°6SY 810T/T/01 |LISSO0-LI-TOT | 9S'9LLS 80L°LIS d10D ALH [S000-100-LTT-611 LI0T TedX XeL
= [EHES
L10T 18X XE L,
6 $jUNodeE Jo J_quinu .mu_:-onuu{ pPapyasun TejoL 9TQ0T IBIA Xe ],
L6T°9TETT dN[eA [EUISLIO ‘S)UN0IIY PI[Ndsu() €L 910T TBIX XE
£8L08-910T 000°8ST‘T OTT oIl LdIN |LT10-€00-€0T-¥€0 910C 19X XB L
96508-910¢ LS68IT'T oup Sunex) ydxg uresy]  [5000-500-1€£0-290 910C 19X XB L
YTLIL-910C 610°0S€°T DT Kemdarg JinD DD [£500-000-S1Z-¥90 910C 19X XB L
0€1.9-910¢ PIE°SE0°T PYT SIS UOIXaS  |0010-200-€0C-¥€0 910C 19X XB L
00L59-910C SLT1°G86°C Py senaadoig Arue g £o9BN  [1010-200-£0Z-7€0 910C 19X XB L
19219-910¢ S96°0L6°1 Aued eolOWOD  |£710-€00-€0C-1€0 910C 19X XB L
66£L00-91-101 YT 1Ly T ydosor 11es0)  [1000-100-€€4-8T1 910T TBaA XE [,
9S€L00-91-101 0ZS'SLy oug yuowdojaAd dudul  [G£00-100-£0T-7€0 910C Te9 X XB L
¢S1900-91-101 000°T9L d10) QLH [$000-100-LTT-611 910C 19X XB L
papyasun
88
SSEISTE9T 68L°98T°10€
000SCI€ 16LTL-910C 881°95T°¢ ydosor 11es0)  [1000-100-8€8-TET 910T TeaA XE L,
000°008°T 86¥1L-910C 9L6°916°1 oup 3sa1u] Ae)sH B9 TINC [ 11700-000-6€C-0¥0 910C Te9 X XBe L
8107/0¢/01 POAIRIIY|%0¢€ ¥ € ST69TS 008°€v€ 8107/1/01  |0S¥PTL-910T S6'78LS 06%°89L OT11Ambg 114 [1000-100-1€€-TET 910C 19X XB
BU Bujeu paddes |00z 9¢r T 8107/1/01  |0S¥TL-910T SE'TTEES ELITTH'S OT11Ambg 174 [1000-100-6T€-TET 910C 19X XB L
BU Bujeu paddes|61691L 8107/1/01  |0S¥TL-910T 9L’ STHS 96T°0SL 011 Ambg 174 % OT1149q0H uroduld vdd  [1000-100-L8676C1 910C 19X XB
PaIesS
910T 183X XL
9 SJUNOJIE JO JAQUINU ‘SIUNOIIY PIPIdSU() ®0L, ST0T IBdX Xe],
1€T°€0°E an[eA [BUISLIO ‘S)UN0DY PIpIdsun) EoL SI0T 1BdX XEL,
90STL-S10T 15£°9C1 d'T SIUAUNSAAU] UoJFuIUdd ¥ [2100-£00-1€0-290 S10T TeOX XEL
90STL-S10T 000°0SS d'T SIUAUNSAAU] UOJTUIUdg ¥ [L000-£00-1€0-290 S10T TeOX XEL
90STL-S10T 000°860°T d'T SIUAUNSAAU] UOJFUIIUdd Y [£000-£00-1€0-290 S10T TeOX XEL
90STL-S10T 00L°0SL D77 sentedoid aXIA $199  [€100-£00-1£0-290 SI0T TeOX XEL
90STL-S10T YE0°SLT D771 sentedoid AXIA $199  [2000-£00-1£0-290 S10T TeOX XEL
90STL-S10T 9p1€TT 771 senedoid aXIA $199  [1000-£00-1£0-290 S10T TeOX XEL
papyasun
S10T 18X XE L,
X 0) 1OURO WO.L
:.MW_M_E N 0 yues wiog) 3 v M v AN[eA papIas QMMWSM ! Jdquny asne)) P30 ANIEA dwig N UM N0V VYD I8 X8,
y uoneugIsd(q | ur uondINpIyY %, | uruondINpIy y JUIWISSASSY SuLiedy gV
punjy ANeq aReq
aReq
8T0T/L/TT JO SE [lejp( snye)§ uoneniqly pue jinsmey
€v6 nf PLSI( BIIY AqQqOH




998y v 18C
uj xe ] -mby :Aq paredoid

9 Jo 7z a8ed

810 12quuIada( LT PIsIAY
810T L220-SL'T €6 ISIA eary AqQoH\sme)§ JnsmeT\sinsme\opu] Auedwod\: [

810T 183X XB [,

ﬂ
5
% 0€ SJUNOJIE JO JAQUINU ‘SIUNOIIY PIPIdSU() ®0L, LI0T IBAX Xe],
[) €09°€6€°TET dN[eA [BUISLIO ‘S)UN0IIY PIPIdsu) ejoL LTI0T T8dX X ],
@ SYL8L-L10T 98¢°¢H8 DT711580)D) JIND 93edH  [1000-100-SHT-T€ET LTOT TBRA X1,
o SYL8L-L10T LS6°S8T°T DT711580D JInD 9880 [£000-000-767-960 LTOT TBA Xe ],
SYL8L-L10T 909°C1 DT711580D) JInD 95eiIoH  [€000-000-767-960 LTOT TBRA X1,
12€8L-L10T Y1L°6TC'T D717 1ua) dsnoyarepm AGq0H  [0L10-€00-€0T-4€0 LTOT TBA X1,
C99LL-L10T 000°52T°1 DT SIS AMD  |[#000-600-LL0-090 LTOT TBRA Xe ],
VICTIL-L10T 91+°L9¥T QU S)SaIUT Ae)SH [y TINC | 1700-000-6£C-070 LTOT TBRA X1,
86C0L-L10T 00€°€1€°C ouy Judwdo[aAd(q duroug ydasof 11eso)  [1000-100-8€8-TET LTOT B Xe ],
15669-L10T 1#0°€5S°€ SSUIP[OH d3e)sT [8Yd 000T RI8uld  [$000-000-12€-960 LTOT TBA Xe ],
70669-L10T 000000 Py s1oued UBSIOIN PIEpuelS  [1000-000-6¥7-960 LTOT TBRA XL,
19%769-L10T T9L°188 D171 3unnqusi e[ [0100-100-€0T-7€0 LTOT B Xe ],
C6169-L10T $9¥°709°¢€ DT711580)D JInD 9580 [1000-000-767-960 LTOT TBA Xe ],
18%799-L10T 600°00C° % 211ddLdV |1900-000-6£C-0%0 LTOT TBA X1,
C0T¥9-L10T 000vL8T d1 8D surddoys d[guert], [1000-820-2L0-0L0 LTOT TBA Xe ],
¥0L09-L10T 618°79%°9 dT Sy 19jud) epauly | 1000-100-6¥0-8C1 LTOT TBA Xe ],
LLSO9-LTOT 0£9°THL o wr g 18¢€00-100-6£C-0%0 LTOT TBRA X1,
6L1765-L10T ST8 VLYY dT009L 95D [LI10-000-161-C¥0 LTOT TBRA X1,
6L176S-L10T 000°09T°€1 dT1009L 95D [9000-000-161-C+0 LTOT TBA Xe ],
€ETLS-L10T 009°06S°S DT siouped 1504 Aempeorg  [1000-000-SLT-¥11 LTOT TBRA X1,
€ETLS-L10T 008°LYLS DT siouped 1504 Aempeorq  [1000-000-691-¥11 LTOT TBA Xe ],
€ETLS-L10T 008°166°S D717 2xenbg Aempeoig uomsinboy  [8000-000-L8L-601 LTOT TBA Xe ],
€ETLS-L10T 0SL°590°9 DT siouped 1504 Aempeord  [£000-000-L8L-601 LTOT TBRA Xe ],
€ETLS-L10T 005°968°L D717 2xenbg Aempeoig uomsibay  [£000-000-98L-601 LTOT TBA Xe ],
€ETLS-L10T 006°15€°L D717 2xenbg Aempeoig uomsinbay  [2000-000-98L-601 LTOT TBA Xe ],
€ETLS-L10T 6E1°9LLS D717 axenbg Aempeoig uomsiboy  [1000-000-98L-601 LTOT TBRA Xe ],
€ETLS-L10T 00%°S06°S DT siouped 1504 Aempeorq  [8010-000-6£7-070 LTOT TBA Xe ],
€ETLS-L10T 00%°S06°S DT siouped 1504 Aempeorg  [1010-000-6£7-070 LTOT TBA Xe ],
€ETLS-L10T 66€VL0°8 DT siouped 1504 Aempeorg  [0010-000-6£7-070 LTOT TBA X1,
L8YSS-L10T 00T ¥96°L 01103104 [9}0H AIMud) MON S00ZM  [2000-100-CTH-8T1 LTOT TBA XL,
0€1.9-910C 859°6€S°T Py SISRIUL UOIX3S  (0010-C00-£0T-¥€0 LTOT TBA Xe ],
00L59-910C 8T1°668°C pyT sensadorg Aqe f A28 [1010-200-€0T-H€0 LTOT TBA X1,
papesun
0S
e 161°0€1 106°818°Sy1
000°0LL 68689-L10C v 768 dT8891JIND [1000-100-9L8-6C1 LTOT TBRA Xe ],
000°009°T TTLO9-LT0T 000°6¥L°T D17 syuaunsaAl] ssauisng aoelH) | 1000-000-LT8-1701 LTOT TBA Xe ],
000°0S1't TTLO9-LT0T LOE 858} D17 syuaunsaAu] ssauisng 29elH |12000-100-150-8L0 LTOT TBRA X,
8107/¢/C1 |810T/ST/T1 %918 vE8EYS 000°091°€ 810T/F1/11T |06L99-L10T PE'8LISS LTTTSK'E PYT MdLdV |£L00-000-6£C-0%0 LTOT TedX Xe],
810T/0¢/01 POAIIY (%81 T $9'S00°T$ 000°00L 8107/T/01 [¥99LL-L10T $9°550°8$ PEVOLE'S U] S[I0H DAA  |1000-000-S€-860 LTOT TdA X,
8102/0€/01 |810T/€/01 %L8’'S £5°80¢€$ 000°00€°€ 8107/1/01 |THSIL-L10T £6°85T°SS #89°505°€ podny £qqoH A[eay ubpalld  [€£00-000-8TC-€0 LTOT TedX X,
8102/0€/01 |810T/€/01 %LTTT 0T010°T$ 000°00€°S 8107/1/01 [18789-L10T 02°096°8$ 69%°€L6°S uone1odio) xapukS  [1000-100-209-611 LTOT TedA X,
8102/0¢/01 PAIIY %68 S 67985$ 000°0ST°9 8107/T/01 [€68¥9-L10T 67'1966$ 198°0¥9°9 I oopI0d ANendsoH DAV [1000-100-0S+-811 LTOT TdA X,
8102/0€/01 |810T/€/01 %916 6L°LYS 000°S0€ 8107/1/01 [1T019-L10T 67°S0S$ 198°9¢¢€ PY1 SSWIP[OH USPYHON  |S#10-C00-€0T-FE€0 LTOT T3 X X,
I 0) 1OUMO Wo.L
:.va_“:c N 0 yues wiog) 3 v M v AMBA PIIAS Q_MWWSM ! Jaquiny Isne) P30 ANIEA dure \ UM unoNy Qv Jed X XBJ,
) uoneugIsd(q | ur uondINpIyY %, | uruondINpIy N JUIUSSISSY SuLiedy gV
punjoy aeq ARe(
ARe(
810T/L/TT 3O SE [18)d(] SNIB)S UOHEIIQIY PUE JINSMe']
€b6 g PLYSI BTV AqqOH




9981 77t 18¢
-uj xe -mnby :Aq paredoid

9Jo ¢ 93ed

810 12quuIada( LT PIsIAY
810T L220-SL'T €6 ISIA eary AqQQOH\sme)S JnsmeT\sinsme\opu] Auedwod\: [

YSSLY-810C 6LT°996°S D717 2xenbg Aempeoig uomsinbay  [£000-000-L8L-601 810T TEIA XB [,
[ YSSLY-810C 8L6°99L°L D717 2xenbg Aempeoig uomsinbay  [€000-000-98L-601 810T TEIA XB [,
= YSSLY-810C €9C°1ETL D717 axenbg Aempeoig uomsinboy  [2000-000-98L-601 810T TE9A XB [,
‘S YSSLY-810C $68°9L9°C D717 2xenbg Aempeoig uomsinbay  [1000-000-98L-601 810T TE9A XB [,
P YSSLY-810C £65°808°S D717 2xenbg Aempeoig uomsmboy  [8010-000-6£7-070 810T TEIA XB [,
[ YSSLY-810C £65°808°S D717 axenbg Aempeog uomsmboy  [1010-000-6£7-070 810T TEIA XB [,
% YSSLY-810C 0L9°S0L°8 D717 dxenbg Aempeoig uomsmboy  [0010-000-6£7-070 810T TEIA XB [,
o 8YSLY-810C 117068 D711 Aempeog (088 uomsmboy  [[110-000-6£7-070 810T TE9A XB [,
SYL8L-L10T T7L6°0S8 DT711580D) JInD 93edH  [1000-100-SHT-TET 810T TE9A XB [,
SYL8L-L10T 686°€LT T DT71580D) JInD 9580 [£000-000-767-960 810T TEIA XB [,
SYL8L-L10T SLSTI DT711580D JInD 9880 [€000-000-767-960 810T TEIA XB [,
C6169-L10T 0£€°788°¢ DT711580D JInD 95830 [1000-000-767-960 810T TE9A XB [,
¥0L09-L10T LL60SS 9 dT Sy 19jua) epauly | 1000-100-6¥0-8C1 810T TE9A XB [,
6L1765-L10T 000°S0L Y dT1009L 95D [LIT10-000-161-C¥0 810T TEIA XB [,
0€1.9-910C 1LEYT8T Py SISRIUL UOIX3S  (0010-C00-£0T-¥€0 810T Te9A XB [,
S¥S100-81-101 09€°68¢ digszouyred payunT edlM  [0L00-110-L0T-7€0 810T Te9A XB [,
¥CC100-81-101 000°CLL'T d'1 SSUIP[OH OqUIEIN  [1000-100-189-0C1 810T TeIA XB [,
6L000-81-101 €LET68°] D17 syuaunsaAl] ssauisng adelH) | 1000-000-LT8-1701 810T Te9A XB [,
965000-81-101 810°6CC JTTUOISNOH LO6C SAD  |0500-000-S61-TH0 810T TEIA XB [,
965000-81-101 6CE6LY DTTUOISNOH LO6C SAD  |6910-000-6£C-0%0 810T TEIA XB [,
965000-81-101 $6£°088°1 ODTTUOISNOH LO6C SAD | 1500-000-6£C-0%0 810T TEIA XB [,
765000-81-101 T0L'S0L ou [esnpu] 00AH  {2000-100-ST1-T€ET 810T TEIA XB [,
765000-81-101 SPTE6LT ou [esnpu] 00AH  {1000-100-ST1-T€E1 810T TeIA XB [,
LES000-81-101 000°0SL dTTC61 |ILY0-€00-€0T-¥€0 810T TE9A XB [,
06%7000-81-101 000°008°T d7 100D Surddoyg dEueliL,  [1000-870-CL0O-0L0 810T TEIA XB [,
papesun
61

91€°TE6'LT S6ET0E 81
£8P°GEE CL8100-81-101 091°88¢ ou[ SULINIBJNUBIA] % USISO SIAN [0100-€£00-050-S90 810T Te9A XB [,
000°0¢y S8S100-81-101 898005 JTTHId Avd [1000-100-CTT-€€1 810T TE9A XB [,
000029 8¥S100-81-101 000029 D17 1Ruuogan[g 100uadS  [1100-100-€0T-€0 810T TEIA XB [,
000°00L°T 9%5000-81-101 PESSHO'T ou] sapaadoid [erorowo)  [£L0£0-£00-€02-7€0 810T Te9A XB [,
000°€TL € 1LS000-81-101 000°€TLE DT19msd [83d _Pd [2000-100-960-6T1 810T Te9A XB [,
000°006°€ 0LS000-81-101 000°006°€ DT19mIsd [83d _Pd [£000-100-960-6T1 810T TE9A XB [,
SEPpL 092000-81-101 SEY'yL DT149Q0H SdL |[#810-200-€0T-7€0 810T 1e9A XB [,
8S9vL 092000-81-101 8S9vL OT14990H SdL [6810-200-€0T-7€0 810T TE9A XB [,
87S°€TT 092000-81-101 87S°€TT OT14990H SdL [0910-200-€0T-7€0 810T Te9A XB [,
8S9°vL 092000-81-101 859 vL OT14990H SdL [6S10-200-€0T-7€0 810T 1E9A XB [,
950°L¥y 092000-81-101 950°L¥y OT149Q0H SdL [8510-200-€0T-7€0 810T TE9A XB [,
950°Lyy 092000-81-101 950°L¥y OT14990H SdL [9800-200-€0T-7€0 810T Te9A XB [,
9S0°Lyy 092000-81-101 950°L¥y OT14990H SdL [$800-200-€0T-7€0 810T 1e9A XB [,
950°L¥y 092000-81-101 950°Lyy OT14990H SdL [6L00-200-€0T-7€0 810T TE9A XB [,
86L°L80°C 092000-81-101 86L°L80°C OT149Q0H SdL |[Z1€0-100-€0T-7€0 810T TE9A XB [,
781°€6S 092000-81-101 781°€6S OT14990H SdL [6+00-100-€0T-7€0 810T Te9A XB [,
018°€01 092000-81-101 018°€01 OT14990H SdL [8+00-100-€0T-7€0 810T 1E9A XB [,
0rS°9€0°T 092000-81-101 0vS9€0°T DT149Q0H SdL |[L+00-100-€0T-7€0 810T Te9A XB [,
000°L9T°T SE1000-81-101 000°L9T°T SjuaunsaAl] uojsulutad | £000-€00-1£0-290 810T Te9A XB [,

PaIesS
a 0) 1OUMO Wo.L
:.MW_M_E N 0 yues wiog) 3 v M v AMBA PIIAS QMMW%M ! Jaquiny Isne) P30 ANIEA dure \ UM unoNy Qv Jed X XBJ,
) uoneugIsd(q | ur uondINpIyY %, | uruondINpIy N JUIUSSISSY SuLiedy gV
punjoy aeq e
ARe(
810T/L/TT 3O SE [18)9( SNJB)S UOHEIQIY PUE JINSMe’]
€b6 g PLYSI BTV AqqOH




998y v 18C
uj xe ] -mby :Aq paredoid

9 Jo § a8ed

810 12quuIada( LT PIsIAY
810T L220-SL'T €6 ISIA eary AqQoH\sme)§ JnsmeT\sinsme\opu] Auedwod\: [

L8189-810C €8L°61S°L D171 91enbg auoydopP [, [1000-100-ESH-9€1 810T LK XE,
~ L09L9-810T T0S°LIS'E SSUIP[OH AJEISH [BY 000T 2218uld  [#000-000-1ZE-960 810T TeO& XEL
= 815.9-810C €8L°61S°L D171 91enbg auoydopp [, [1000-100-ES7-9€1 810T LK XEL,
5 £8659-810C 18L°81T°€¢ oug A1JeS 1YSIA [9500-000-6£2-0+0 810T TeO& XEL
m Y7€S9-810C 001°L69°T P11 peoy Jrueig sentadoid sams  [9100-000-6S0-820 810T TeO& XEL
o 01+£9-810C 000°001°S ou] [9)0H ssaidxg AqQOH uojsnoH  [2000-100-SST-€T1 810T LK XEL,
S 01+£9-810C 000°006' ouf [9)oH Anfen) Aemaaxf JinD  [1000-100-SST-€T1 810T LK XE,
= 17£€9-810C 076°€90°T d'T Al pung anjeA 2% awoouy mande) [7000-100-8LS-6T1 810T LK XEL,

£27£9-810C €61°L9€ PY] SIOUMEJ WU MON [84O[D  [$000-000-6E£T-0+0 810T LK XEL,

¥61£9-810C €E1°L9€°1 OT1 XL uossnoH LIN dO¥IV  [0100-100-€90-9C1 810T LK XE,
¥61£9-810C 615°LS081 OT1 XL uossnoH LIN dO¥IV  [9000-100-€90-9Z1 810T LK XE,
¥61£9-810C 990°€8LY1 OT1 XL uossnoH LIN dO¥IV  [S000-100-€90-9C1 810T LK XE,
65¥79-810C 026'7CE PYT SSUIP]OH USPYHON  [S#10-200-E0T-+E0 810T 19X XE,
65¥79-810C LS8°6TT'T Py SBUIP]OH UAPYHON  [8010-200-£0T-€0 810T LK XEL,
9¥¥79-810C L9STL'T D11 SSUIP[OH PIe[2pY  [8000-T10-STI1-ST0 810T 1LOX XEL,
9LS19-810C 000°0SL’S uonerodio) xopuks  [1000-100-209-611 810T LK XE,

SYS19-810T 000°0SL°T P11 Mueq  [1000-100-z2L-TTl 810T TeO& XEL

0LE19-810C TSL0LO9 OT114Adoid DHD  [8L00-000-6£T-0%0 810T LK XE,

97119-810C 078°08% BJEISNA PEAY  [S$00-000-2S0-+90 810T LK XEL,
¥0119-810C 6TL'865°€ D711 senaadoid s3ey] 1unodsiq  [£000-000-81€-960 810T LK XE,

LS019-810C 008°L69°L DJLN I onopod AEndsoH DMV [1000-100-0SH-811 810T 1LOX XEL,

7S019-810C ¥79°9€8°C ysna, suowweH O o [1910-200-£0Z-7E0 810T TeO& XEL

£8609-810C 0009€9°7 AT IUSUNSIAUT UOTEPIN  [#TE0-100-€0T-FE0 810T LK XE,
16809-810C 000°€1¥'C 1199 Adquuioy  [1000-100-008-61 1 810T 1LOX XEL,
0£909-810T 000°0SL X Wif yiws  [8€00-100-6£2-070 810T LK XE,
01%65-810T SL819ST soyng 7p uuf Aouaday dUI [VS  [1000-100-719-1¢1 810T LK XE,

L0685-810C 000°001°t Auedwo) 2jqe) % a1M DMH  [1000-100-L0T-9€1 810T 1LOX XEL,

TE6LS-810T 8THH91°E Py senaadoig Arue g £o9BN  [1010-200-£0Z-7€0 810T LK XEL,

95795-810C 000°006'% podny £QqOH snjd WRISOM 159 [0500-100-€0Z-7€0 810T LK XE,

S6155-810C €E1°L9€E°1 OT1 XL uossnoH LIN dO¥IV  [0100-100-€90-9C1 810T 1LOX XE,

66LvS-810T 000°009°T1 1], ssaursn Je)s [y MeN-EA  [£000-100-€90-9T1 810T TeOX XEL

666£5-810C 8E€°180°S DT UOISNOH SIOMO, JIND  [9900-000-ET1-LY0 810T LK XE,
666£5-810T £70°6ST°S DT UOISNOH SIOMO JIND  [$900-000-ET1-LY0 810T LK XEL,
059£5-810T 000°009°T1 1, ssursn Je)s [y MeN-EA  [£000-100-€90-9T1 810T TeO& XEL
8EVES-810T 9€T°90L oup Auedwo) s210)§ 20uLAPY  [1000-100-$8L-6T1 810T TeO& XEL
8EVES-810T €EO'THIT DT1PeA L 079 [6600-100-T10-1#0 810T LK XE,
817€5-810C 896°SLO°T d'1 Sexd [, 2uozomy  [9%00-000-65C-LS0 810T LK XEL,
¥6675-810T 18STLE'S DTTISOMINOG 1S9A 9 [004 J0UM(Q UOJT  [#000-000-61€-960 810T TeO& XEL

L1675-810C LYE0E6 sna, Aue ] jsuony  [$000-100-S8L-621 810T TeOX XEL

L1675-810C 1TTLIET dueg eoLRWO)  [€Z10-€00-€0T-7E0 810T LK XEL,

9€975-810C 000°L9T°T d'T SyudunsaAu] uojsuruudg 3 [£000-£00-1€0-290 810T LK XE,

68575810 000°TELL 0711 swouniedy AL [0700-000-6£2-0+0 810T LK XE,

¥8005-810C 0€6°ErS d'T [T 9UeuL] wnmy  [€000-+00-€0Z-+€0 810T LK XEL,

¥8005-810C 880°18S°T d'T [T 9ueul] wnmy  [0£10-200-€0Z-+€0 810T LK XE,
¥8005-810T 166°LT8°61 d'T I1 9Uueul] Wy [8110-200-€0Z-¥€0 810T LK XE,
¥SSLY-810T 606'867'S D717 91enbg Aempeoig uonisbay  [1000-000-SLT1-¥11 810T TeO& XEL
¥SSLY-810T 918°688°t D717 91enbg Aempeoig uomisbay  [1000-000-691-¥11 810T TeO& XEL
¥SSLY-810T 709°€68°S D711 91enbg Aempeorg uonisinboy  [8000-000-L8L-601 810T TeO& XEL
adyg 0 - AVOH wo.j
JUIS NON 0 yues wiog) 3 v M v AMBA PIIAS PAARIIY Jaquiny Isne) P30 ANIEA dure \ UM unoNy Qv Jed X XBJ,
) uoneugIsd(q | ur uondINpIyY %, | uruondINpIy N JUIUSSISSY SuLiedy gV
punjoy e e aeq

€v6 mf

ST10T/L/T1 3O SE [18)d( SNIB)S UOHEIIIQIY PUE JINSMe’]
PLYSI( BV AqqOH




998y v 18C
uj xe ] -mby :Aq paredoid

9Jo g a3ed

8107 10quI200( LT PISIASY

810T L220-SL'T €6 ISIA eary AqQQOH\sme)S JnsmeT\sinsme\opu] Auedwod\: [

ﬂ
5
&
(]
&
o

901 $jUNodIeE Jo J_quinu nmu_:-cuu{ pPapyesun TejoL ST0T IBIA XeJ,

LT0°687°T6€ JN[eA [EUISLIO ‘S)UN0IIY PI[NISu() €L 8107 1BIA Xe

€5LSL-810T 956°7TIE DTTHezeH |S1€0-€00-€0T-7€0 80T TEA XBL

COLSL-810C 000091 dTSexdL yed |9100-700-1C1-9L0 810T TEA XBL

919SL-810C S0T°S68 Q0Iue( % Xoy AUO [, SPIoukay  [7610-700-€0T-E0 810T TBIA XBL

T9¥SL-810T TE6°EISE 0711 Aupendsoy oayueeN [1000-100-SLT-811 810T TEA XBL

8ETSL-810T T607L8'L SUI SPIOH DAA  [1000-000-S€1-860 8I10T TBIA XBL

SLISL-810T $90°LST°E 0711 sesudidyug oy A0 [1000-100-8€0-ST1 8I10T TBIA XB L

SLISL-810T 000°S69°CT D711 sesudmdyug omy A0 [S000-210-L0T-7€0 8I10T TBIA XBL

§96¥L-810T 000°LET D11 senaedord g [8500-000-6£T-070 80T TERA XBL

LISYL-810C I7S°€E8’T Suepy eudpied |6000-100-6£C-0¥0 810 TEA XBL

L61vL-810C 996°586°€ PYTMdLdV |€£00-000-6£C-0%0 8I10T TBIA XBL

9LTYL-810C SLILI6'S 011 dno1n [230H 1M1 VAN [1200-000-S0T-9+0 80T TERA XBL

Yy1vL-810C 85S0TE T OTT SISO dMD  |#000-600-LL0-090 8I10T TBIA XB L

£60¥L-810T SP1°0SSy DT1D4d1LdV  [1900-000-6£C-0¥0 810T TEA XBL

8€0¥L-810T LIV 9SL'S D171 93¢ A Aempeorg 1y  [2000-000-6£C-010 8I10T TBA XBL

108€L-810C £96°0%S A Aernpy Auedwio) womoT  [6000-100-€0T-7€0 8I10T TBIA XBL

8SYEL-810T 000969 A OPIBIBINL | TT00-200-1€0-290 8I10T TBIA XBL

STO6TL-810T L6T€09°€ 0711 doig yogiog Aempeorg  [1100-000-6£C-070 8I10T TBIA XBL

018¢L-810C SST1°206°C U] soyd ONIN  [9000-000-81€-960 8I10T TBIA XBL

L6LTL-810C 6L0°S0L uojsnoy jo Auedwo)) ursea] astdiojug  [9000-100-CTH-811 8I10T TBIA XBL

89LTL-810T 000°0S€°€ ouy yuowidojaAd (g duroug ydosor 1eso)  [1000-100-8€8-CE1 8I10T TBIA XBL

90€C7L-810C T0S°€L9 peisg g AureH A9[perg  [£000-S00-050-590 8I10T TBIA XBL

99¢CL-810C SLS'LITT ouy Sunex) ydxg urey]  [5000-S00-1€£0-290 8I10T TBIA XBL

€LITL-810T 00S°T61°T DT SISl LdN |LTT0-€00-€0C-1€0 8I10T TBIA XBL

1881L-810C $56°96S D711 s3uIpjoH eAld  [8€00-£20-#10-090 8I10T TBIA XBL

S8LIL-810T £6L°106 D11 8mnqusiq e[y [0100-100-€0Z-7E0 8I10T TBIA XBL

E€PLIL-810T 000°S0L SIUE[[OJN MASY / OMRQION BZIe) [1000-010-1€0-T90 8I10T TBIA XBL

E€VLIL-810T 000095 SIUE[[OJN MASY / OMRQION BZIB)  [$000-800-1€0-C90 8I10T TBIA XBL

£560L-810T 819°8LL ouf Sueny x1uaoyd  [£200-000-S1C-90 8I10T TBIA XBL

S1569-810C €LET681 DT SjuaumsaAl] ssauisng] a9l |11000-000-LT8-¥01 8I10T TBIA XBL

£0L89-810C TLS9¥0'T P) s1ouMed UESIO pIepuels  [1000-100-960-6T1 8I10T TBIA XBL

L8989-810¢ 9L T ouf sysaduy Ajeisy [edy TINT | 1700-000-6£C-010 8I10T TBIA XBL

86589-810C 611°555°¢ vodny £AqqoH A)jeay unjpatld  [€£00-000-8TC-E70 8I10T TBIA XB L

1€189-810C SLY6ELT SSuIpjoH uaIne] [1000-100-FLI-€C1 80T TEIA XBL

idyg 0 S QaVOH woy
Ju3S AMON 01 juas wiog ’ \ ’ \ IM[BA PIIdS PRAIRIY Joquiny asng) P9M0) 2NEA QUIB N .R_UM Jjunoddvy av) Jed X Xe |,
y uoneugIsd(q | ur uondINpIyY %, | uruondINpIy y JUIWISSASSY SuLiedy gV
punjy e aReq
aReq
S8T0T/L/TT JO Se [Iejo( Snje)S uone.niq.ly pue jmsmer|
€v6 nf PLSI( BIIY AqQqOH




998y v 18¢C 930 9 o3ed 810T 1oquede( LT PasIAdY
-uj xe -mnby :Aq paredoid 8107 L990-SLT €+6 151 eIy AQQOH\smelS nnsmeT\syinsme\oju] Auedwo)\:
N
N
Y—
o]
o
<
[0)
)}
®
o
110da1 SNO1AdId QJUIS MAU puE PIHASU) Nuig
PaPASUN UM
110do1 SIY) JO SE Po[vS MO[[PA
Kjsnoraaxd popiog Ke1n ST
puadary 10[0)
IST SHUNO0IIE JO JIQUINU ‘SHUNOIIY PIPIISU() [€J0L puein JAnemun)
8S0°Z€0°0FS JN[EA [BUISLIO ‘S)UNOIIY PIIISU() [€}0L puei dAnemun)
papiasun
699 SJUNO0IIE JO JIQUINU ‘SHUNOIIY PIIIS [€30], puBin) dAnemun)
€OV PT9TILT LYT020°970°T N[EA [GUISHO ‘S)UN0dIY PIPIdS|  [¢IOL puein dApEMUIN)
PapIRsS
dAne[WIN)
TouUMQ
a 0) wou,
:SW_M_E N 0 yues wiog) 3 v M v aneA papPIds QMMWSM ! Jaquiny dIsne)) P30 ANIEA e\ UM *ON JUN0IY VD JBIX XB],
: uoneuIsa([ | ur uondNpay %, | uruopdNpay : JUIWSSISS Y SuLeoy gUV
punjoy aeq aeq
aeq
8TOT/L/TT JO Se [Ie)d(] SNIL)S UONENIQIY PUE JINSMET
€46 Inf PLSI( BIIY AqqOoH



PERDUE, BRANDON, FIELDER, COLLINS & MOTT L.L,[poe41of122
DELINOQUENT ASSESSMENT REPORT
HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT #9
January 10, 2019

Amounts shown are 2017 base assessment amounts unless indicated.
Suit pending:
Manning Family Partnership $3,873.44, 8777 Tallyho Rd. & Tract 1C Block 15 Sec 4 on Villa Dr.-
0342030010045, 1033550000009
Suit filed; judgment was signed on 11/7/18. The judgment is final; a judgment letter has been sent
but there has been no response. This suit was filed in 2015; the assessments in the suit were paid
through 2016 but the court costs were never paid so the suit remained open and we are proceeded
with the suit to collect the 2017 assessments. Pasadena ISD is a party to the suit; they have
requested an order of sale.
Industrial Surplus Inc. $2,273.87, 9200 Telephone Rd.-0480010000195
We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County; a hearing date is set for 2/27/19.
They made a partial payment and filed a correction request with the appraisal district;
HCAD says their request was denied.
H L Albright Co. Inc. 16-17 assessments $1,942.90, 8560 Freeland St.-0342030010036
We have intervened in a suit filed by Pasadena ISD. Judgment was submitted on 3/31/17 but a
ruling was never made. Pasadena ISD filed a second suit; we have intervened on behalf of the
District. We are monitoring both cases.
Juventino M. Berlanga 16-17 assessments $982.49, Tract 37 A Section 6 South Houston Gardens on
Monroe Rd.-0342030010037
We have intervened in a suit filed by Pasadena ISD. The ISD taxes were paid so we have taken
the lead; a hearing date will be set when the defendants have been served.
Tae R. Lundy 13-17 assessments $552.60, 8425 Telephone Rd.-0650500080005
We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County; we will monitor the case.
Kenneth Narinesingh 16-17 assessments $394.94, 8243 Telephone Rd.-0650500040007
We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County; judgment was signed on 5/14/18.
The judgment is final. A judgment letter has been sent but there has been no response.
The county had the property set for tax sale on 12/4/18 but the sale was cancelled when
the county taxes were paid.
Michael F. Bradley 14-16 assessments $374.30, 8724 Easthaven Blvd.-0630330250001
We have intervened in a suit filed by Pasadena ISD; judgment was signed on 1/30/18. The
judgment is final; a judgment letter has been sent. Pasadena ISD set the property for tax sale on
6/5/18 but the sale was cancelled when the ISD taxes were paid in full. On 6/9/17, a title
company requested a payoff balance, which was sent.
Terry A. Owens 15-17 assessments $360.71, 7437 Almeda Genoa Rd.-0480340000025
We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County; we will monitor the case.
Jessica M. Maldonado 13-17 assessments $230.09, Lot 7 Block 5 on Heffernan St.-0600770050045
We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County. The judgment was signed 10/31/18; the
judgment is final. A judgment letter has been sent but there has been no response. The county has
set the property for tax sale on 2/5/19
Victor & Maria E. Caraveo $279.90, 6902 Telephone Rd.-0600170290001
We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County; we will monitor the case.
Charles Walker $244.50, 8310 Lockheed Ave.-0650500050023
We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County; we will monitor the case.
R. L. Cate 16-17 assessments $87.76, 7550 Morley St.-0740390070009
We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County; a trial date is set for 4/12/19.



Paid in full: Page 42 of 122
Nellie D. Hixson $845.19, 8720 Tavenor Ln.-0342070120018

Rodney E. Underwood dba Uplift House $720.22, 6636 Bellfort St.-0600770070029

RCI Holdings Inc. $864.93, 9009 Airport Blvd.-1182750010002

Patrick Smith $316.65, 9914 Telephone Rd.-0480010000205

F&F Properties LLC $313.97, 6719 Telephone Rd.-1353100010001

Dindial Mahabir $185.00, 7126 Bellfort St.-0741530040007

Monkey Mug Performance LLC $32.79, 7160 Rook Blvd.-0741530040018

2017 accounts:

In addition to other 2017 accounts listed on this report, there are 25 accounts with 2017 base assessments
ranging from $1 to $1,222; 20 of these accounts have base assessments of less than $400. Demand letters
have been sent, we are trying to reach each owner by phone and we are contacting lienholders, where
appropriate.

Other accounts:

Ham’s Aviation Maintenance Service Inc. 13-17 assessments $3,738.61, improvements only account at

8703 Telephone Rd — 0432280000031
We have spoken to Carla Ham who said they left Houston many years ago and that Million Air is
now the owner of this location. This is a building on city owned land at Hobby Airport. We have
told HCAD what we know and we have asked them twice to let us know what they know about
this account and they have not replied, the county tax office has over $241,000 due on this
account, it is odd that HCAD is unresponsive and nothing seems to have been done on this. A tax
service contacted us on 5/18/17 and again on 6/23/17 for a payoff balance.

Harris County (was Gregory T. Duffy) 13-17 assessments $1,640.06, 8102 Braniff St.-0690030090001
The county filed suit and a judgment was signed in 2007. The county set the property for tax sale
on 7/3/18; no one bid and the property was struck off to the county. The property was sold at
resale on 11/6/18 to Adam Barron; a statement has been sent to the new owner.

Katherine Milliken $1,439.35, 8244 Travelair-0650500030014
There has been no response to phone calls or demand letters.

. In addition to the accounts listed above, there are 23 accounts with base assessments between $15

and $393. Demand letters have been sent, we are trying to reach each owner by phone and we are

contacting lienholders, where appropriate. Due to the size of the accounts, further action is not
recommended at this time.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.
ﬂ 64"*/ i

Carl O. Sandin

PERDUE BRANDON
FIELDERCOLLUNS&MOTT LLP
Email: csandin@pbfcm.com
Office: 713-802-6965 (Direct Line)
Mobile: 713-824-1290
Fax: 713-862-1429



mailto:csandin@pbfcm.com

998y v 18C
uj xe ] -mby :Aq paredoid

9Jo | a8ed

610T A1enigo] [0 pasiady
610Z PUB[-SLT €76 ISI BaIY AQQOH\SIE)S IInsme\synsme\oju] Auedwo)\:

ﬂ
5
Q
(0]
g
o
6 $jUNodeE Jo J_quinu .mu_:-Ouu{ pPapyasun TejoL 9TQ0T IBIAX XeJ,
L61°9TETT dn[eA [BUISLIO ‘S)UN0IIY PIPIdsu) ejoL 910T 189X X ],
£8L08-910C 000°8ST°T D111 LdIN  [LT10-£00-€0C-7€0 910C e A X1,
96508-910C LS6RTTT ou[ Suner) 3dxg 1ourey]  [$000-S00-1€0-290 910C TB_A X1,
YCLIL-910C 610°0S€°T D717 Aemddr] JinD DD [€500-000-S 12790 910T B A X1,
0€1.9-910C P1£°6£0°C PYT SIS UOIX3S  (0010-C00-£0T-¥€0 910C TBA X1,
00L59-910C SLI'S86°T pyT sensadorqg Aquef A28 [1010-200-€0T-H€0 910C TBA X1,
19219-910C S96°0L6°1 Jued eOLRWOY  [€710-£00-£0C-7€0 910C TBA X1
66€L00-91-101 LYT 1LY T ydaso[ 11es0)  [1000-100-E€H-8T1 910T TBOA Xe],
9S€L00-91-101 0TS'SLY ouy yuowrdojaa surou]  [6£00-100-£0Z-7€0 910T B X1
¢S1900-91-101 000°19L di0D AIH [S000-100-LTT-611 910C B A X1,
papesun
88
SEISI°€9T 638L°98T°10€
610T/1/T [610T/8/1 %¥0t €TL61 000STI¢ 16LTL-910C €L'Y88Y 884°96T°¢ ydaso[ 31es0)  [1000-100-8€8-CE1 910T TB_A Xe ],
610¢/1/C PAIIT (%019 IY'SLIS 000°008°T 6107/¥/1 86171L-910C 9Y'SL8TS 9L6916°T oup 3saru] 9jeisy [edy TINT | 1700-000-6€C-0170 910T TB_A Xe ],
8102/0€/01 PAAIIY (%0€ V€ §T69C$ 008°¢¥€ 8107/1/01 [0SHTL-910T S6'78LS 06+°89L OT14Ambg 114 [1000-100-1€€-CE1 910T TB_A Xe ],
eu eufeu paddea|00z°9¢1 T 8107/1/01 [0SHTL-910T seTeees SLIITY'S OT14mbg 114 [1000-100-6T€-CE1 910T TB_A Xe ],
eu eufeu padded|6v691L 8107/1/01 [0SHTL-910T 9L'STYS 96C°0SL OT114Ambg 114 % OT14qq0H juroduid Vdd |1000-100-L8676T1 910T TB_A Xe ],
PaIesS
910T 183X XEJ,
9 $juNodeE Jo J_quinu .mu_:-Ouu{ pPapyasun TejoL ST0T IBIAX XeJ,
1€T°€70°E dn[eA [BUISLIO ‘S)UN0IIY PIPIdsu) ejoL SI0T 189X Xe ],
90STL-S10T 15€°9C1 d'T SIUAUISAAUT UO)SUIUU_J Y [Z100-€00-1€0-C90 S10T TeIA XB [,
90STL-S10T 000°0SS d'T SYUQUISAAUT UO)SUIUU_J [L000-€00-1€0-C90 S10T TeIA XB [,
90STL-S10T 000°860°T d'T SYUQUISAAUT UO)SUIIU_J Y [€000-£00-1€0-C90 S10T TeIA XB ],
90STL-S10T 00L°0SL D11 sonsedord oI £199  [€100-£00-1€0-290 S10T TeIA XB [,
90STL-S10T $€0°SLT D717 sonsedord oI £199  [2000-£00-1£0-290 S10T Te9A XB [,
90STL-S10T 9r1°€TT D711 sonsedord oI £199  [1000-£00-1£0-290 ST10T TeIA XB [,
papesun
ST0T 183X XE [,
I 0) 1OURO wox
:.va_“:c N 0 yues wiog) 3 v M v AMBA PIIAS Q_MWWSM ! Jaquiny Isne) P30 ANIEA dure \ UM *ON JUNONY QVD Jed X XBJ,
) uoneugIsd(q | ur uondINpIyY %, | uruondINpIy N JUIUSSISSY SuLiedy gV
punjoy aeq ARe(
ARe(
6107/b/1 3O SE [Ie)d(] SNJE)S UONB.NIGIY PUE JINSMET]
€b6 g PLYSIQ vV AqqOH




998y b1 18T 9Jo g a3ed 610 A1eniqag [0 pasiAay
-uj xe -mnby :Aq paredoid 610Z PUB[-S1T €76 I1SI BaIY AQQOH\SNIE)S IInsme\synsme\oju] Auedwo\:
N
5
<
<~ LT SJUNOIIE JO JIQUINU ‘SIUNOIIY PI[IIAsu() el L10T T8I X Xe ],
m 8LS'V67901 JN[eA [EUISLIO ‘S)UN0IIY PI[NISu() €L LTQT TBdX XE ],
o SYL8L-L10T 98€°¢8 DT1580) JInD 98eIOH [ 1000-100-S¥T-TET L10T 19X XB L
SYL8L-L10T LS6°SST'T DTT11580) JInD 9BEIOH  [£000-000-¥6T-960 L10T 19X XB L
SYL8L-L10T 909°C1 DT1I580) JInD 8EIOH  [£000-000-76T-960 L10T 19X XB L
12€8L-L10T P1L°6TT'T DT 2@jud) asnoyarepy AQqoH  [0L10-£00-£0T-4€0 L10T 19X XB L
C99LL-LT0T 000521 DT SISl AMD  |#000-600-LL0-090 L10T 19X XB L
YITIL-L10T 91" LIY'T ouf s)satuy Ajeisy [edy TINC | 1700-000-6£C-010 L10T 19X XB L
86C0L-L10T 00€°€1€’E ouy yuowidojaad(g duroug ydosor 1eso)  [1000-100-8€8-CE1 L10T 19X XB L
15669-L10C 170°€SS°E SSUIP[OH AJEISH [BY 000T 218uld  [#000-000-1ZE-960 L10T 19X XB
¥0669-L10C 0000007 PY s1ouped UESIO pIepuels  [1000-000-6¥C-960 L10T 19X XB L
19%69-L10C T9L°188 D11 8mnqusiq e[ [0100-100-€0Z-7E0 L10T 19X XB L
¢6169-L10T ¥9¥°709°¢ DT13580) JInD 98EIOH  [1000-000-762-960 L10T 19X XB L
18199-L10C 60000y 2T1T1ddLdV [1900-000-6£C-010 L10T 19X XB L
PRAIOY 0T¥9-L10T 0007L8°T d1 0D Surddoyg [Sueli,  [1000-820-2L0-0L0 L10T 19X XB L
¥0L09-L10C 618°79t'9 dT Sy Bjud) epawy  [1000-100-6¥0-8C1 L10T 19X XB L
LLS09-L10T 0€9°ThL o Wi gpuag  18€00-100-6£C-0¥0 L10T 19X XB L
£E€TLS-L10T 009°065°S D11 s1ouled 1504 Aempeorg  [1000-000-SLI-b11 L10T 19X XB L
€E€TLS-L10T 008°LYL'S DT s1ouled 1504 Aempeorg  [1000-000-691-v11 L10T 19X XB L
€E€TLS-L10T 008°166°S D711 91enbg Aempeoig uomisibay  [8000-000-L8L-601 L10T 19X XB L
€E€TLS-L10T 055909 DT s1ouled 1504 Aempeorg  [£000-000-L8L-601 L10T 19X XB L
€E€TLS-L10T 00S°968°L D771 91enbg Aempeoig uonisbay  [€000-000-98L-601 L10T 19X XB L
€E€TLS-L10T 006 1S€°L D717 91enbg Aempeoig uonisbay  [7000-000-98L-601 L10T 19X XB L
€E€CTLS-L10T 6€1°9LL'S D717 91enbg Aempeorg uonisbay  [1000-000-98L-601 L10T 19X XB L
€E€TLS-L10T 00%°506°S D11 s1ouled 1504 Aempeorg  [8010-000-6£C-070 L10T 19X XB
€E€TLS-L10T 00%°506°S D11 s1ouled 1504 Aempeorg  [1010-000-6£C-070 L10T 19X XB L
€E€TLS-L10T 66£7L0°8 D711 swouled 1504 Aempeorg  [0010-000-6£2-070 L10T 19X XB L
0€1.9-910¢ 859°6£5°T PYT SiSoIuL UOIXas  |0010-200-€0C-¥€0 L10T 19X XB L
00L59-910¢ 8T1°558°C Py senaadoig Arue g £o0BN  [1010-200-£0T-7€0 L10T 19X XB L
papyasun
€S
[ 9T6LI6 LT
610¢/1/C  |610T/¥T/1 %Iv'ST ¥TL80°T$ 000°0ST'y 610T/LT/T  |6L¥6S-L10T 0S°LSO°L$ ST8YLSY dT009LDD |LI10-000-161-C¥0 L10T 19X XB
610¢/1/C  |610T/¥T/1 %901 00'0¥0°C$ 000°006°T1 610T/LT/T  |6L¥6S-L10T 00°068°61$ 000°09Z°€1 dT009LDD [9000-000-161-C¥0 L10T 19X XB L
610¢/1/C  |610T/¥T/1 %C9'¥1 0E9VLT$ 000°008°9 610C/LT/T  |L8¥SS-L10T 0E9P6°T1$ 00T796°L O1[0J10d [9J0H AImua) MAN S00TM  [2000-100-CTH-811 L10T 19X XB
610¢/1/C |610T/¥T/1 %ILEL CSE81% 000°0LL 6107/TC/1  |68689-L10T TS'8EETS 9r€T68 dT8891JIMD |1000-100-9L8-6T1 LI0T TedX XeL
6107/1/C POAIRIIY|%TS'8 [USEY44) 000°009°T 610T/¥/1  |TTLO9-L10T 05°€29°C$ 000°6¥L°T DT SiuousaAU] ssaulsng 9.1  |1000-000-LT8-#01 LI0T TedX XL
6107/1/C POAIRIIY| %8S 1 97'790°T$ 000°0ST‘y 610T/¥/1  |TTLO9-L10T 91'L8T'LS LOE8S8 Y DT SyuaunsaAU] ssauisng d9e1) |L000-100-150-8L0 LI0T TedX XeL
8107/¢/C1 [810T/ST/TT  [%9%'8 € 8EPS 000°091°€ 810T/¥1/1T |06L99-L10T PE8LI'SS LTTTSH'E PYT MdLdV  [€£00-000-6£C-0¥0 LI0T TedX XeL
PaIesS
L10T 189X XE L,
1 0} 1OURO wo,
:.va_“:c N 0 yues wiog) 3 v M v AneA PINILS Q_MWWSM ! Jdquiny Isne) P30 ANIEA e N UM N0V qVD Ied X XeJ,
y uoneugIsd(q | ur uondINpIyY %, | uruondINpIy : JUIWISSISSY SuLiedy gV
punjay eq e
e
610Z/F/T JO S& 113 SNIE)S UONEIGIV PUE JINSMe|
€b6 g PLYSIQ vV AqqOH



998y b1 18T 9Jo ¢ a8ed 610 A1eniqag [0 pasiAay
-uj xe -mnby :Aq paredoid 610Z PUB[-S1T €76 I1SI BaIY AQQOH\SNIE)S IInsme\synsme\oju] Auedwo\:
YSSLY-810C €9€°1€T°L D717 91enbg Aempeorg uonisbay  [2000-000-98L-601 8I10T TBIA XBL
al PSSLY-810C $68°9L9°S D717 d1enbg Aempeoig uonisbay  [1000-000-98L-601 8I10T TBIA XBL
N YSSLY-810C £55°808°S D717 91enbg Aempeorg uonisnbay  [8010-000-6£2-0+0 8I10T TBIA XBL
= YSSLY-810C £55°808°S D771 91enbg Aempeorg uonismbay  [1010-000-6£2-0+0 8I10T TBIA XBL
19} PSSLY-810C 0L9°S0L'8 D771 91enbg Aempeorg uonisnbay  [0010-000-6£2-0+0 8I10T TBIA XBL
A:_“ 8YSLY-810T 11068 D711 Kempeorg 0088 uonisinboy  [1110-000-6£C-0¥0 8I10T TBIA XBL
1= SYL8L-L10T TL6°0S8 DT1580) JInD 98eOH [ 1000-100-S¥T-TET 8I10T TBIA XBL
o SYL8L-L10T 686°€LT'T DTT11580) JInD 9BEIOH  [£000-000-¥6T-960 8I10T TBIA XBL
SYL8L-L10T SLSTI DTT11580) JInD 8EIOH  [£000-000-76T-960 8I10T TBIA XBL
¢6169-L10T 0€£°788°¢ DTT11580) JInD 98EIOH  [1000-000-76T-960 8I10T TBIA XBL
¥0L09-L10C LL6°0SS 9 dT Sy Bju_) epawy  [1000-100-6¥0-8C1 8I10T TBIA XBL
0€1.9-910¢ 1LE7T8°T PYT SIS UOIXaS  |0010-200-€0C-¥€0 8I10T TBIA XBL
SPS100-81-101 09€°68€ digssoupied payun] el [0L00-110-L0T-7E0 8I10T TBIA XBL
¥CC100-81-101 000°TLLT d'T SSUIp[oH oquiel  [1000-100-189-0T1 8I10T TBIA XBL
¥6L000-81-101 €LET681 DT SjuaumSaAl] ssauisng] 29l |11000-000-LT8-¥01 8I10T TBIA XBL
965000-81-101 810°67C DTTUOISNOH LO6T SAD  |0500-000-S61-C¥0 8I10T TBIA XBL
965000-81-101 6TE6LY DTTUOISNOH LO6T SAD  |6910-000-6£C-0¥0 8I10T TBIA XBL
965000-81-101 $6£°088°T DTTUOISNOH LO6T SAD | 1500-000-6£C-0¥0 8I10T TBIA XBL
LES000-81-101 000°0SL dT2Te6l |1L¥0-£00-€0C-1€0 8I10T TBIA XBL
0617000-81-101 000°008‘T d'7 1) Surddoyg d[Sueli,  [1000-820-2L0-0L0 8I10T TBRA XBL
payasun
|4
19S°SL8T 0%9°66L°ST
610¢/1/C  |610T/¥T/1 %0811 05'C€8% 000°0ST'y 610T/LT/T  |6L¥6S-L10T 0S°LSO°L$ 000°S0L'y dT009LDD |LI10-000-T161-C¥0 8I10T TBIA XBL
VN VN|VN VN|[SPT E6LT 610T7/LT/T  [#65000-81-101 [AONVHD ON | S¥T'€6L°T ouy [ernsnpuy 09AH  [1000-100-ST1-TET 8I10T TBIA XB L
610¢/1/C 9T ST %LS €1 20°6LS £81°5€€ 610T/LT/T |TL8T100-81-101 | $T'T8SS 091°88¢€ ou SULINJOBJNUEIN %9 USISO SI0KN [0100-€00-0S0-590 80T TEIA XB L
VN VN|VN VN|000°0€F 610T/LT/T |S8ST00-81-101 [dNA 898005 DTTHII AvA [1000-100-CIT-€€1 810T TBRA XB L
VN VN|VN VN[000°029 610T7/L1/1 [8¥ST100-81-101 [AONVHD ON [ 000°029 D711 Ruuoganjg 1ouads  [1100-100-€0T-7€0 80T TERA XBL
000°00L°T 915000-81-101 PES'SHO'T ouy sapzedoad [eorewuio)  [L0€0-€00-£0T-7E0 810T TEIA XB L
BU BU BU BU 000°€TL’E BU 1L5000-81-101 |osueyd ou 000°€TL'E D11 2wsd [89d [Pd [2000-100-960-6C1 80T TBIA XBL
BU BU BU BU 000°006°€ BU 0L5000-81-101 |osueyd ou 000°006°€ OTT2wsH [89d Pd [£000-100-960-6C1 80T TEIA XB L
BU BU BU BU SEVYL BU 09¢000-81-101 |osuerd ou SEv'yL OT114990H SdL [#810-200-€0T-¥€0 810T TEA XB L
BU BU BU BU 859yL BU 09¢000-81-101 |osued ou 859yL OT114990H SdL [6810-200-€0T-¥€0 810T TBIA XBL
BU BU BU BU 8TS°€TT BU 09¢000-81-101 |2sued ou 8TS°€TT OT114990H SdL [0910-200-€0T-¥€0 810T TEIA XBL
BU BU BU BU 859 L BU 09¢000-81-101 |2suerd ou 859yL OT14990H SdL [6S10-200-€0T-7€0 810T TEIA XBL
BU BU BU BU 950°L¥¥ BU 09¢000-81-101 |2suerd ou 950°L¥¥ OT14990H SdL [8S10-200-€0T-¥€0 810T TBA XBL
BU BU BU BU 950°L¥¥ BU 09¢000-81-101 |2suerd ou 950°L¥¥ OT114990H SdL [9800-200-£0T-¥€0 810T TEIA XBL
BU BU BU BU 950°L¥¥ BU 09¢000-81-101 |2sueyd ou 950°L¥¥ OT114990H SdL [$800-200-£0T-¥€0 810T TEIA XBL
BU BU BU BU 950°L¥¥ BU 09¢000-81-101 |osued ou 950°L¥¥ OT14990H SdL [6£00-200-€0T-¥€0 810T TERA XBL
BU BU BU BU 86L°L80°T BU 09¢000-81-101 |osuerd ou 86L°L80°C OT14990H SdL [T1€0-100-€0T-¥€0 80T TBA XBL
BU BU BU BU 781°€6S BU 09¢000-81-101 |osueyd ou 781°€6S OT114990H SdL [6¥00-100-€0T-¥€0 80T TEIA XBL
BU BU BU BU 018°€0T BU 09¢000-81-101 |2sueyd ou 018°€0T OT14990H SdL [8¥00-100-€0T-¥€0 810T TEA XBL
BU BU BU BU 0¥S°9€0°T BU 09¢000-81-101 |2suerd ou 0%S°9€0°T OT114990H SdL [L¥00-100-€0T-¥€0 80T TBIA XBL
BU BU BU BU 000°L9T°T BU SE€1000-81-101 |°sueyo ou 000°L9T°T SyuaunsaAUf uoysuiuued ¥ [€000-€00-1€0-290 80T TBRA XBL
PaIesS
8107 169X XE
1 0} 1OURO wo,
:.MW_M_E N 0 yues wiog) 3 v M v AneA PINILS QMMW%M ! Jdquiny Isne) P30 ANIEA e N UM N0V qVD Ied X XeJ,
y uoneugIsd(q | ur uondINpIyY %, | uruondINpIy : JUIWISSISSY SuLiedy gV
punjay eq Req
e
610T/b/1 JO st [16)d( SNIE)S UONEIGIY PUe JINsme|
€b6 g PLYSIQ vV AqqOH




998y b1 18T 9Jo ¢ o3ed 610 A1eniqag [0 pasiAay
-uj xe -mnby :Aq paredoid 610Z PUB[-SLT €76 ISI BaIY AQQOH\SIE)S IInsme\synsme\oju] Auedwo)\:
£8659-810C 18L°81T°¢ oug A13JeS 1YSILA [9500-000-6£2-0+0 8I10T TBIA XBL
o P€59-810¢ 001°L69°T P11 peoy Jrueig sentadoid sams  [9100-000-6S0-820 8I10T TBIA XBL
= 011€9-810¢ 000°001°S ou] [9)0H ssaidxg AqQOH uojsnoH  [2000-100-SST-€T1 8I10T TBIA XBL
‘G 011€9-810¢ 0000067 ouj [9)0H Anjen) Aemaa21f JinD  [1000-100-SST-€T1 8I10T TBIA XBL
© 17£€9-810C 0%6°€90°T d'T Al pung anjeA 2% awoouy mande) [7000-100-8LS-6C1 8I10T TBIA XBL
[0} £CCE9-810T €61°L9€ Py] sToupred WNUURIAL MIN [BQOID  [S000-000-6€C-0¥0 8I10T TBIA XBL
S ¥61€9-810¢ EET°L9€E°T OT1 X1 UoisnoH LN dDdV  [0100-100-€90-9C1 8I10T TBIA XBL
= ¥61€9-810C 615°L50°81T OT1 XL UoSnoH LN dD¥dV  [9000-100-€90-9C1 8I10T TBIA XBL
¥61€9-810¢ 990°€8Lp1 OT1 XL UosnoH LN dD¥dV  [S000-100-€90-9C1 8I10T TBIA XBL
65179-810¢ 0T6'vCE Py SBUIP[OH UdPYHON  [S#10-200-E0T-€0 8I10T TBIA XBL
65179-810¢ LS8°6TT'1 Py SBUIP]OH UdPYHON  [8010-T00-£0T-€0 8I10T TBIA XBL
91¥79-810¢ L9ST8LT D11 SSUIP[OH PIe[2pY  [8000-T10-STI1-ST0 8I10T TBIA XBL
9LS19-810C 000°0SL'S uonerodio) xopuks  [1000-100-209-611 8I10T TBIA XBL
SPS19-810T 000°0SL°T P11 Mueq  [1000-100-z2L-TTl 8I10T TBIA XBL
0LE19-810C TSL0L0%9 0711 A1doid DHD  [8L00-000-6£T-070 8I10T TBIA XB L
9Y119-810¢ 078081 BJEISDIN PEMY  [$$00-000-CS0-90 8I10T TBIA XBL
¥0119-810C 6TL865°€ D711 senaadoid sSey] 1unodsiq  [£000-000-81€-960 8I10T TBIA XBL
LS019-810C 008°L69°L DLN I onopHod Anendsoq DV [1000-100-0S+-81 T 8I10T TBIA XBL
PRAIOY ¢S019-810T $79°9€8°C snif suowrweq O Wyof  [1910-200-£0T-FE0 8I10T TBIA XBL
£8609-810C 0009€9'y AT'USUISIAUL UONEPIN.  [$2€0-100-€0C-7€0 8I10T TBIA XBL
16809-810¢ 000°€1+'C  1199) Aduuioy  [1000-100-008-61 1 8I10T TBIA XB L
0€909-810¢ 000°0SL o Wi gpug  18€00-100-6€C-0¥0 8I10T TBIA XBL
76665-810C 986°90£°C o wif grws - |0200-100-6£2-0¥0 810T TERA XBL
01165-810¢ SL8Y9ST sayng 2% uuf AOUdSRY dUI VS [1000-100-¥19-1T1 8I10T TBIA XBL
L0685-810C 000001y Auedwo) 2jqe) % a1M DMH  [1000-100-L0T-9€1 8I10T TBIA XBL
CE6LS-810T 8TY'Y91°¢ Py senaadoig Arue f £o0BN  [1010-200-£0T-7€0 8I10T TBIA XBL
96796-810¢ 0000067 1odiry £QqOH snid UIdISOM 1599 [0S00-100-€0T-+€0 8I10T TBIA XBL
S615S-810T EET°L9E°T OT1 X1 UosnoH LN dDdV  [0100-100-€90-9C1 8I10T TBIA XBL
66L175-810C 000°009°TT AL ssoursn ajeisy [y HBN-TBEM  |£000-100-€90-9C1 8I10T TBA XBL
666£5-810C 8€£°180°S OTTUOISNOH SIPMOL JIND  19900-000-£CI-LY0 8I10T TBIA XBL
666£5-810C £70°6ST°S OTTUOISNOH SIPMOL JIND  1$900-000-£CI-LY0 8I10T TBIA XBL
059€5-810¢ 000°009°TT AL ssoursn ajeisy [y HBN-TBEM  |£000-100-€90-9C1 8I10T TBIA XBL
8EYES-810T 9€7°90L oup Auedwo)) s210)§ 20uLAPY  [1000-100-S8L-6T1 8I10T TBIA XBL
8EYES-810T €E9° Il DTTPEOY L 0TT9 |6600-100-C10-1¥0 8I10T TBIA XBL
81¥€S-810T 896°SL0‘T dTSeX9 [ auozomy  [9400-000-6SC-LSO 8I10T TBIA XBL
¥6675-810¢ 18S°TLE'S DTTISoMIN0G IS9M 9 [00d J_UMQ UOJL  |£000-000-61¢£-960 8I10T TBIA XBL
L16TS-810C LYE0E6 s, Aue ] pisuony  [$000-100-58L-621 8I10T TBIA XBL
L16TS-810C 1TTLIET Aued eolOWOD  |£710-€00-€0C-1€0 8I10T TBIA XBL
9€9¢S-810¢ 000°L9T°T d'T SyudunsaAu] uojsuruudd 3 [£000-£00-1€0-290 8I10T TBIA XBL
6857S5-810¢ 000 TEL'L D711 swweuniedy QAL [0700-000-6£2-070 8I10T TBIA XBL
¥8005-810¢ 0€6°€rS dTII ddueul wny  1€000-700-£0C-¥£0 8I10T TBIA XBL
¥8005-810¢ 880°18S°T dTII ddueul wny  10€10-¢00-£0C-¥£0 8I10T TBIA XBL
¥8005-810¢ 166°LT8°61 dTII ?dueul wniy  18110-200-£0C-¥£0 8I10T TBIA XBL
YSSLY-810C 606°861'S D711 91enbg Aempeorg uomisboy  [1000-000-SLT-¥11 8I10T TBIA XBL
YSSLY-810C 918688y D771 91enbg Aempeoig uonisbay  [1000-000-691-¥11 8I10T TBIA XBL
YSSLY-810C 709°€68°S D771 91enbg Aempeoig uonisboy  [8000-000-L8L-601 8I10T TBIA XBL
PSSLY-810C 6L7°996°S D717 d1enbg Aempeoig uomisbay  [£000-000-L8L-601 8I10T TBIA XBL
PSSLY-810C 8L6°99L°L D717 91enbg Aempeorg uonisnbay  [€000-000-98L-601 8I10T TBIA XBL
adig 0 - AVOH wo.j
JUIS NON 0 yues wiog) 3 v M v AneA PINILS PIARIAY | Jaquiny Isne) P30 ANIEA e N UM N0V qVD Ied X XeJ,
y uoneugIsd(q | ur uondINpIyY %, | uruondINpIy N JUIWISSISSY SuLiedy gV
punjay eq e
e
610Z/F/T JO S& 113 SNJE)S UONEIIGIV PUE JINSMe]
€b6 g PLYSIQ vV AqqOH




998y v 18C
uj xe ] -mby :Aq paredoid

9Jo g a3ed

610T A1enigo] [0 pasiady
610Z PUB[-SLT €76 ISI BaIY AQQOH\SIE)S IInsme\synsme\oju] Auedwo)\:

ﬂ
5
5
(0]
2
o

01 $jUNodIE Jo Jdquinu .mu==ouu< pPapyasun TejoL ST0T IBIA XeJ,

990°76£°98€ dN[eA [BUISLIO ‘S)UN0IIY PIPIdsu) oL S10T 189X Xe ],

€6LSL-810T 956°CTI°E OTTHezZeH |S1€0-£00-£0C-¥€0 810T TEIA XB [,

C0LSL-810T 000091 dTsexolLyed |9100-¥00-1C1-9L0 810T TE9A XB [,

9%9SL-810C S0T°S68 Qo1ue[ 29 XY AuO [ SPIOUAY  [2610-200-€0T-H€0 810T TE9A XB [,

C9¥SL-810C T€6°E1S°E D171 Anpendsol oayuee]N  [1000-100-SLT-8T1 810T TE9A XB [,

8€CSL-810T T60VL8°L U S[9I0H DAA  [1000-000-S€H-860 810T TEIA XB [,

SLISL-810T $90°LST°€ D711 sesudidyug oy AIOL,0  [1000-100-8€0-ST1T 810T Te9A XB [,

SLISL-810T 000°569°CI1 D711 sesudidyug oy AISY,0  [$000-C10-L0T-E0 810T TE9A XB [,

S961L-810C 000°LET D717 son1edord 9 [8500-000-6£7-0%0 810T TE9A XB [,

LISYL-810CT 7S €E8°T Suepy euopre) (6000-100-6€C-070 810T TE9A XB [,

L61YL-810CT 996°686°¢ PYT MdLdV |£L00-000-6£C-0%0 810T TEIA XB [,

9L1¥L-810C SLIL16'S D717 dno1n PIOH I VAN [1200-000-S0Z-9%0 810T Te9A XB [,

Yy 1vL-810C 8¥S0TE'T DT SIS AMD  |[#000-600-LL0-090 810T TEIA XB [,

£601L-810C SP1°0SS‘Yy JT1124d.LdV |[1900-000-6€C-0¥0 810T TE9A XB [,

8¢0¥L-810C L9V 9SLS D711 98 A Aempeoig 3dy  [2000-000-6£2-070 810T Te9A XB [,

108€L-810C £96°07S A1 Aeuny Auedwo) udmoT [6000-100-€0Z-7€0 810T TE9A XB [,

8SYEL-810T 000969 A OpIeIe]N | 1100-200-1€0-790 810T TE9A XB [,

STOTL-810T L6T°€09°¢ D717 doig pogeg Aempeorgd  [1100-000-6£C-0t0 810T Te9A XB [,

018CL-810C SS1°T06°T U] soyd ONIN  {9000-000-81€-960 810T TE9A XB [,

L6LTL-810CT 6L0°S0L uojsnoy jo Auedwo)) Sursed T dstidiopuyg  [9000-100-CTH-811 810T TEIA XB [,

89LTL-810C 000°05€°€ ou juowdojoaa( surou] ydosof 11es0)  [1000-100-8€8-TE1 810T Te9A XB [,

90€TL-810CT T05°€L9 ayessg g AureH A9peid  [£000-S00-050-S90 810T TE9A XB [,

99TTL-810C SLS'LIT'T ou[ Suner) 3dxg 1ourey]  [$000-S00-1€0-290 810T TEIA XB [,

€LITL-810T 00S°T61°1 DT sIIU] LdIN  [LT10-£00-£0C-7€0 810T Te9A XB [,

1881L-810C $56°96S DT SSuIp[oH AL [8€00-€20-+10-090 810T Te9A XB [,

S8LIL-810T £6L°106 D171 3unnqusi e[ [0100-100-€0T-7€0 810T TEIA XB [,

€VL1L-810C 000°S0L SIUE[[O]N MASY / 0J19qION BZIeD) |1000-010-1€0-C90 810T Te9A XB [,

€VL1L-810C 000°09¢ SIUE[[O]N MASY / 0J19qION BZIeD |$000-800-1£0-C90 810T TEIA XB [,

£660L-810C 819°8LL ou] Sueny x1ue0yd  [£200-000-S 12790 810T TeIA XB [,

S1569-810C €LET68°] D17 syuaunsaAl] ssauisng adel) | 1000-000-LT8-101 810T TE9A XB [,

£0L89-810C TLS9¥0°T Py s1oued UBSIOIN PIEpuelS  [1000-100-960-6C1 810T TeIA XB [,

L8989-810C PIE 14T QU S)SaIUT Ae)SH [y TINC | 1700-000-6£C-070 810T TeIA XB [,

86589-810C 614°655°¢ uodny AQqoH Aeay un[pal  [€£00-000-8TT-€40 810T Te9A XB [,

1€¥789-810C SLI'6ELT SSuIp[oH udIneT [1000-100-7L1-€TT 810T Te9A XB [,

L8189-810C €8L°61S°L D17 axenbg auoydoP L [1000-100-€SH-9€1 810T Te9A XB [,

L09L9-810C T0S°LISE SSUIP[OH 81T [83Yd 000T RI8uld  [£000-000-12€-960 810T Te9A XB [,

815L9-810C €8L°61S°L D17 axenbg auoydopP L [1000-100-€SH-9€1 810T TE9A XB [,

adig 0 - AVOH wo.j
JUIS NON 0 yues wiog) 3 v M v AMBA PIIAS PAARIIY | Jaquny Isne)) P30 ANIEA dure \ UM unoNy Qv Jed X XBJ,
) uoneugIsd(q | ur uondINpIyY %, | uruondINpIy N JUIUSSISSY SuLiedy gV
punjoy aeq ARe(
ARe(
6107/b/1 3O SE [Ie)d(] SNJE)S UONB.NIGIY PUE JINSMET]
€b6 g PLYSIQ vV AqqOH




998Y v 18T 9J0 9 oFed 610C A1en1qoq 10 pasiady
-uj xe -mnby :Aq paredoid 610Z PUB[-SLT €76 ISI BaIY AQQOH\SIE)S IInsme\synsme\oju] Auedwo)\:
N
N
Y—
o
©
<
)
o
®©
o
passadoad punjai {qGz Gz 9po)) Xe L Jopun papIas q5T'ST
PA[[1q 10K 10N AN
Iy ur pred mou ST Junodde pue JUNodde ) 0) pafdde
SBM JUSWISSISSE UI UONONPIY -- PANSSI JOU SeM Punjay avd
*9np 9dUB[RQ © Sey [[1IS JUNOdI. Pue Junodde ay) o) padde O1ad
SBM JUSWISSISSE UI UONINPIY -- PANSSI JOU SeM Punjay
w10 uoneudiso Jo uonejudwd[dwl 03 SNOIAdIJ X
d[qeordde 10N VN
SUONEIAIGQY
110da1 sno1ad1d 9dUIS MOU pue PAPISUN uid
PaPASUN UM
110da1 S1Y) JO SB PONAS MO[[OA
Kjsnoraaxd popiog Ke1n ST
puadary 10[0)
9p1 SJUNOIIE JO JAQUINU ‘SIUNOIIY PI[IIdsu() €10, puein) AN
TL0°9€0°80S dN[eA [BUISLIO ‘S)UNOIIY PI[)IISU) €10, puein) dAnEMUN)
papiasun
L9 SJUNO0IIE JO JAQUINU ‘SIUNO0IIY PI[IIRS )0, puein) dAnEMUN)
SOLLIYT6LT LIVL19°6L0T N[EA [GUISHO ‘S)UN0dIY PIPIdS|  [¢IOL puein dApEMUIN)
PapIRsS
dAne[WIN)
IPUMQ
ax 0) wor
:.qu_“:c N 0 yues wiog) 3 v M v AneA PINILS Q_MWWSM ! Jdquiny Isne) P30 ANIEA e N UM *ON JUNOY qVD Ied X XeJ,
y uoneugIsd(q | ur uondINpIyY %, | uruondINpIy N JUIWISSISSY SuLiedy gV
punjay eq e
e
61027/b/1 JO SE [1e1d( SNIE)S UONENIGIY PUE JINSMET]
€46 Inf PLSI(T BIIY AqqOH



Page 49 of 122

998V ¥ 18T

-uj xe -Inby :4q paredaid

610T A1enigo] [0 pasiady

610T PUe(-SLT €6 ISIQ eIV AQQOH\SMIEIS JINSMET\S)INSMET\OFU] Auedwo))\:

o8eIoAR O, Q€] UO Paseq
‘SJUNodJe PIIAsu N o1 U0 JUSWISSISSE UT UOIIONPAT , PIjeWSH

uonjenyea (01$ 1od ojer xe],

6102/t/1 JO Se SJUN0oJE PI[IIdsuU() JO JIOqUINN
610T/¥7/1 JO SE SJunodoe Pa[)Idsu() Jo anjea [eursLiQ

SIUNOJOE PI[IIIS JO N[BA UI UOTJONPAI 9, dFLIIAY
SIUN0OOE PI[IIIS JO AN[BA UL UOIIONPY

610T/t/1 JO St SJunoode papIds Jo JoquinN
6102/t/1 JO St sJunoode papIds Jo anfea [eurSLO

. ‘SIUNO02ID Paj11ag Jo angva Ul uo1INpa.L 9y a30.124D,,
aY] A0 SO1SIIDIS [D1IIUI YS1GDISD O] PASN 2420 T [()7 YSNOAY) /()T SAD2L XDJ WO.Af DIDP [DILIOISIE]

IPT°SOTS$

4!

TLO9€0°80S

%I18°¢1

60L°661°L8T

VL9

L1¥ L19°6L0°CT

pajnesun

S BEN

Atewwwing

€v6 mf

6107/b/1 JO S& AIewiuing snjejs UoneIqly pue JInsme|

PLYSI( BV AqqOH



Page 50 of 122



Page 51 of 122

HOBBY AREA DISTRICT
ASSESSMENT COLLECTION REPORT
January 2019
BILLING AND COLLECTION SUMMARY
FISCAL YEAR
01/01/19 - 12/31/19
YEAR RATE TOTAL LEVY COLLECTIONS RECEIVABLE % COLLECTED
2018 0.175000 | $1,906,431.54 $1,189,699.27 $716,732.27 62%
2017 0.15000 | $1,800,721.57 $1,783,255.86 $17,465.71 99%
2016 0.15000 | $1,739,776.06 $1,734,650.70 $5,125.36 100%
2015 0.15000 | $1,685,910.78 $1,683,370.90 $2,539.88 100%
2014 0.15000 | $1,524,784.44 $1,522,821.98 $1,962.46 99%
2013 0.15000 | $1,358,121.73 $1,355,935.39 $2,186.34 99%
Current Month Activity
Revenue: Current Month Year to Date
2018 Assessment Collected 898,170.85 898,170.85
2017 Assessment Collected -4,004.09 -4,004.09
2016 Assessment Collected -311.83 -311.83
2015 Assessment Collected 0.00 0.00
2014 Assessment Collected 0.00 0.00
2013 Assessment Collected 0.00 0.00
Penalty & Interest 564.24 564.24
Overpayments 188.27 188.27
CAD Lawsuits 7,548.21 7,548.21
CAD Corrections 79.02 79.02
Collection Fees 592.80 592.80
Court Fees 0.00 0.00
Estimated Payments 0.00 0.00
Total Revenue 902,827.47 902,827.47
Overpayments Presented for Refund 7,815.50 7,815.50
Overpayments Applied to Assessment 0.00 0.00
ASSESSED VALUE FOR 2018: 1,294,198,354 Uncertified: 4,757,926
ASSESSED VALUE FOR 2017: 1,227,216,979 Uncertified: 654,390
ASSESSED VALUE FOR 2016: 1,177,155,725 Uncertified: 0
ASSESSED VALUE FOR 2015: 1,137,542,865 Uncertified: 0
ASSESSED VALUE FOR 2014: 1,029,864,792 Uncertified: 1]
ASSESSED VALUE FOR 2013: 919,950,929 Uncertified: 0
Assessment Collection Account: Wells Fargo, Account No. 3402018257
ASSESSMENT PLAN PROJECTIONS
CURRENT/|PROJECTED LEVY] COLLECTIONS CUMULATIVE 10 YEAR
YEAR RATE 2% @ 95% COLLECTIONS AVERAGE
2013 0.15000 1,358,122 1,290,216 $1,355,935.39
2014 0.15000 1,385,284 1,316,020 $1,522,821.98
2015 0.15000 1,412,990 1,342,340 $1,683,370.90
2016 0.15000 1,441,250 1,369,187 $1,734,650.70
2017 0.15000 1,470,075 1,396,571 $1,783,255.86
2018 0.15000 1,499,476 1,424 502 $1,189,699.27
2019 0.15000 1,529,466 1,452,992
2020 0.15000 1,560,055 1,482,052
2021 0.15000 1,591,256 1,511,693
2022 0.15000 1,623,081 1,541,927
14,871,054 23,397,235 1,487,105

The Projected Levy is based on the rate remaining at 0.15000

Prepared by: Equi-Tax Inc.
Collector for the District



Page 52 of 122

€2°19¢€'0¢

6L°LO9V'LE

1G'626'CE

ozvol'ee

90 ELY'LS

£6'698'v6
INIWSSISSY

Lz8'0ve’oe

821'7.6'02

600°'€S6°LE

£25'880'¢¢

G29'e8e'¥E

L19'9¥2'e9
ANIvA

ISNOHIUVYM

1310H

1310H

ISNOHIUYM

JYOLS ISNOHIYYM

ATINVAILTININ
3dAl ALH3d0ud

¥a NILNVM3L 00€8

19044 IAY SNVHNIN O
19042 HA YTIAO

19044 AGHLNH O

190/ €0E# AATE LHOdYIV 1818

L1042 /8T# AMA 471ND 0016
1904L AMA 471ND 0016

190LL AMA JTNO oo_‘m.,

G/0.. ¥ N3FHO 3 €069

§.04L ¥Q W3HO 3 S069

GL0LL WNHATIN O
G/0// ad YON3I9 VAIWTY 60001

6/042 ad YON3IO YAIWTY 52001
/04 Y YON3IO VA3IWTY €001

§L0/L 1S LIFTMOY 0
G0.L WNYATIN O

1904, 08E# LS AVMOVOHE 1058
19042 00¢# 1S AVMAVYOHA $168
190/ 802# 1S 1SIHINITO 0068
190LL vZe# 1S AVMAVOHd 0028
190L. 80¢# 1S AVMOVOHd 5568
L90L. ZZc# 1S AVMAVOXd 0648
1904/ 00Z# 1S 1STHONTTO 0568
19044 Tee# 1S 1STHONTTO 1088

190.L 26¢# LS AITHOW 0064

190/L €le# 1S AVAAVYOoY4d 1648
sSnlLis

SHIAVd LNJWSSISSV NIL 401

610z Aenuep

Z0000008SG 1260
10001009166 L
10000008S | 60

£000000$8€960
100000058£960

8110200€027E€0
0£10Z00£02YE0
£000¥00€0Z1E0

1000100649621

S0P0-1264L XL VLITO1
S0r X049 0 d
0711 S31L43d0dd YAIA

Ge61-095LL X1 NOLSINTVO
1S 301440 1S0d 20¢ge
d171 S1310H O140LSIH 6981

G¥99-2¥2S¥ HO HSY IN9
add LNNH evey

Ag90OH 10I4dvYIN

d1 11 IONVYNId WNIYLY

6€£G2-0€l¢6 VO 0931A NVS
v3d ONIWYD 13 G661 |
YLy 1d30 Nd NLLV

1000L000%20€L D771 INFHO NOLSNOH d314ISHIAIA ANVINI

1100100€908C}
01L00100€909¢}
9000100€90921
§000+00€90921
2100100€9092 1
10001001 e8sel

00100006€20%¥0
L0000006SLYL L
2000000484601
10100006€€0¥0
L000000SLLP LI
80100006€20t0
800000068460}
£00000098.601
€00000098.601
1000000982601
SON 1LNNOD2V

8206-91068 ZV XINIOHd
0011 31S A MOVL1aNVYD 3 G2ee
077 XL NOLSNOH LN d3dY

G/BP-¥S909 11 'ODVIIHD
Ol¥ 41S 1S STTIM N Ovp
011 SALLINNINWOD 3AY3IN
HINMO ALY3d0dd

1D2141SId v3dv A990H




Page 53 of 122

0L'8LL'e2

62°6ET' T

LEL0V'9T

6L LL¥'LT

. $90'258'S1

62565191

9/8'¥09'LL

gzg'gle'sl

ISNOHIEVYM

ISNOHIAYM

ONIFINLOVINNYIN

d3LIN3O V13

GL0LL N1 HON3IAVLOLE8
GZ04L NTHON3AVL L098

1902 QYO0 YMWYMAIN O
1904, WA 34 VINVYS S 009.
1902/, ¥A 34 VINVS S 0094

190LL AATE LHOdHIY 2edl

¥€0.. 0" YONIO YAJW1TY G220L
€02 0¥ YONIO VA3IWTY SEe0}

SHIAVd LNJWSSISSY NIL dOL
6L0Z Auenuep

1000L008E0SZH.
50002 102027€0

Z£100001L6L2F0

211000016120
9000000L612¥0

1000100.6€61 |

10001 00C6YSE L
€000100E6¥SZ L

0122-20859 OW d1314ONIEdS
JAY NOSHIL1Vd S €2
071 S3SIYdEILINT OLNY AT1FH0

612¥-860.LL X1 NOLSNOH
1S NOL1ONIX3T1 106}
HINIVYO %

d1009L 90

9LL1-620LL X1 NOLSNOH
ayd A31SON 0558
0771 SWALSAS TvIIdL33713 T13MOd

00L1-G204. X1 NOLSNOH
aanga 3div1i3g Lo6e
d1 XL I OT10dY O37111vD

101d1S1d vauvy Ag90H




Page 54 of 122

8¢€'/¥9

10'189

6¥'¢86

€912zt

GEBEY'L

90'0¥9'L

0626’ |

I8E€LET

19'8€.'¢

90'¥98'E
LN3JNSSISSY

£10Z - S§10¢

Zl0C -€l0¢

2102 -910¢

L10¢

L102-€l0¢

L10Z2-¢€l0¢

Z10¢ - 910¢

Li0¢e

L2102 - €l0C

2102
(Shdvaa
ININSSASSY

ISNOHIHYM

Hvd

LINVOVA

3ISNOHIYVM

3ISNOHIHYM

ISNOHIUVM

ASNOHIHYM

IVIHLSNANI

HYONVYH 3OVHOLS

ISNOHILYVM
IdAl ALH3d0O¥d

190 1S YNNVA vLEL

anid NIAvHLSY3 ¢0.8

1902/ O JOUNOW 0

190/ 1S YITINAM 5252

19044 1S HIVIIAVYHL P8

19044 1S 4d4INVdd 2018

19044 1S ANVY133¥d 0958

G/0/. d¥ INOHd3131 0026

19042 A ANOH43T3L momm”

19022 QY OHATIVL 2.8

Sniis

SINNODJOV LNINONIT3A N3L dOL

#100 000 LSO #90 L6

€000 920 ££0 €90 _‘m”

/€00 100 €0Z ¥€0 L6

0500 000 BEZ 0Y0 16

#7100 €00 050 590 _‘m_

1000 600 £00 690 16

LO0O LOO £¥9 €L 16

G610 000 10O 8¥0 L6

€00 000 82¢ €¥0 L6

G700 100 €0¢ #€0 L6

ON LNNOJJV

SINSMET oNfeA QVOH bulpusd »

¥042-19044 XL NOLSNOH
15 30vdg 081L
00 3dVOSANYT Z3ANVYNY3H

OINLSYD 3 OINOLNY Z3ANVNY3IH

2€4¥-G20.L X1 NOLSNOH
N1 3TVA ALSIN Ev¥8

IANITHVIN VZNVHIdST VIVAY

0S61-1904L X1 NOLSNOH
LLEL 1dV LS INOLS 0018
N ONILNIANT VONVTHE4

£€8¢-190LL X1 NO1SNOH
1S YITINAM §252

OO SLNINNHLSNI NdNgGXMov1d

yavl-6Lcls X1 NOLSNOH
PSrLEL XO9 O d
dINMO LNIHHEND

€025-19044 X1 NOLSNOH
1S 4d4INVdd 2018
1 AH093dD Ad4dNd

0951-5204Z X1 NOLSNOH
1S ANV133dd 0958
ONI OO LHO™ETV TH

Zrre-280LL X1 NOLSNOH
d13 AFTdNY 2E59
ONI SN1dYNS VI LSNANI

021S9-1904L X1 NOL1SNOH
1S d4dINVHE 9921

ONI AYS FONVNILNIYIN NOILVIAY SWVH

G99p-9rG./. XL AOOMSANTIMA
V£0Z 31S 40 AOOMSANTIHL S 028
dIHSHINLEVd ATIAVA ONINNVIN

YINMO AL¥3dOud

610 Adenuer

1o0d1sI1a v3dv A990H




Page 55 of 122

HOBBY AREA DISTRICT

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT

FEBRUARY 7, 2019

COMMITTEE CALENDAR

Community Development Committee

The Community Development Committee meets March 14, 2019

Economic Development Committee

The Economic Development Committee meets March 14, 2019

Public Safety Committee

The Public Safety Committee meets March 14, 2019

Marketing and Communications Committee

The Marketing and Communications meets March 14, 2019

COMMITTEE & STAFF ACTIVITY

Community Development

>

In efforts to maintain our bus shelter vibrant, we are inquiring with NEC to update the existing
panels with a polycarbonate double panel that will sandwich the graphics. By doing so, this will
help prevent the graphics that each bus shelter occupies from being tampered with. The District’s
first step is to replace the panels that are currently vandalized as opposed to completely replacing
all panels. Currently this project is estimated at $45,160. The Bellfort Station RFP asked for a bold
vision with a series of projects to transform the Hobby area. As a practical matter, the vision must
be achievable with a roadmap of improvements SWA and staff have held a series of meetings with
TXDoT and the City of Houston seeking buy in and as a strategy for each entity to consider funding
and engineering before next fiscal year. Both entities were open to the ideas and selected
representatives to participate in the advisory committee.

So far this year, the Special Projects Crew picked up 6,500 Ibs. of trash along 244.8 miles of right-
of-way, removed 689 bandit signs, and mowed 55.2 miles of right-of-way throughout the District.
The Landscaping Crew watered newly planted trees, removed 11 bandit signs, picked up 5,750


Walter Funes
@Jerry- This bullet point is updated with information regarding the double panel per your request.


Page 56 of 122

Ibs. of trash and yard waste, and weeded the medians on Broadway Street. The Gulf Freeway
Crew picked up 1,200 Ibs. of trash, 3 bandit signs, and mowed 4.83 miles of right-of-way on the
south-bound right-of-way along 1-45

I-45 Pilot Project - The District has secured three bids and presented to Houston First for the
cost of maintenance of the 1-45 corridor from Hobby to Greater East End District. TXDoT has
agreed to fund a portion of the project if each of the Districts will participate. The next step is
for Houston First to call a meeting with all of the districts to present the proposed cost and seek
“buy in.” Pending action by Houston First.

Economic Development

>

Business Networking Breakfasts - The monthly business networking breakfasts returned in
January, sponsored by Powell Industries with Bryant Henderson speaking to Comcast’s effort to
upgrade its fiber network. February’s breakfast will be sponsored by CenterPoint Energy and
the speaker will be Pedro Chavez with Workforce Solutions on programs small businesses can
utilize to attract a quality workforce

@stance issues are created when an area business contacts the District for help. In 2017, the
rict received 18 requests for assistance—15 closed and 3 pending, with an average of 109 days
open. In 2018, the District has received 30 requests for assistance—29 closed and 1 open issues
with an average of 31 days open.

With approval from the board in this year’s budget, we have executed a contract with Aaron Farm
at Retail Coach to undertake a retail strategic plan. Retail is one of our targeted industries and
the study will be used to identify types of appropriate retail for attraction efforts.

As a follow up to meetings between the District, SWA, City of Houston, and TxDOT regarding the
Reverie and Telephone exchange for the Bellfort Station project a traffic count was conducted
through SWA. The results support our position on the alignment. However, SWA has devised a
third alternative in the alighment we feel will be more amenable to TXDOT. The next step is to
conduct a traffic engineering study. We are waiting for the proposal on this study.

When Hobby Area Management District staff work with a business for the purposes of economic
development a project is initiated and fall into one of three categories—attraction, retention, and
expansion. If the company does not currently exist in the District it is an attraction project. If the
company is in the District but considering relocating it is a retention project. If the company is in
the District and plans to add capacity, facilities, or workforce it is an expansion project. To date,
the District has worked on 25 projects (22 attraction, 1 expansion and 2 retention).

Metrics by Status Active Won

Projects 8 3
CapEx $11,600,000 $1,850,000
Total Jobs 231 6
Land (SF) 8,830,940 101,682

Building (SF) 432,137 9,480


Regina Lindsey
The District has secured three bids and presented to Houston First for the cost of maintenance of the I-45 corridor from Hobby to Greater East End District.  TXDoT has agreed to fund a portion of the project if each of the Districts will participate.  The next step is for Houston First to call a meeting with all of the districts to present the proposed cost and seek buy in

Regina Lindsey
The District has hosted two popular breakfasts since our last board meeting.  The Port of Houston presented on how small businesses can secure projects with the Port.  This breakfast was sponsored by Amegy Bank of Texas.  Elevated Tech presented on how small businesses can mitigate opportunity for online sabotage.  This event was sponsored by Ambrose McDowell.  November’s event wil by an evening happy hour at Vibe on Thursday, November 13th, at 5:30.  The networking subcommittee has met and sketched a schedule for 2019.  The committee has decided that sponsors who have a secured, private location may host at their business as a way to incentivize sponsorships.

Toby Stephens
Walter updated the assistance issues numbers.

Walter Funes
These number are updated

Walter Funes
These numbers are up to date. 

Toby Stephens
Updated the ED stats


Page 57 of 122

Public Safety

>

>

>

Received updates from SEAL Security on patrol activities in the District. Written reports are
provided to the committee and posted on the District’s website. SEAL Security has assisted in
several site specific “surge” operations which have helped reduce vice and drug related activities
along the airport corridors. There were educational, enforcement, and human traffic rescue
aspects of the program. The project was repeated during the holiday season.

The HPD PIP meeting for the apartment community continues to meet and build participation.
District staff and Tina DeFiore, HAA, RCR Director, help organize and keep the meetings on track,
but various apartment communities are providing the lunches and HPD is providing the
presentations. On average about 25 people representing 9 different communities are regularly
participating.

The Hobby Area District contracts with the Greater East End Management District (GEEMD) to
conduct a weekly survey along major thoroughfares or specific areas as directed by staff.
Subsequently, GEEMD reports identified issues to the appropriate agency for action. To date, 788
issues have been reported with 96.8% closed in an average of 34 days. The following is a breakout
of each issue category by its status:

35

ISSUES BY STATUS

© B Complete
Pending
@

TRAFFIC SOLID WASTE GRAFFITI UTILITIES P&R

Marketing and Communications

The Marketing and Communications Committee (MACC) focuses on executing comprehensive marketing
and branding plans that effectively support and communicate District activities and initiatives. We will
also focus on the areas below:

Media and Communications
Marketing/Branding
Website Redevelopment
Special Events

Stakeholder Relationships
Civic Engagement



Page 58 of 122

Committee members include Mr. Keyur Amin, Committee Chair, Mr. Darryl Bailey, Mr. Vic Zachary and
Mr. Danny Perkins, Chairman of the Board. Staff Lead for this committee is Ms. Gabrielle “Gabby”
Dirden.

Public Affairs
Mini Murals:
e The District supports the Mini Mural TIP project at the $5,000 Benefactor level. UP Art studio

has sent the following available dates for tours with Mr. McKinney:
o Friday, February 22 —11 AM or 12 PM
o March 22 (Friday after rodeo and spring break) —12 or 1 PM
o March29-1PM
o April5-120r1PM
o Next Steps-Determine additional community partners and confirm an inaugural tour date.

Communications & Media

January 2019 Social Media Report:

Litw ey il
Sranla rosamsaraniloom

Hdhby Area District Metrics

B Hetty Avea District
El HaDisirict

Facebook Activity Overview

14174 40y

Audience engagement - Hobby Arca District



Page 59 of 122

Il REACTIONS [l COMMENTS M SHARES

Jan Jan 04 Jan 07 Jan 10 Jan 13 Jan 16 Jan 19 Jan 22 Jan 25

Jan 31

ACTION METRICS

Reactions 254

TOTAL ENGAGEMENTS
Comments 21 DECREASED BY

Shares 52 1 23.05%

------------------------ SINCE PREVIOUS PERIOD
Other Engagements 377

Total Engagements 701

Summary - Hobby Area District

Jan 2019
Posts 19

Fans (cumulative) 2014
Comments across all content 11

Likes across all content 110



Top performing posts - Hobby Area District

These posts are sorted by reactions and comments and then by date

@

REACTIONS

®

COMMENTS

<

SHARES

&

CLICKS

2
VIRALITY

Page 60 of 122

e

REACH

Hobby Area District
16 JAN 3:00 PM

#localbusinesslove Don
Carlos mexican restaurant is
aneighborheod favorite,
serving some of Hobby's
best Tex-Mex & Mexican
food. We're grateful for their
support of our ongoing
Business Networking
Breakfasts! & &1 https://w
ww.facebook.com/hadistric
t/photos/a.7373194996457
84/2279860958724956/ty
pe=3

51

32

13.57%

619

Hobby Area District
10 JAN 7:47 PM

Hobby Area District
07 JAN 7:03 PM

Big things are coming for the
Hobby Area District in
2019! We're excited to kick
off the new year. READ
BLOG: http://bit.ly/2AD2A0
Y https://www.facebook.co
m/hadistrict/photos/a.7373
19499645784/2274033835
974335/ 7type=3

a3

TxDOT Updates: Upcoming Lane Closures 610/45

AR ..

A mtlaoiia

11

103

17.93%

647

143

7.43%




MUUUY Area UIsLwicL

5

Summary - HADistrict

Tweets (cumulative)
Followers {cumulative)
Mentions

Retweets

#MiniMuralsHou The Hobby
Area District is excited te
welcome Mini Murals Tours!
Enjoy this new lecal project
by downloading the map and
taking a self-guided tour, htt
p://bit.ly/2B3%ap1 https:/bi
t.ly/2B3%apl

& & Acombho of street
tacos and smokehouse eats,
the The Bearded-Q food
truck serves up serious
flavor. Find them most days
at 6860 Telephone Rd,
Houston, TX 77061.
#localbusinesslove https://w
ww.facebook.com/thebeard

edg/

14 4] 4 11 8.1%
21 -] 0 68 14.29%
Jan2019
1,075
340
9
3

Page 61 of 122

284

469



Audience engagement - HADistrict

AUDIENCE ENGAGEMENT BY DAY

Il MENTIONS

Il RETWEETS

W LIKES

Il TWEETS SENT

Page 62 of 122

Jan Jan 04 Jan 07 Jan 10

ENGAGEMENT METRICS

Jan 13

Mentions 9
Retweets 3
Likes 27
Tweets Sent 20
Total Engagements 39

Jan 19 Jan 22

TOTAL ENGAGEMENTS
INCREASED BY

1 95.0%

SINCE PREVIOUS PERIOD

Jan 25

Jan 28

Jan 31




Page 63 of 122

RECENT MENTIONS © TOPTWEETS i b =
Sentiment Retweets Likes Reach
é‘%"’;‘i CorneliusPTO @plocornelius 31 Jan Hobby Area
Q:} 5 District
28 P BHADstrict 20
@HP OUTX @HAD Etrict @3ylvesterTurner @ Jan 7:58 PM
@PctEConstable @FirefightersHOU Thank This year's State of the
you! @HPOUTX Flease contact @rmtzhous District luncheon will be
ton, at jprorneliusplo@gmail.com so that headlined by Mayor @Sy lves 1 _ a78
we may provide mare detailed infarmation. terTurner and will focus on
plans for the Hobby area's
bright future. Sponsorships
and individual tickets
HPOU @HFOUTH 31 Jang8:12PM
available for purchase here:
@ptoco melius @HADIStrict @SylvesterTurn 1) https:/ . cofkDISJ7 DHAK
er @PctEConstable @FirefightersHOU We
would love to participatel
Hobby Area
District
) BHAD strict 23
CorneliusPTO  @piocormelius 31.Jan Jan 552 PR
755 PM
Have anopinion on the
@FirefightersHOU @HADistrict @SylvesterT proposed rail line to @Hobby
umer @PctBConstable @HP OUTX @racorm &) Airport or anything else 1 2 337
ier Thank youl @racormier, Our PTO related to public
president, @rmtzhouston, can be transportation? Attend this @
contacted wia email at jpoorneliuspto@grmai METROHouston MetroMext
Loorm. public meeting on Feb. 12 to
share your thoughts. https://
1. cofFApGSHEDL?
. Kirk Nafsinger @gilligse 29 Jan 510
- PR
Hobby Area
@HADIstrict @HobbyAirport @ SouthwestAir ) District
That's 106 million peanuts they won't be @HADstrict 29
serving in 2019, due to so called peanut Jan 10:01 PM
dust allergy Join us at the public meeting
1 & 14735

Houston Trending Feed

on Feb. 12 at 8181 Airport
Blvd [F7081) to give your
input and rmake your voice



@Houston_T_feed 10 Jan &40 AM

Checkout this amazing 8 address sign in
Glenbrook Valley, curiosity of @HADistrict |

.. #thatsjelly #art #art_spotlight #artbasel
#houston #houston_insta
#houstonphotographer. . hitps:/t.co/GIVP
ygUolC

heard. https:it. co/oAWI Q2 1k
yu

Page 64 of 122

Hobby Area
District

@HAD strict 04
Jan &02 PM

Acombo of street tacos and
smokehouse eats, the @Bear
ded-0 food truck serves up
serious flavor. Find them
most days at 6280
Telephone Rd, Housion, TX
77081, #localbusinessiove ht
tps:/ft.co/JdaZ ECYH

337

Hobby Area
District

@HAD strict 23
Jan 310 PM

Mare details to come, but
=ave the date for our annual
HobbyFest event: Apr. 20,
2019, hitps:At cofvii9ivLTpS
g

337




Page 65 of 122

January 2019 Website Report:

Pageviews for January 1-31, 2019
1,744 1:10

Pageviews
Last Month: 1,386

Avg. Session

Duration (min)
® Pageviews

200
100
January 2, 2019 January 8, 2019 January 10, 2019 January 14, 2013 January 18, 2019 January 22, 2019 January 26, 2019 January 30. 2018
Top 5 Most Viewed Pages
Home page 370
HobbyFest 96
610 Gulf Freeway Construction 88
Top 5 things we’re looking forward to in 2019 84
State of the District 2019 56
Visitor Information
Age 42.23% of total users Gender 42.49% of total users

30%

B male M female

1824 25-34 35-44 45-54 55-64 B5+



Page 66 of 122

December 2018 Website Report:

Pageviews for Dec. 1-31, 2018

1,386 2:07
Pageviews Avg. Session
Last Month: 1,471 Duration (min)

® Pageviews
200

Top 5 Most Viewed Pages

Home page 398
Hobby recognizes Blue Star certified Bellestone Villas Apartments 57
610 Gulf Freeway Construction 54
About 48
HobbyFest 38

Visitor Information

Age 35.20% of total users Gender 35.60% of total users

Hmale M female

56
22%
824 534 3544 4554 5564 85+

Website Redesign Request for Proposal Update:

The Marketing and Communications team has selected three finalists to present to Board committee
chairs. The current Hobby Area District site (https://hadistrict.org) is dated and lacks functionality. We
hope to optimize and reorganize the site to improve user experience, site traffic and overall efficiency of
communicating with our digital audience. We desire a user-friendly platform and we are open to using a
design template. The site will include approximately 35 pages and a layout that offers a showcase for
editorial content as well as easily accessible information. There will be a need for content transfers from
the old to new site of archived materials.

e DECEMBER 13-Project awarded to LIMB Design

e DECEMBER 13-Board participated in Discovery Questionnaires

e FEBRUARY 14-2019-Preview launch of new site Homepage at the State of the District
e APRIL 20, 2019 Full launch of website at HobbyFest



Page 67 of 122

Events

Holiday Social 2018:

Last year’s Holiday Social was held on Thursday, December 13 at the Houston Club followed, by our end
of the year Board meeting. We had live entertainment for the first year ever with Mango Punch
performing and it was a HUGE hit with guests and the Board. We were also able to secure $2,500 in
sponsorship. Here’s to an even better event in 2019!!

State of the District 2019:
e Confirmed Date: February 14, 2019 at the Doubletree Hilton Hobby Hotel
e Theme: “Spreading Love Through the Hobby Area”
e Mayor Sylvester Turner is Keynote Speaker
e Event Elements:
o Display boards with new vision, mission and strategic plan
Outsourced A/V through
Live-feed of event
New HAD History video
New HAD Stats video
Step and Repeat for event photos
Pianist Jerry Atwood performing

o O 0O O o O



Page 68 of 122

oo Nyd e
o

fq paledaly ™
TSN E e I e i oo 5 0 L U 10 I 2 LIS S G S 8

KLEGKLEY

ERERET

£y

Mt

51 snos

oraci

| v

wosnen 20 LAC )

USCNEITD

WLIHL

15 wgt

s uwl

i
uojsrioy
yinas

pAIg s ARSE]

=

IS JIERARIL

SNOHATTAL

: WONID aINTE

G iRt

e

py UoSIED

osar

U BaPpe

-

fayg-yandied

}§ JasSEA

Eosas

==
a

NG S

is19p|

iq
s
a

I o LTI L

" 19/41SI0 INIWIOYNVI'ABEOH -
%S'VT |%ELT L66'T €S T 6€ LLL 86 LT T 8ST 4% 919 [45:] leloL
%0 VT |%0°S 891 ST 6 6S 09T T otT € SL L Aiaqqoy
%E'EY  |%0°0S 8T 6 6 45 T S 9 adey
%8'CS  |%0°00T % z z z T T JapiniN
%T'0E  |%S0 961 T 6 z v6 06 S6T T LT 4 66 vl ynessy pajeness8y
%bve %9 98¢ T e [4 66T 091 69€ [4 6C L 08T 1ST JUBJOIA T Med
%L'TC  |%6°LT TS0'T L€ 6 6T qse LYS 768 (44 €01 T 79¢ v8Y yaylL
%SVE %06 114 T L € 6TT YA 1474 €1 q LET 6L Ase|3ing
%S'SC  |%6°9Y v0€ T 6T ST 0T st L0T 8T €1 T L9 86 YayL oy
%SvC  |%6°0C T19'T ¢S ozt LE 8LS 144 €EEE'T OV 621 LE 99¢ 199 JUBJOIA-UON T Hed
a8ueyd % 98ueyd % | |eloL OSFEZ OVAET OEAET OZAET OTAZT | 0L OSfEC OVAET OEAET O0CAET 0TAZT 3sual0

uolsnoH | IsIg 8T0¢ LT02

(8102 Ae) uosuedwo) awia) ealy AqQqoH
"32130U J13Y3J4N} |13UN dUIj-UO d|ge|IeA. Jou dJe S}e1S dw) ‘ddH 49d



Hobby Area District

INCIDENT REPORT

December 2018 Redacted

TX PSB #C15942

Page 69 of 122



Page 70 of 122
Prepared for Hobby Area Management District

About Incident Reports

The report is a month-long summary of notable incidents as reported in the officers’ daily reports. During an
officer’s patrol, he or she will do many things that aren’t recorded, including but not limited to showing a
presence to proactively ward off unwanted activity, speaking with residents about problems and concerns, and
checking out suspicious vehicles, people, and activities.

Additionally, the S.E.A.L. Security Dispatch Center may receive calls concerning dangerous or potentially
threatening situations, activity, and observations of incidents that occurred in the area. All calls have been
recorded to provide the Hobby Management District information that could impact operations and reputation.

About S.E.A.L. Security Solutions LL.C

S.E.A.L. Security is a privately-owned security company with offices in Houston, San Antonio and Corpus
Christi, and contracted to safeguard your community and be on call during high-risk situations. All S.E.A.L.
Security officers are armed, utilize marked vehicles to conduct patrols, and take a proactive position to secure
your community.

S.E.A.L. Security’s expanded canine (K-9) division may include foot patrol in your community. In addition to
patrol services, some K9s are trained in drug and explosive detection. S.E.A.L. Security’s specially trained
experts and their K9 partners can be one of the most effective security tools to deter and prevent crime. In the
interest of safety, it is asked that clients and residents do not approach the K9’s or attempt to pet them.
Everyone’s assistance is greatly appreciated.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this report is based on the information at the time of reporting, from sources
believed to be reliable, and is true to the best of S.E.A.L.’s knowledge. S.E.A.L. provides the Board information
in the report for the Board’s sole use and purpose in its management and execution of its authorized duties.
S.E.A.L. does not intend that the information contained in this report be disclosed to, relied on, or otherwise
used by, anyone other than those authorized to receive such information. The information and the reports may
contain personal, private, or otherwise identifying information and may compromise the safety and security of
others. As such, the publication, dissemination, or disclosure of the report or information therein of any kind to
anyone not authorized to receive such information shall be at the sole risk and liability of the Board, its
members, and those authorized to receive such information, and each shall hold S.E.A.L. harmless and
indemnify S.E.A.L. for any and all liability arising from any publication or disclosure.



Page 71 of 122

SUMMARY PAGE
YTD 2018

Incident: Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec YTD
Alarm 4 1 1 2 5 9 0 2 2 5 2 1 34
Animal 2 0 2 1 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 7
Arrest 1 2 0 0 1 0 0 2 1 1 0 0 8
Assault 1 3 1 1 2 0 1 1 0 3 0 1 14
Assistance 8 5 5 7 14 11 5 3 8 5 8 4 83
Burglary/Habitation 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 5
Burglary of Vehicle 0 4 0 0 3 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 9
Business Contacts 7 32 904 1136 1593 1229 1052 2204 3376 3624 3034 2418 20609
Calls to Hotline 56 69 75 60 71 74 60 87 64 65 53 72 806
Constituent Contacts 140 990 853 837 994 753 709 958 1004 1140 943 838 10159
CTW 1 5 1 3 1 1 0 2 2 2 1 0 19
Damage/Defacement 0 3 2 1 1 0 0 1 3 0 0 0 11
Disturbance/Noise 2 3 2 4 4 1 0 1 2 1 0 7 27
EMS/FD/HD 0 2 0 0 2 2 4 1 3 7 6 4 31
Information 5 0 1 1 1 1 0 0 0 2 4 0 15
Robbery 3 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
Solicitor 3 0 5 3 5 3 0 0 1 1 4 0 25
Suspicious Activity 3 1 3 2 1 0 0 1 0 2 6 4 23
Suspicious Person 12 18 16 11 17 15 37 77 76 99 24 42 444
Suspicious Vehicle 9 9 6 5 3 4 5 7 2 9 6 68
Theft 4 5 2 1 0 1 4 2 2 3 4 4 32
Vehicle Collision 0 1 1 3 0 0 0 0 0 4 0 1 10

Hobby Area Management Hotline — 713.489.6300

Call the Hobby Area Management Hotline to report suspicious activity or anything that seems out of place.




Page 72 of 122

Saturday, December 1

7:14 pm Officer responded to 8326 Broadway regarding a group causing a commotion behind the building,
near the fence. They were gone on arrival.

Tuesday, December 4

10:36 am Officer responded to CVS, 8234 Broadway regarding a shoplifter. Upon arrival, the officer
learned there were two incidents of shoplifting. Both subjects were gone on arrival.

2:01 pm Officer responded to a report of an unconscious male at the intersection of Minnesota and
Almeda Genoa. Upon arrival, the officer found the subject alert and not in need of medical attention.

8:22 pm Officer responded to Family Dollar, 8219 Broadway, after the store was shoplifted at closing. The
five subjects were four women and a male, who left with four full baskets with merchandise worth over
$100, assaulting an employee in the process. They were gone on arrival. HPD also responded and took a
report.




Page 73 of 122

g
n- m-“h-'w, ¥

“"[:'-'?f

Thursday, December 6

12:55 pm Officer found two vagrants arguing behind the Broadway Bellfort Center, screaming and hitting
the doors. The officer asked them to leave the property. They then began to argue with the officer, but
eventually left without incident.

2:02 pm Officer on K-9 foot-patrol at Robert C. Stewart Park spotted 10 empty pistol cases. The officer
requested HPD, which responded. They ran the serial number listed on one of the cases and found the gun
did not come up as stolen.

Friday, December 7

12:55 pm Officer found vagrants behind the Broadway Bellfort Center and removed them without issue.



Page 74 of 122

1:57 pm Officer on patrol at Fallas found three vagrants sleeping behind the property and removed them
without issue.

5:27 pm Officer responded to CVS, 8234 Broadway, regarding a shoplifter. The subject was gone on arrival.

Sunday, December 9

12:18 pm Officer responded to Walgreens, 8301 Broadway, regarding three male panhandlers also peering
into vehicles. They left when the officer approached them. The officer told them to stay off the property.

1:24 pm Officer responded to Hobby Airport Inn regarding subjects refusing to pay for a taxi: a woman had
taken the cab to the motel to meet a man whom she had met on the internet, but he refused to pay for
the taxi. The officer spoke to both parties, and the man agreed to go to a Walmart with the taxi driver to
get cash.

Monday, December 10

10:58 am Officer on patrol at Kroger spotted homeless subjects behind the building using drugs. When
they saw the officer, they hid their items and walked off the property.

3:26 pm Officer responded to 7511 Monroe regarding a subject sleeping in a vehicle. They were gone on
arrival.

7:59 pm Officer on patrol at the Broadway Bellfort Center spotted two females screaming and cursing at
one another, with one accusing the other of sleeping with her husband. The officer had them calm down.
The one who was cheated on said she didn’t want her husband to come home. The officer urged her to
call HPD about that. She chose to go to the police station.

10:04 pm Officer responded to Exxon, 9623 Airport Blvd., regarding a male being aggressive towards the
store clerk, possibly possessing a weapon. He was gone on arrival.

Wednesday, December 12

7:06 pm Officer responded to Pet Paradise, 7511 Monroe, regarding a suspicious vehicle. It left without
incident.

Thursday, December 13

9:13 pm Officer responded to Burger King, 7806 Bellfort, regarding three males refusing to leave, and who
threw drinks and cups on the employees. They were gone on arrival.



Page 75 of 122

Friday, December 14

9:44 am Officer responded to Hobby Airport Inn to remove a subject. Upon arrival, the manager escorted
the officer to the room in question and opened the door. There was drug paraphernalia and a driver's
license belonging to the renter, but the renter was not there. Upon arriving back at the office, the subject

called the front desk and started making threats. The officer performed a safety standby.

Saturday, December 15

10:02 am Officer witnessed a two-vehicle collision on Broadway and provided witness statements to both
drivers when the stopped at Denny’s, 9802 Gulf Fwy.

Sunday, December 16

9:41 am Officer responded to Exxon, at 4500 Airport, where the manager wanted a subject removed. He
left without issue.

Monday, December 17

6:00 pm Officer responded to Stop N Drive, 8318 Broadway regarding two males drinking and loitering.
The officer found no one drinking but saw three males, two of whom were standing over another, who
was prone on the ground. They were helping him. The subject on the ground seemed intoxicated, but the
officer smelled no alcohol and found no physical evidence of drinking, such as bottles. It turned out that



Page 76 of 122

he was having a diabetic episode, so the officer requested EMS. EMS responded and transferred him to
the hospital after checking his blood sugar.

6:40 pm Officer responded to Family Dollar, 8219 Broadway, regarding a male who stole speakers. The
subject was gone on arrival.

7:49 pm Officer returned to Stop N Drive regarding two males who had been asked to leave but had
returned. They left when they saw the officer pulling up.

8:38 pm Officer responded to Family Dollar again regarding the same male. He was gone on arrival.

Tuesday, December 18

8:42 am Officer responded to Pet Paradise regarding someone peeping in the windows, for which the
manager wanted extra patrols. The officer found the subject gone on arrival and nothing suspicious.

Wednesday, December 19

10:38 am Officer responded to Shell, 9802 Gulf Fwy., regarding a disturbance in progress. Upon arrival, the
officer learned that a frequent trespasser had been pepper-sprayed and then fled out of the district, but
they were worried he would return. The officer performed a safety standby.

4:50 pm Officer responded to Boost Mobile, 9705-C Telephone, regarding a disturbance over a billing
dispute. A male had come in threatening the shopkeeper and then left, but threatened to come back in 30
minutes. The officer performed a safety standby.

6:45 pm Officer responded to Stop N Drive, 8313 Broadway, to remove 3—4 loiterers. The officer removed
them without issue.



Page 77 of 122

Thursday, December 20

3:30 pm Officers responded to the Airport Inn regarding subjects that management wanted to be removed
due to high traffic and possible drug activity. The officers made contact with the occupants and told them
they had to vacate. They complied without incident.

L 1
I | R y
W "DG i |‘A ;H

-

7:13 pm Officer responded to 8318 Broadway regarding a male loiterer outside the store who had been
asked several times to leave. He was gone on arrival.

8:23 pm Officer responded to Pet Paradise, 7511 Monroe, regarding a suspicious, occupied vehicle. The
subject was waiting to pick up a loved-one who was being dropped off by someone else. He agreed to
change the rendezvous point.

Friday, December 21

4:55 pm Officer responded to Stop N Drive, 8318 Broadway, to remove a loiterer. The officer made
contact with more than one loiterer and told them they had to leave. The subjects attempted to evade the
officer, but the officer persisted and escorted them to the sidewalk.

6:59 pm Officer again responded to Stop N Drive regarding two subjects the officer had already removed.
When they saw the officer returning, they took off.

7:52 pm Officer again, the officer responded to Stop N Drive regarding the same two subjects. They took
off running again. The officer stood by this time, and when one returned (with more people), the officer
told them that if they came back, HPD would be called.



Page 78 of 122

Saturday, December 22

9:16 am Officer responded to Proven Products, 9441 Almeda Genoa, regarding a suspicious vehicle. The
vehicle was verified as not stolen and noted in his report the registration details.

Sunday, December 23

12:25 am Officer responded to McDonald’s, 8325 Broadway, regarding teenagers harassing people in the
drive-through. They were gone on arrival.

1:53 pm Officer responded to 8800 Airport to execute an eviction of a family after they were done being
interviewed by CPS. The manager told the officer the adult male knew he was not allowed on the
property, and had previously told a S.E.A.L. Security officer that he had a gun and was not afraid to use it.
The officer retrieved his K-9 partner for safety and went to the room in question, and told them they
needed to gather their things and leave, and that they would be issued trespass warnings if they returned.
Then back downstairs, the CPS agent started yelling at the officer, stating she was not done with her
interview, and accused the officer of attempting to terrify and bully the family. The officer explained the
prior threats. The CPS agent continued to yell, but management said they still wanted the family gone and
the S.E.A.L. Security officer told them HPD would be called if they did not leave. The CPS agent told him to
go ahead and call HPD. The family left while the officer remained on standby.

Monday, December 24

5:00 am Officer on patrol at the Gulf gas station spotted a female loiterer. She left when the officer pulled
up.



Page 79 of 122

Tuesday, December 25

10:01 am Officer on patrol at Amtrak spotted a vagrant sleeping and removed him without issue.

Wednesday, December 26

9:01 am Officer on patrol at Fallas, 8201 Broadway, spotted a homeless encampment behind the store and
advised management.

T

1:10 pm Officer on patrol at Broadway and Bellfort spotted a parked, idling and occupied vehicle behind
Alcoholics Anonymous. The officer approached and noted the male occupant in the driver seat was asleep
and holding a Bud light can. The officer knocked on the window and woke up the subject who proceeded
to open the door and fall out of the car still holding the beer. He was visibly intoxicated (swaying, slurred
speech, unable to maintain focus) and smelled of alcohol. The officer placed him under arrest for DUl and
requested HPD. While waiting for HPD, the subject’s family arrived (two males and two females) looking



Page 80 of 122

for him. The officer advised the family of the situation and told them that they were waiting for HPD. After
two hours of waiting the subject started complaining about chest pains and shortness of breath, and his
family advised that he had recently had two heart attacks. The officer then called for EMS, which
responded and transported him to the hospital. The family drove off in his vehicle.

Thursday, December 27

4:38 pm Officer responded to Best Western to conduct a safety check on a pistol that was removed from a
vehicle that had been broken into. The officer unloaded the .40 caliber pistol and placed it in the hotel
safe.

Friday, December 28

8:48 am Officer responded to Family Dollar, 8219 Broadway regarding a shoplifter. The subject was gone
on arrival. Then the officer stood by for Arms of Hope while they picked up donations that had been

removed from the donation box by vagrants.

1:05 pm Officer responded to Springhill Suites, 7922 Mosley, regarding a disturbance in which a male and
female were arguing, with the female, possibly a prostitute and possibly armed with a knife. The female
left the property toward Taco Cabana as the officer arrived.

5:50 pm Officers responded to Stop N Drive, 8318 Broadway, regarding loiterers. They left without
incident.

6:05 pm Officer responded to 8546 Broadway regarding three teens selling drugs in front of the store.
They ran off when the officer arrived.

9:29 pm Officer responded to a complaint of three males loitering in front of Stop N Drive and removed
them without issue.



Page 81 of 122

Saturday, December 29

4:43 pm Officer responded to Burger King, 7806 Bellfort, regarding a couple drinking on site. The subjects
were gone on arrival.

8:06 pm Officer responded to an alarm at 7586 Morley. The business remained secure and undisturbed.

Sunday, December 30

2:30 pm Officer responded to Travelodge, 8850 Airport, regarding an intoxicated or mentally ill subject
causing a disturbance. The officer found the subject passed out on the third floor. The officer woke him
and found that he was disoriented. But he called a friend who was at the hotel, who took him to his room.
The guest was told the subject had to stay in the room.

Monday, December 31

3:45 am Officer responded to Bella Vista apartments, 8275 Stone, regarding a vehicle with its horn and
music blaring. The officer found the vehicle occupied by an inebriated, passed-out male. The officer woke
him up, learned that he lived there, and told him to go to his apartment. He complied.

1:40 pm Officer responded to 6225 Northdale regarding a suspicious vehicle repeatedly circling the
parking lot. It was gone on arrival.



Hobby Area Management Hotline received 72 calls with tips and information.

Counts

Page 82 of 122

Hobby Area Management Hotline —713.489.6300

Hobby District

END OF REPORT



Page 83 of 122

HOBBY AREA DISTRICT
(HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER NINE)
CITY OF HOUSTON HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS

AGENDA MEMORANDUM

TO: Hobby Area District Board of Directors
FROM: Executive Director

SUBJECT: Agenda Item Materials

Authorize Staff to Approve NEC Proposal for Hobby Area Double Paneled Bus Shelters Project



Page 84 of 122



NEC Signage + Architectural Products
1122 Lauder Road

Page 85 of 122

Houston, Texas 77039 A
Phone (281) 987-1144 / Fax (281) 987-9443
Quotation #HAMD-2018-1000
HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT
| Short Descripti Drawing / P Price
tem ort Description rawing / Page | Qty Each Extended
A |FURNISH REPLACEMENT POLYCARBONATE PANELS 17J-0117 / 40 1,129.00 45,160.00
Sub Total ($): 45,160.00
Sales Tax (%): 0.00%
Sales Tax ($): -
TOTAL ($): 45,160.00
1/25/2019 Texas Electrical Sign Contractor License No. 18060/Texas Sign Master License No. 24941 Page 1 of 2



Page 86 of 122
NEC Signage + Architectural Products
1122 Lauder Road
Houston, Texas 77039 A
Phone (281) 987-1144 / Fax (281) 987-9443
Quotation #HAMD-2018-1000
NEC Signage + Architectural Products
Quotation #HAMD-2018-1000
Friday, October 26, 2018
Item Long Description
A FURNISH NEW Replacement sandwich PANELS FOR LARGE HAMD WINDOWS WITH GRAPHICS. This method will protect

1/25/2019 Texas Electrical Sign Contractor License No. 18060/Texas Sign Master License No. 24941 Page 2 of 2



Page 87 of 122

HOBBY AREA DISTRICT
(HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER NINE)
CITY OF HOUSTON HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS

AGENDA MEMORANDUM

TO: Hobby Area District Board of Directors
FROM: Executive Director

SUBJECT: Agenda Item Materials

4. Director Matters, including:

a. Acceptresignation of Director Saenz and appoint new director; Liliana Rambo, General
Manager-William P. Hobby Airport
Approve Sworn Statement, Official Bond, and Oath of Office of new director;
Reorganize the Board and authorize execution of District Registration Form;
Open Meetings Act and Public Information Act Training Requirements; and
Conflict of Interest Disclosure required under Chapter 176 of the Texas Local
Government Code, including review of disclosure forms adopted by the Texas Ethics
Commission and List of Local Government Officers.

o a0 o



Page 88 of 122



Page 89 of 122

From: Saenz, Jesus - HAS

To: Danny Perkins; Jerry Lowry; Gabrielle Dirden

Cc: Diaz, Mario - HAS

Subject: Resignation from Hobby Management District Board
Date: Monday, December 3, 2018 10:48:54 AM

Danny, lerry, and Gabby,

| am writing you this email to confirm my decision to resign as a member of the Hobby Management
District Board effective immediately.

While serving as a member of the board, | have seen much growth in the district and | am truly
satisfied with the progress we have all made. | feel that my contributions have met its limit and it
would be beneficial to the Board and Hobby Airport if | were to step down and allow the new
General Manger of Hobby to fulfill this role as it has been done in the past. Please know | will still be
available for assistance and the Houston Airport System is committed to our continuous growth in
the Hobby district area and in the City of Houston.

Thank you for giving me the opportunity to be part of such a strong and dedicated team. Whether it
be HobbyFest, the beautification of the boulevards, overall security, or just simply the overall
cleanliness of the area, we have truly made a difference. | look forward to hearing of the continued
success.

All the best and happy holidays,

Jesus H. Saengz, Jr., IAP
Chief Operating Officer
Houston Airport System
16930 John F. Kennedy Blvd.
Houston, TX 77032

Office: (281) 233-1889
Mobile: (281) 460-6685

www.fly2houston.com


mailto:Jesus.Saenz@houstontx.gov
mailto:dperkins@hadistrict.org
mailto:jlowry@hadistrict.org
mailto:gdirden@hadistrict.org
mailto:Mario.Diaz@houstontx.gov
http://www.fly2houston.com/

Page 90 of 122



Page 91 of 122

Liliana Rambo, CAPP
William P. Hobby Airport
General Manager

Liliana is the General Manager for William P. Hobby Airport (HOU), medium hub airport with over 13M
annual passengers. She is responsible for directing the day-to-day management of HOU, as well as
establishing policies, procedures, guidelines and project schedules for HOU. She is also be responsible for
developing the collaborative relationships with our air carriers, tenants and team members to excel at
providing a customer-friendly, safe, secure and efficient operation at HOU to the travelling public. In
addition, she coordinates the preparation, implementation and monitoring of a $48M annual budget and
expenditures for HOU, among other duties.

Previous to coming to Hobby, Liliana was Winpark’s President responsible for oversight of Class-A office
tower, retail, mixed-use, and medical parking facilities in Houston, San Francisco, Dallas, Sacramento,
Phoenix and Austin. Liliana joined Winpark in September 2015 as the president of the company. Prior to
this, she was the Director of Parking for the Houston Airport Systems where she was responsible for the
operation of over 35,000 parking spaces at the IAH and HOU airports and annual revenues of over
$100M. Her responsibilities also included the development of a parking team, maximizing the parking
revenues and enhancing the parking products HAS offers its customers. She was also responsible for the
development and construction of new parking facilities and their overall operation.

A leader with a strong background in the parking industry and over twenty eight years of experience,
Liliana L. Rambo also worked at the City of Houston Parking Management Division in 2005, headed the
City of Hollywood, FL, Office of Parking Services for over four years and was a member of the
management team at Miami Parking Authority for over 14 years.

Liliana is a Certified Administrator of Public Parking (CAPP) and holds a Master's Degree in Public
Administration from St. Thomas University. Rambo has held key leadership roles within the parking
community, most recently as the chair of the board of directors for the International Parking Institute.
Liliana also served on the board of directors of the Florida Parking Association and the board of directors
of the Texas Parking and Transportation Association, which recognized her with its Distinguished Service
Award. Liliana was recently named one of the 30 Most Influential Women in Houston, has presented in
many parking and transportation related topics nationally and internationally over the years and has
authored several published articles.

Strengthsfinder Top Five: Competition, Relator, Significance, Strategic, Activator



Page 92 of 122

DATE:_|] { 313

Board of Directors

Harris County Improvement District No. 9
(Hobby Area Management District)

8121 Broadway Street, Suite 199
Houston, Texas 77061

‘Re:  Agency appointment
Dear Board members:

The undersigned is at least 18 years old and qualified to act as a director of the Harris County Improvement
District No. 9 pursuant to the terms of Texas Local Government Code, Section 375.063 (1)-(4). As such, the
undersigned hereby appoints Liliana Rambe, as agent for the purpose of serving on the board of directors of
such district. This appointment shall be valid until the later of the expiration of the term to which he/she is
appointed, or the presentation to the board of a written revocation of this appointment. Iunderstand that the board
is relying on this letter in its consideration of the appointment of this individual to the board.

Name: Mario D :
Signature: x

Title: Director of Lwatlon Houston Alrport System

Property Physical Address: 7800 Airport Blvd. Hou. TX 77061
HCAD#: 0432280000015

STATE OF TEXAS §

§
COUNTY OF HARRIS §

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the 5 day of [ t('ﬁm&ﬂ[ , 2018, by
Moy ¢ Doz
Oioome. (1ir

Notary, State of Texas

[Seal]

o““\'.'lf"" IRASEMA CELIS
%%%‘ %2 Nolary Public, State of Texas
% Comm. Explres 12-31-2019

ZSNT  Notary ID 12618832-0

\\“E'" "’f;




Page 93 of 122

HARRIS AREA DISTRICT
BOARD CANDIDATE INFORMATION FORM

Full name: Liliana Rambo
Occupation and nature of business: General Manager, Hobby Airport, Houston Airport System
Business name and address: Hobby Airport

7800 Airport Blvd Houston, TX 77061
Strest City/State/Zip Code

Business telephoneﬂ' \‘)) - (d"h i (\(“Z. Mobile phone:

E-mail: Liliana.rambo@houstontx.

Home address:

City/State/Zip Code
Please indicate if you meet one or mare of the following basic statutory requirements for the board and provide requested information:

#)) a resident of the district;

(property address: > )
2) an owner of property in the district;

(property address: )
3) an owner of stock, whether beneficial or otherwise, of a corporate owner of property in the district;

(property address: )
) an owner of a beneficial interest in a trust that owns property in the district; or

(property address: )

or tenant of a person covered by (2), (3), or (4).

(property address: 7800 Airport Blvd. ; HCAD# 0432280000015)
(Please attach a notarized agency appointment letter signed by the owner of the property.)

Please indicate by checking the boxes below where you have personal and professional experiences to benefit the Hobby Area
Management District Board of Directors in serving the public good. You may attach a resume or use additional sheets if necessary.

O Energy
0 Commercial banking
Real estate development
C Finance and insurance matters
Matters relating to retail or the provision of services
O Provision of utilities _
General issues the district will address

| \ ¢ = Date “\LQ)\ 1‘6
)

Please return this form to:
Nominating Committee
HCID #9 (Hobby Area Management District)
8121 Broadway Street, Suite 199
Houston, TX 77061



Page 94 of 122

PUBLIC INFORMATION RELEASE

As provided by the Texas Public Information Act, Tex. Gov't Code Ann. 552.024(a), I understand
that I may choose to close access by thc pubho to mformatlon rcgardmg mxh_qm address. home

In the event that I wish to either close or open access to this information in the future, I understand
that Imay do so with a written request to the District.

DO allow my home address, home telephone number, and information revealing
whether I have family members to be open to public access.

‘X‘ DO NOT allow my home address, home telephone number, and information
revealing whether I have family members to be open to public access.

) 9
.'*I(I . II[

Signature: x_!

Printed Name: (| Lidwh Rﬂ'ﬂ’l%
Date: \\\Z%\t%




Page 95 of 122

STATEMENT OF ELECTED/APPOINTED OFFICER

(Pursuant to Tex. Const. Art. XVI1, Section 1(b), amended 2001)

I, Liliana Rambo, do solemnly swear (or affirm) that | have not directly or
indirectly paid, offered, promised to pay, contributed, or promised to contribute
any money or thing of value, or promised any public office or employment for the
giving or withholding of a vote at the election at which | was elected or as a reward
to secure my appointment or confirmation, whichever the case may be, so help me
God.

UNDER PENALTIES OF PERJURY, | DECLARE THAT | HAVE READ THE
FOREGOING STATEMENT AND THAT THE FACTS STATED THEREIN ARE
TRUE.

Date Affiant’s Signature

Director Hobby Area District
Position to Which Elected/Appointed Political Subdivision Name

765872



Page 96 of 122

OFFICIAL BOND

THE STATE OF TEXAS 8
§
COUNTY OF HARRIS 8

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS that Liliana Rambo is held and
bound unto Hobby Area District, in the sum of TEN THOUSAND AND NO/100
DOLLARS ($10,000), for the payment of which she hereby binds herself and her heirs,
legal representatives, and assigns, jointly and severally.

THE CONDITION OF THE ABOVE OBLIGATION is such that the above person
has been elected to the office of Director of said district in the State of Texas; Now,
therefore, if the said person shall faithfully perform and discharge all the duties
required of her by law as Director as aforesaid, then this obligation to be void,
otherwise to remain in full force and effect.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, witness my hand on , 2019.

Liliana Rambo

THE STATE OF TEXAS §

8

COUNTY OF HARRIS §
This instrument was acknowledged before me on , 2019, by

Liliana Rambo.

Notary Public, State of Texas
(NOTARY SEAL)

765876



Page 97 of 122

In the name and by the authority of

THE STATE OF TEXAS

OATH OF OFFICE

I, Liliana Rambo, do solemnly swear (or affirm), that | will faithfully execute the
duties of the office of Director of Hobby Area District, of the State of Texas, and will to
the best of my ability preserve, protect, and defend the Constitution and laws of the
United States and of this State, so help me God.

Liliana Rambo

SWORN TO and subscribed before me by Liliana Rambo on
20109.

Notary Public Signature

(PERSONALIZED SEAL)

765871



Page 98 of 122



(SMXT731815 D301 MWL) 81IS GaM INO UO 3|Ce|IeAR BPeLL 8 |[IM PUR 10y UOIBWIOJU| 91jgnd 8yl 01 198lgns sI ulaiay papIAoid UONBWIOLUI |1V x

P3ge 99 of 122

6616-8%¢ (187) | 1616-8¥¢€ (187) 6€ELL X1, “POOMBUDY “IZT 9¥NG “I( I[[IAET GTST Dd “0D % A1 ‘pue[oy pueloy e[ 1901330 FULUL}SaAU]

€2I1-€92 (€12) GG/ X1 "U0ISNOH ‘00¢ "1S P d[3uIg 0ICE dTTT “PorYd sHeH 3[og =g +°q0Y 1oHpny
Y0€8-0%¥ (182) | 988F-¥¥¥ (187) €LTLL X1, "U0ISnoH ‘601€L X0g "O'd ouf ‘xe]-mbyg [IeH ed 910N 10 JuABY
Y0€8-0%¥ (182) | 988F-¥¥¥ (187) €LTLL X1, "U0ISnOoH ‘601€L X0g "O'd ouy ‘xe]-mbyg [IeH ed 10329T[07) JUSWISSISSY
6616-8%¢ (187) | 1616-8¥¢€ (187) 6£ELL XL 'POOMBUD ‘TTT NG “I(] (1A GZGT Dd “0D % A1 ‘pue[oy pueloy e[ Tadaaxjoog
199098 (€12) | T1$9-098 (€12) £T04L X.L "UOISNOH ‘009 NG ‘Aemadr] 1S9MYIN0S (0TS dT71 uosuiqoy saydwng auoog us[[y unsny wif, Aouwony
€902-286 (z€8) | 920C-786 (2€8) 190. X1, “U0ISnoH ‘661 A1NG ‘“Aempeorq 1718 psIq edry 4qqoH A1mo "M A1sdf 10309.1(] 2ATIOIS9XY

xed | sseusnd s NOILVZINVOHO IVNAIAION
spJepuelS 891140 150d 'S’ 0} BuIPI090Y
S NOHSTaL SS3YAAV ONITIVIA TN e o Lgunauaant NelER
(31qeo1jdde se) SIAILY LNISTHdIY ANV SLNVLINSNOD ‘g9
6102/10/90| S102/10/90 v €902-286 (z€8) | cotrt-€02 (2es) 190/Z X1 “U0ISNOL] ‘66T 21ng ‘Aempeolq 1718 Uos[aN ppH 20 / UOT)ISO /I1030911(]
610T/10/90| ST0T/10/90 v £902-786 (2e8) | €0TT-€0Z (2€8) 190/ X1 “UOISNOL] ‘66T 93ING ‘“Aempeolq 1718 uruy Aoy 9 uonIso /Are3p1d9g
6102/10/90| ST0C/10/90 v £902-286 (z€8) | €0t1-€04 (ces) 19042 X1 “U0ISnoH] ‘661 91NG ‘Aempeolq T8 UaABL] 9] aNg G uonIsog /I03d211(]
1202/10/90| £102/10/90 v €902-286 (z€8) | cort-€02 (2es) 190/Z X1 “U0ISNOL] ‘66T 21ng ‘Aempeolq 1718 wmnp[oy) uuy ¥ uonISoJ /I030211(]
1202/10/90| 6102/£0/20 v £907-796 (€8) | or1-60£ (2€8) 190/Z X1 “U0ISNOH] ‘66T 21ng ‘Aempeolq 1718 oquey] euerr| € uonIsoJ /I03d211(]
1202/10/90| £102/10/90 v £902-86 (¢g8) | €0T1-€04 (c€8) 190ZZ X1, “U0ISNOH ‘66T 23NG ‘Aempeolq 1718 [[esuog US[OL | ¢ UOnISoJ /Irey’) 3dIA
1202/10/90 | £102/10/90 \4 £€902-286 (z€8) | €011-€02 (2€9) 190/ X1 “U0ISNoH ‘66T 9ng ‘“Aempeorq 1718 suppiag y Auueq| [ uomiso/uewiirey)
(d) 10u1991d
Aq paroa|3
(RRAK/pp/w) (KRAKjpppuw) | () paiutoddy _ _
Spu3 wus L suibag wia | (3)paros|3 9WOoH XeH ssaulisng (1se ‘9IPPIN ‘15414)

301440 40 INY3L

SYI9WNN INOHd3I T3 L

20 150d '$'n 01 BUPIooY §5FHAAY ONITIVIN TN

40 JINVN 11N

31LIL

€011-€0Z (¢e8)

19044

:9po) diz

:(8p02D ealy spnjoul) JequinN auoydaja] s,10141s1Q

:(s10eorjdde se) SHIEWIIN AYVO0d 'V

OIDL

66T NG "KeMPeoIq [¢18

Uuoisnoy “b_o

:ssauppy Buljren s,10101s1Q
(6 'ON IORILSIA INTWNIAONIINT ALNNOD SRRIVH Vi) IDRLISIA VAV A880H 1 1110Y1NY/ 10 19141810 JO awreN [efia]

urIo uoren3sigay PsIi(q

06T9-6£Z-2TS :01 Xe} 10 /80E-TT/8. Sexal ‘unsny
/80T X049 Od
O30l

ZST-OW ‘NOILD3S 10141S1a ANV SALLITILN
:0] |1ew ‘paiadwod usym

IJ

%




Page 100 of 122

O30 L 8yr yum pue| Buixauue pue Buipnjoxe sisplo a]i4 "Z0€ 618 ® (1)T0S 678 (A)20€°678 (8

JSN"X1°3121S [OI0B0 WAWYJ-0TI ;18 POMBIA 3Q UBD S3INIRIS Sexa |

"(2Sy'618 40 Sluswalinbal Jaseyaind

01 92110N 3yl yum Ajdwos 03 swaoy Buinssi 1oy ajqisuodsal uosiad ay3) ad110N 10} uaby

$.3011SI@ 8y} Jo Jaguinu suoydasy pue ‘ssaippe ‘swed ayr OIDL AU} YUMm a|l4 "gSr6vs (B
:S9INJRIS By} Ul Palsidads se ‘saniioyiny pue s)oLlsiqg urens) o} ajqedijddy sjuswalinbay 'z

"sainpasoid pue sa1o1jod paiyidads Jayio pue sa1yle Jo apod e 1dopy “(B)66T 678 (p

“Jeak [eosly S,10111s1g a8yl ul abueyd e Jaye 1o ‘ANIANDE [eloueUl [en1ul

10 sAep og utyum Jeak |easiy e Jo uondope s,10L1S1A U1 10 OIDL 3y AJNON "8ST 61§
"110das [eloueUly 10 ‘UARPIYR AouBWLIOP [eIDURUL ‘MIpNE $,1011S1

au yum OIDL 8y 01 NAepyge Bully s,101s1Q 8y Nwgns ‘Ajlenuuy “(p)y6T 678
'SpJ02al s,1911s1g

ayl yum uodal Jeroueuly o ‘Uaepide Aouewiop [eloueuls ‘upne 3|4 Q6T 678
‘pud Jeak [easly

$,10111813 81 40 sAep G utyim OO L 8UY3 Yum 1odas [e1oueul) 8j14 *(9)86T 618
10°Tg

h%

Asenuer Ag 03D L aup yum Jnepiyye Aouewiop [eroueuly aji4 *(p)L6T 68 40 ‘pud

Jeak [eosiy s,101s1Q 8y 40 sAep GET ulyum OO L 8yl ynm 1pne ji4 “(8)y6T'6v8 T

"parenis S1 1913s1d dYl YaIym Ui (Sa1)A1unod yaea Jo SpJ0Ial pasp ayl ul pue

1O swia) pue ‘sassaippe B

ouIsIg

ay) apisino aoejd Bunssw e Buysi|qeiss Uonn|osai e OID L 8y} YIM 3|1 pue ysi|and 290'6v§ (P

10 sABp 0€ UIYIIM 10113SIJ 8y) 01 Saoue.jus [edidurid oamg e subis aweu 101ISIp 150d "TSy 678 (0

3Y1 pue 3492 A1UN0J YJea Y1IM ‘sjuslupusawe Aue Jo ‘dew pue w.oj uolyewloyul aj14 ‘Ss'68 (g

"UoNEeaJd S,101Is1q 8y}

‘0301

:suoday [eroueuly pue upny [enuuy (9
“Juswiuiodde 1o uondsja Aue Jaye skep o ulyim OJDL Yl YIM 32140
W ‘salueu ,s1030a.1p au) 8]14 “(4)¥S0'6¥§ pue (3)yS0'9e8  (d

"U0IINDBXa SN Jale sABp QT UIYlIM

91813 J0 AJB18108S ay) YIIM SUIE0 pue SJUSWIIRIS UIOMS ,SI0108J1p JO sa1dod 8] "spJodal
$,10111S1d 8Y1 YIIM SUTRO pue ‘Spuo ‘slusLualels UIOMS 1010841 40 sa1doo aj14 "(p)SS0°6v8 (B
:SaNLIoYINY pue Ss1oLIasId 1SOIA 01 aqedljddy Ajjesauss) Juswalinbsy T
:(8p0D J81AN SeXal) SINFNTHINOIY AHOLNLVLS TVYNOILIaay O

'Z82¢ - 6£Z (ZTG) 12 SN 1021U00 ‘UOIBWIOLUI YONS M3IASI 0 ‘P81034102 UOIT_WAOIUI 413U Ul S10.118 Aue aney osfe Aew Asy ] ‘swiaof s1i uo s1ay1eb Aoushy syl 1eyl uonew.oyul
[euos.aad A1yl MaIAad pue 1sanbaJd 01 Pa[IIIUS a4e S[enpPIAIPU| "T69Y - 6EZ (ZTS) 18 sn 10e1u00 ases|d ‘weaBoad 101L11SIQ J81AA 8Y1 1N0gE 40 WUO) SIY1 INO [|14 01 MOY UO suonsanb aaey nok i

_omcm_m aleq auoydsja swnAeq (spo) ealy) 31111 pue aweN paiulid aaneubis
610¢/20/¢0 89%8-008 (¢TZ2) weisissy [e897 0ZZOURJ TAISYD
"abpajmouy Aw 40 1s8q ay1 01 819]dw0d pue 1984103 SI UI8J3Y Pauleluod uoiewWwIo Ul 8yl 1yl AJ1489 | :uonedlinis)d
6102/10/90 | ST0C/10/90 v €902-286 (T€8) | co11-€0£ (2es) 1902 XL “U0ISnoH ‘661 3G ‘Aempeoiq 1718 umoIg saure( 0T UonIsO ] /1030211
6102/10/90 | ST0C/10/90 v €902-286 (T€8) | co11-€0 (2es) 1902 XL “U0ISnoH ‘661 3G ‘Aempeoiq 1718 Areyoez [ oIA 6 uonIso J /1030911
6102/10/90 | ST0Z/T10/90 v €902-286 (T€8) | co11-€0 (2es) 1902 XL “U0ISnoH ‘661 23ng ‘Aempeoiq 1718 Aarreg [A1req § UONISO ] /1030311
« | Aapewel3
EK | ARApp/wiw) ()
AK/pp/wiw) suibag pajuloddy
Spu3 wus L wial | (3)paros3 aWoH Xe- ssaulsng
321440 40 NJ3L SH3IdINNN INOHJ313L 800 150d 's°'N 03 BuIpI0ddy SSIYAAY ONITIVIN 11Nd JINVN 171N J1LIL

(panunjuod) w10 uoIjensI3AY PLSIq

(Panunuod) :sY3ANIIN A¥V09 'V




Page 101 of 122

ALLEN BOONE HUMPHRIES ROB INSON LLP
ATTORNEYS AT LAW
PHOENIX TOWER
3200 SOUTHWEST FREEWAY
SUITE 2600
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77027
TEL (713) 860-6400

FAX (713) 860-6401
abhr.com

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Allen Boone Humphries Robinson LLP

DATE: February 7, 2019

RE: Ethics Training — Open Meetings Act and Public Information Act

SUMMARY OF TEXAS OPEN MEETINGS ACT REQUIREMENTS

Texas Open Meetings Act (“TOMA™)

The Texas Open Meetings Act (Chapter 551, Texas Government Code) requires each elected
or appointed public official to complete a course of training of not less than one and not
more than two hours regarding the responsibilities of the governmental body and its
members under the TOMA.

DEADLINES FOR TRAINING

e Elected or appointed directors who have taken the oath of office must complete the
requisite training within 90 days of taking the oath of office.

How 1O RECEIVE TOMA TRAINING

Option 1: Watch the Training Video Online

The Texas Attorney General website provides a link to its TOMA training materials.
The link will open a Windows Media file that will run for just over 1 hour. If you do not
have high-speed internet access, viewing this file may be difficult. The link is available at:

https:/ /texasattorneygeneral.gov/0g/open-government-training

765880


https://texasattorneygeneral.gov/og/open-government-training

Page 102 of 122

Option 2: Request Materials from the Office of the Texas Attorney General

You may obtain a free DVD copy of the training material by calling the Attorney
General’s Public Information and Assistance line at 1-800-252-8011. VHS copies are not
available.

Upon completion of training, a certificate of completion is required to be filed with the
District’s records manager (in most cases, ABHR). You may obtain the certificate from the
Attorney General’s Office in the following ways:

1) Print directly from the Attorney General weblink provided below, using the
validation code provided at the end of the training video.

http://www.o0ag.state.tx.us/forms/openrec/oq certificates.php

2) Contact the District’s legal assistant with the date of training and the validation
code.

SUMMARY OF TEXAS PUBLIC INFORMATION ACT REQUIREMENTS

Texas Public Information Act (“TPIA™)

Chapter 552, Government Code also requires Board members to receive Attorney
General-approved training on the Texas Public Information Act.

Each director must receive TPIA training within the same time frames as the TOMA
training or designate the District's record keeper, as the District’s public information
coordinator, to obtain TPIA training on his or her behalf. TPIA training materials may be
obtained from the Attorney General’s office in the same manner as the TOMA materials.

In_ most cases, ABHR has been designated as the District’s public information
coordinator. ABHR’s attorneys, legal assistants, and administrative assistants have
received TPIA training and copies of certificates of TPIA training are available upon
request.

If a district has not designated ABHR as its public information coordinator, each
director must receive TPIA training.

765880


http://www.oag.state.tx.us/forms/openrec/og_certificates.php

Page 103 of 122

ALLEN BOONE HUMPHBIES ROBINSON LLP

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

PHOENIX TOWER
3200 SOUTHWEST FREEWAY
SUITE 2600
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77027
TEL (713) 860-6400
FAX (713) 860-6401
abhr.com

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors
DATE: February 7, 2019
RE: Conflict of Interest Disclosure

All local government officers and vendors (as those terms are defined below) must
comply with the disclosure requirements of Chapter 176 of the Local Government Code.
The disclosure requirements of Chapter 176 are in addition to any other disclosures required
by law.

In general, a local government officer must disclose if he/she has a current business
relationship (as that term is defined below) with any vendor (contractor or consultant)
doing business with the local government entity if that relationship results in either: (i) gifts
to the officer or the officer’s immediate family in excess of $100 (including entertainment,
lodging and travel; but NOT including food or beverage accepted as a guest) OR (ii) an
employment or any other business relationship that results in $2,500 of taxable income
(other than investment income) in the previous 12-month period. Also, a local government
officer must disclose any family relationship with a vendor of the local government entity.
Set forth below is a summary of the disclosure requirements of Chapter 176.

765884



A.

vendor if;

765884

Page 104 of 122

DISCLOSURE BY LOCAL GOVERNMENT OFFICER

Relationships Requiring Disclosure

A local government officer shall file a conflicts disclosure statement (Texas Ethics
Commission Form CIS, a copy of which is attached to this memorandum) with respect to a

1. The vendor has contracted with the local governmental entity or the local

AND

2.

governmental entity is considering doing business with the vendor;

The vendor:

a. has (1) an employment or other business relationship with the local
government officer or a family member of the officer (2) that results in the
officer or family member receiving taxable income (other than investment
income) in excess of $2,500 in the preceding 12-month period; (FORM CIS -
Section 4)

OR

b. has a family relationship with the local government officer; (FORM
C1S—Section 4)!

OR

C. has given to the local government officer or a family member of the
officer one or more gifts, including entertainment, lodging, and travel
accepted as a guest (EXCEPTION: gifts of food or beverage accepted as a
guest) that have an aggregated value of more than $100 in the preceding 12-
month period. (FORM CIS — Section 5)2

GIFT EXCEPTION: the term gift does not include a benefit offered on
account of kinship or a personal, professional, or business relationship
independent of the official status of the recipient.

! New requirement of Chapter 176, Local Government Code, per amendment by HB 23 (84t
Legislative Session, 2015).

2 Expanded requirement of Chapter 176, Local Government Code, per Amendment by HB 23 (84t
Legislative Session, 2015). The bill adjusted the applicable reporting amount from $250 to $100 and
narrowed reporting exceptions.

-2-



Page 105 of 122

B. Nature and Timing of Disclosure

The conflicts disclosure statement shall be made on Texas Ethics Commission FORM
CIS and shall be filed with the records administrator of the local governmental entity not
later than the seventh business day after the officer becomes aware of the facts that require
the filing of the statement.

C. Consequences for Failing to Disclose

It is an offense if an officer knowingly violates these requirements. The penalties for
such offenses are:

e a Class C misdemeanor if the contract amount is less than $1 million or if
there is no contract amount for the contract;

e a Class B misdemeanor if the contract amount is at least $1 million but less
than $5 million; or

e aClass A misdemeanor if the contract amount is at least $5 million.

It is an exception to the application of Ch. 176 if the officer filed the required
statement not later than the seventh business day after the officer receives notice of the
violation from the local government entity.

1. DISCLOSURE BY VENDORS

All vendors of the local government entity are also required to file conflict of interest
guestionnaires (Texas Ethics Commission Form CIQ, a copy of which is attached to this
memorandum) with respect to the local government entity.

1. MAINTENANCE OF RECORDS

Each district must maintain a list of local government officers of the local
governmental entity and shall make that list available to the public and any vendor who
may be required to file a conflict of interest form. Additionally, districts are required to
maintain a file of any completed CIQ or CIS form received by the district. Moreover, if the
district maintains a website, the district must post any completed CIQ or CIS forms to the
district’s website.

1. DEFINITIONS

1. “Local governmental entity” includes a county, municipality, school district,
water district, or other political subdivision of this state or a local government corporation,
board, commission, district, or authority to which a member is appointed by a county or a
municipality (including TIRZS).

765884



Page 106 of 122

2. “Local government officer” means a member of the governing body of a local
governmental entity or a director, superintendent, administrator, president, or other person
designated as the executive officer of a local governmental entity. The term also includes an
agent of a local governmental entity who exercises discretion in the planning,
recommending, selecting, or contracting of a vendor.

3. “Vendor” means a person who enters or seeks to enter into a contract with a
local governmental entity. The term includes an agent of a vendor.

4. “Family member” means a person related to another person within the first
degree by consanguinity or affinity (i.e., spouse, parents, or children of a person).

5. “Family relationship” means a relationship between a person and another
person within the third degree of consanguinity or the second degree of affinity. The third
degree of consanguinity extends to parents, children, grandchildren, siblings, grandparents,
great grandchildren, nieces/nephews, aunts/uncles, and great grandparents; the second
degree of affinity extends to spouses, parent-in-laws, and daughter/son-in-laws. Of note,
step relationships are considered to be the same as blood relationships in determining such
relationships.

6. “Gift” means a benefit offered by a person, including food, lodging,
transportation, and entertainment accepted as a guest. The term does not include a benefit
offered on account of kinship or a personal, professional, or business relationship
independent of the official status of the recipient.

7. “Business relationship” means a connection between two or more parties
based on commercial activity of one of the parties. The term does not include a connection
based on:

(A) a transaction that is subject to rate or fee regulation by a federal, state, or local
governmental entity or an agency of a federal, state, or local governmental entity;

(B) atransaction conducted at a price and subject to terms available to the public; or

(C) apurchase or lease of goods or services from a person that is chartered by a state
or federal agency and that is subject to regular examination by, and reporting to, that
agency.

8. “Investment income” means dividends, capital gains, or interest income
generated from:

765884



Page 107 of 122

(A) apersonal or business:
(i) checking or savings account;
(i) share draft or share account; or
(i11) other similar account;

(B) a personal or business investment; or

(C) a personal or business loan.

9. “Records administrator” means the director, county clerk, municipal

secretary, superintendent, or other person responsible for maintaining the records of the
local governmental entity.

765884



Page 108 of 122

LOCAL GOVERNMENT OFFICER FORM CIS
CONFLICTS DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

(Instructions for completing and filing this form are provided on the next page.)

This questionnaire reflects changes made to the law by H.B. 23, 84th Leg., Regular Session. OFFICE USE ONLY

This is the notice to the appropriate local governmental entity that the following local
government officer has become aware of facts that require the officer to file this statement | Date Received
in accordance with Chapter 176, Local Government Code.

1_[ Name of Local Government Officer

2| Office Held

Name of vendor described by Sections 176.001(7) and 176.003(a), Local Government Code

4 | Description of the nature and extent of each employment or other business relationship and each family relationship
with vendor named in item 3.

List gifts accepted by the local government officer and any family member, if aggregate value of the gifts accepted
from vendor named in item 3 exceeds $100 during the 12-month period described by Section 176.003(a)(2)(B).

Date Gift Accepted Description of Gift
Date Gift Accepted Description of Gift
Date Gift Accepted Description of Gift

(attach additional forms as necessary)

6 \'

—l AFFIDAVIT | swear under penalty of perjury that the above statement is true and correct. | acknowledge
that the disclosure applies to each family member (as defined by Section 176.001(2), Local
Government Code) of this local government officer. | also acknowledge that this statement
covers the 12-month period described by Section 176.003(a)(2)(B), Local Government Code.

Signature of Local Government Officer
AFFIX NOTARY STAMP / SEAL ABOVE

Sworn to and subscribed before me, by the said , this the day

of . 20 , to certify which, witness my hand and seal of office.

Signature of officer administering oath Printed name of officer administering oath Title of officer administering oath

Form provided by Texas Ethics Commission www.ethics.state.tx.us Revised 11/30/2015




Page 109 of 122

LOCAL GOVERNMENT OFFICER CONFLICTS DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Section 176.003 of the Local Government Code requires certain local government officers to file this form. A "local
government officer" is defined as a member of the governing body of a local governmental entity; a director, superintendent,
administrator, president, or other person designated as the executive officer of a local governmental entity; or an agent of
a local governmental entity who exercises discretion in the planning, recommending, selecting, or contracting of a vendor.
This form is required to be filed with the records administrator of the local governmental entity not later than 5 p.m. on the
seventh business day after the date on which the officer becomes aware of the facts that require the filing of this statement.

A local government officer commits an offense if the officer knowingly violates Section 176.003, Loca! Government Code.
An offense under this section is a misdemeanor.

Refer to chapter 176 of the Local Government Code for detailed information regarding the requirement to file this form.
INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETING THIS FORM
The following numbers correspond to the numbered boxes on the other side.
1. Name of Local Government Officer. Enter the name of the local government officer filing this statement.
2. Office Held. Enter the name of the office held by the local government officer filing this statement.

3. Name of vendor described by Sections 176.001(7) and 176.003(a), Local Government Code. Enter the name of
the vendor described by Section 176.001(7), Local Government Code, if the vendor: a) has an employment or other
business relationship with the local government officer or a family member of the officer as described by Section
176.003(a)(2)(A), Local Government Code; b) has given to the local government officer or a family member of the officer
one or more gifts as described by Section 176.003(a)(2)(B), Local Government Code; or ¢) has a family relationship with
the local government officer as defined by Section 176.001(2-a), Local Government Code.

4. Description of the nature and extent of each employment or other business relationship and each family
relationship with vendor named in item 3. Describe the nature and extent of the employment or other business
relationship the vendor has with the local government officer or a family member of the officer as described by Section
176.003(a)(2)(A), Local Government Code, and each family relationship the vendor has with the local government officer
as defined by Section 176.001(2-a), Local Government Code.

5. List gifts accepted, if the aggregate value of the gifts accepted from vendor named in item 3 exceeds $100.
List gifts accepted during the 12-month period (described by Section 176.003(a)(2)(B), Local Government Code) by the
local government officer or family member of the officer from the vendor named in item 3 that in the aggregate exceed $100
invalue.

6. Affidavit. Signature of local government officer.

Local Government Code § 176.001(2-a): “Family relationship” means a relationship between a person and another
person within the third degree by consanguinity or the second degree by affinity, as those terms are defined by Subchapter
B, Chapter 573, Government Code.

Local Government Code § 176.003(a)(2)(A):
(a) Alocal government officer shall file a conflicts disclosure statement with respect to a vendor if:
(2) the vendor:

(A) has an employment or other business relationship with the local government officer or a

family member of the officer that results in the officer or family member receiving taxable income,

other than investment income, that exceeds $2,500 during the 12-month period preceding the

date that the officer becomes aware that:
(i) a contract between the local governmental entity and vendor has been executed; or
(i) the local governmental entity is considering entering into a contract with the vendor.

Form provided by Texas Ethics Commission www.ethics.state.tx.us Revised 11/30/2015




Page 110 of 122

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE FORM CIQ

For vendor doing business with local governmental entity

This questionnaire reflects changes made to the law by H.B. 23, 84th Leg., Regular Session. OFFICEUSEONLY

This questionnaire is being filed in accordance with Chapter 176, Local Government Code, by a vendor who
has a business relationship as defined by Section 176.001(1-a) with a local governmental entity and the
vendor meets requirements under Section 176.006(a).

Date Received

By law this questionnaire must be filed with the records administrator of the local governmental entity not later
than the 7th business day after the date the vendor becomes aware of facts that require the statement to be
filed. See Section 176.006(a-1), Local Government Code.

A vendor commits an offense if the vendor knowingly violates Section 176.006, Local Government Code. An
offense under this section is a misdemeanor.

i) Name of vendor who has a business relationship with local governmental entity.

2]

Check this box if you are filing an update to a previously filed questionnaire. (The law requires that you file an updated
completed questionnaire with the appropriate filing authority not later than the 7th business day after the date on which
you became aware that the originally filed questionnaire was incomplete or inaccurate.)

3] Name of local government officer about whom the information is being disclosed.

Name of Officer

4] Describe each employment or other business relationship with the local government officer, or a family member of the
officer, as described by Section 176.003(a)(2)(A). Aiso describe any family relationship with the local government officer.
Complete subparts A and B for each employment or business relationship described. Attach additional pages to this Form
CIQ as necessary. '

A. Is the local government officer or a family member of the officer receiving or likely to receive taxable income,
other than investment income, from the vendor?

D Yes D No

B. Is the vendor receiving or likely to receive taxable income, other than investment income, from or at the direction
of the local government officer or a family member of the officer AND the taxable income is not received from the
local governmental entity?

l:l Yes l___| No

Describe each emplioyment or business relationship that the vendor named in Section 1 maintains with a corporation or
other business entity with respect to which the local government officer serves as an officer or director, or holds an
ownership interest of one percent or more.

Check this box if the vendor has given the local government officer or a family member of the officer one or more gifts
as described in Section 176.003(a)(2)(B), excluding gifts described in Section 176.003(a-1).

Signature of vendor doing business with the governmental entity Date

Form provided by Texas Ethics Commission www.ethics.state.tx.us Revised 11/30/2015



Page 111 of 122

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE
For vendor doing business with local governmental entity

A complete copy of Chapter 176 of the Local Government Code may be found at http://www.statutes.legis.state.tx.us/
Docs/LG/htm/LG.176.htm. For easy reference, below are some of the sections cited on this form.

Local Government Code § 176.001(1-a): "Business relationship” means a connection between two or more parties
based on commercial activity of one of the parties. The term does not include a connection based on:
(A) atransaction that is subject to rate or fee regulation by a federal, state, or local governmental entity or an
agency of a federal, state, or local governmental entity;
(B) atransaction conducted at a price and subject to terms available to the public; or
(C) apurchase or lease of goods or services from a person that is chartered by a state or federal agency and
that is subject to regular examination by, and reporting to, that agency.

Local Government Code § 176.003(a)(2)(A) and (B):
(a) Alocal government officer shall file a conflicts disclosure statement with respect to a vendor if:

ek

(2) the vendor:
(A) has an employment or other business relationship with the local government officer or a
family member of the officer that results in the officer or family member receiving taxable
income, other than investment income, that exceeds $2,500 during the 12-month period
preceding the date that the officer becomes aware that
(i) acontract between the local governmental entity and vendor has been executed,;
or
(i) the local governmental entity is considering entering into a contract with the
vendor;
(B) has given to the local government officer or a family member of the officer one or more gifts
that have an aggregate value of more than $100 in the 12-month period preceding the date the
officer becomes aware that:
(i) a contract between the local governmental entity and vendor has been executed; or
(i) the local governmental entity is considering entering into a contract with the vendor.

Local Government Code § 176.006(a) and (a-1)
(a) Avendor shall file a completed conflict of interest questionnaire if the vendor has a business relationship
with a local governmental entity and:
(1) has an employment or other business relationship with a local government officer of that local
governmental entity, or a family member of the officer, described by Section 176.003(a)(2)(A);
(2) has given a local government officer of that local governmental entity, or a family member of the
officer, one or more gifts with the aggregate value specified by Section 176.003(a)(2)(B), excluding any
gift described by Section 176.003(a-1); or
(3) has a family relationship with a local government officer of that local governmental entity.
(a-1) The completed conflict of interest questionnaire must be filed with the appropriate records administrator
not later than the seventh business day after the later of:
(1) the date that the vendor:
(A) begins discussions or negotiations to enter into a contract with the local governmental
entity; or
(B) submits to the local governmental entity an application, response to a request for proposals
or bids, correspondence, or another writing related to a potential contract with the local
governmental entity; or
(2) the date the vendor becomes aware:
(A) of an employment or other business relationship with a local government officer, or a
family member of the officer, described by Subsection (a);
(B) that the vendor has given one or more gifts described by Subsection (a); or
(C) of a family relationship with a local government officer.

Form provided by Texas Ethics Commission www.ethics.state.tx.us Revised 11/30/2015



Page 112 of 122

HOBBY AREA DISTRICT

LIST OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT OFFICERS PURSUANT TO LOCAL
GOVERNMENT CODE, CHAPTER 176.0065

Danny R. Perkins
Helen Bonsall
Liliana Rambo
Ann Collum

Sue De Haven
Keyur Amin

Joe Edd Nelson
Darryl Bailey
Vic J. Zachary
James Brown

APPROVED by the Board of Directors this 7th day of February, 2019.

Chairman, Board of Directors

(SEAL)

765873



HOBBY AREA DISTRICT
(HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER NINE)
CITY OF HOUSTON HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS

Page 113 of 122

AGENDA MEMORANDUM

TO: Hobby Area District Board of Directors
FROM: Executive Director

SUBJECT: Agenda Item Materials

Departmental Reports:
a. Marketing, Communications and Administration
b. Economic and Community Development



Page 114 of 122



Page 115 of 122

. S9JIAJIRS 1Joddng g
M_mu_a_mm wcmB:mcou - Ayajesdl|qnd ¢ SUOIIEIIUNWIWIOY) 78 SIIBYY
juswdojanag Allunwwo) g SANY9X] T HENUI .
juawdojanaQ dIwouod] °T dl|gnd ‘SunayJien ‘1

s109foud |e1dads S9IINJIDS
'8 S9IIAIDS p|oi4 1oddng 1 uolleslsiuIwpy
J93eue|p ‘saun4 Ja1epn J98euep ‘essano epwed

S9JIAIIS JUDBNLIISUOD) S92IAJDS 1oddns 3 sileyy
3 OA9(Q 0273 21|gnd ‘suoizediunwwo))
1032941 ‘ASspulq euiday J0312941Q ‘uapJig Aqgeo

40139a41J 2A11NJaX3

Aimo Aduar

$10303.1Q JO pJeog

13141310 834U AGE0H

‘dio)
Juawanoidwi|

eaJy AQqoH




Page 116 of 122



HOBBY AREA DISTRICT
(HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER NINE)
CITY OF HOUSTON HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS

AGENDA MEMORANDUM

TO: Hobby Area District Board of Directors
FROM: Executive Director

SUBJECT: Agenda Item Materials

Executive Session






HOBBY AREA DISTRICT
(HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER NINE)
CITY OF HOUSTON HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS

AGENDA MEMORANDUM

TO: Hobby Area District Board of Directors
FROM: Executive Director

SUBJECT: Agenda Item Materials

Reconvene in Open Session






HOBBY AREA DISTRICT
(HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER NINE)
CITY OF HOUSTON HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS

AGENDA MEMORANDUM

TO: Hobby Area District Board of Directors
FROM: Executive Director

SUBJECT: Agenda Item Materials

Chairman’s Report/Board Member or Staff Announcements






	AGENDA
	2.d 2019.02.07 Executive Directors Report.pdf
	Committee Calendar
	Committee & Staff Activity

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Org Chart 2.5.19.pdf
	Slide Number 1

	Blank Page

	Legal Name of District or Authority: HOBBY AREA DISTRICT (FKA HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 9)
	Districts Mailing Address: 8121 Broadway, Suite 199
	City: Houston
	Zip Code: 77061
	Districts Telephone Number Include Area Code: (832)703-1103
	TITLERow1: Chairman/Position 1
	FULL NAME OF First Middle LastRow1: Danny R. Perkins
	FULL MAILING ADDRESS According to US Post OfficeRow1: 8121 Broadway, Suite 199, Houston, TX 77061
	BusinessRow1: (832)703-1103
	FaxRow1: 832.982.2063
	HomeRow1: 
	ElectedE Appointed A Elected by Precinct PRow1: A
	Term Begins mmddyyyyRow1: 06/01/2017
	Term Ends mmddyyyyRow1: 06/01/2021
	TITLERow2: Vice Chair/ Position 2
	FULL NAME OF First Middle LastRow2: Helen Bonsall
	FULL MAILING ADDRESS According to US Post OfficeRow2: 8121 Broadway, Suite 199, Houston, TX 77061
	BusinessRow2: (832)703-1103
	FaxRow2: 832.982.2063
	HomeRow2: 
	ElectedE Appointed A Elected by Precinct PRow2: A
	Term Begins mmddyyyyRow2: 06/01/2017
	Term Ends mmddyyyyRow2: 06/01/2021
	TITLERow3: Director/ Position 3
	FULL NAME OF First Middle LastRow3: Liliana Rambo
	FULL MAILING ADDRESS According to US Post OfficeRow3: 8121 Broadway, Suite 199, Houston, TX 77061
	BusinessRow3: (832)703-1103
	FaxRow3: 832.982.2063
	HomeRow3: 
	ElectedE Appointed A Elected by Precinct PRow3: A
	Term Begins mmddyyyyRow3: 02/07/2019
	Term Ends mmddyyyyRow3: 06/01/2021
	TITLERow4: Director/ Position 4
	FULL NAME OF First Middle LastRow4: Ann Collum
	FULL MAILING ADDRESS According to US Post OfficeRow4: 8121 Broadway, Suite 199, Houston, TX 77061
	BusinessRow4: (832)703-1103
	FaxRow4: 832.982.2063
	HomeRow4: 
	ElectedE Appointed A Elected by Precinct PRow4: A
	Term Begins mmddyyyyRow4: 06/01/2017
	Term Ends mmddyyyyRow4: 06/01/2021
	TITLERow5: Director/ Position 5
	FULL NAME OF First Middle LastRow5: Sue De Haven
	FULL MAILING ADDRESS According to US Post OfficeRow5: 8121 Broadway, Suite 199, Houston, TX 77061
	BusinessRow5: (832)703-1103
	FaxRow5: 832.982.2063
	HomeRow5: 
	ElectedE Appointed A Elected by Precinct PRow5: A
	Term Begins mmddyyyyRow5: 06/01/2015
	Term Ends mmddyyyyRow5: 06/01/2019
	TITLERow6: Secretary/ Position 6
	FULL NAME OF First Middle LastRow6: Keyur Amin
	FULL MAILING ADDRESS According to US Post OfficeRow6: 8121 Broadway, Suite 199, Houston, TX 77061
	BusinessRow6: (832)703-1103
	FaxRow6: 832.982.2063
	HomeRow6: 
	ElectedE Appointed A Elected by Precinct PRow6: A
	Term Begins mmddyyyyRow6: 06/01/2015
	Term Ends mmddyyyyRow6: 06/01/2019
	TITLERow7: Director/ Position 7
	FULL NAME OF First Middle LastRow7: Joe Edd Nelson
	FULL MAILING ADDRESS According to US Post OfficeRow7: 8121 Broadway, Suite 199, Houston, TX 77061
	BusinessRow7: (832)703-1103
	FaxRow7: 832.982.2063
	HomeRow7: 
	ElectedE Appointed A Elected by Precinct PRow7: A
	Term Begins mmddyyyyRow7: 06/01/2015
	Term Ends mmddyyyyRow7: 06/01/2019
	POSITIONRow1: Executive Director
	FULL NAME OF INDIVIDUALRow1: Jerry W. Lowry
	NAME OF FIRM OR ORGANIZATIONRow1: Hobby Area District
	FULL MAILING ADDRESS According to US Post Office StandardsRow1: 8121 Broadway, Suite 199, Houston, TX 77061
	BusinessRow1_2: 832.982.2026
	FaxRow1_2: 832.982.2063
	POSITIONRow2: Attorney
	FULL NAME OF INDIVIDUALRow2: Tim Austin
	NAME OF FIRM OR ORGANIZATIONRow2: Allen Boone Humphries Robinson LLP
	FULL MAILING ADDRESS According to US Post Office StandardsRow2: 3200 Southwest Freeway, Suite 2600, Houston, TX 77027
	BusinessRow2_2: 713-860-6412
	FaxRow2_2: 713-860-6612
	POSITIONRow3: Bookkeeper
	FULL NAME OF INDIVIDUALRow3: Jack Roland
	NAME OF FIRM OR ORGANIZATIONRow3: Roland, Fry & Co., PC
	FULL MAILING ADDRESS According to US Post Office StandardsRow3: 1525 Lakeville Dr., Suite 121, Kingwood, TX 77339
	BusinessRow3_2: 281-348-9151
	FaxRow3_2: (281) 348-9199
	POSITIONRow4: Assessment Collector
	FULL NAME OF INDIVIDUALRow4: Pat Hall
	NAME OF FIRM OR ORGANIZATIONRow4: Equi-Tax, Inc.
	FULL MAILING ADDRESS According to US Post Office StandardsRow4: P.O. Box 73109, Houston, TX 77273
	BusinessRow4_2: 281-444-4886
	FaxRow4_2: 281-440-8304
	POSITIONRow5: Agent for Notice
	FULL NAME OF INDIVIDUALRow5: Pat Hall
	NAME OF FIRM OR ORGANIZATIONRow5: Equi-Tax, Inc.
	FULL MAILING ADDRESS According to US Post Office StandardsRow5: P.O. Box 73109, Houston, TX 77273
	BusinessRow5_2: 281-444-4886
	FaxRow5_2: 281-440-8304
	POSITIONRow6: Auditor
	FULL NAME OF INDIVIDUALRow6: Robert Belt
	NAME OF FIRM OR ORGANIZATIONRow6: Belt Harris Pechacek, LLLP
	FULL MAILING ADDRESS According to US Post Office StandardsRow6: 3210 Bingle Rd. Ste. 300, Houston, TX 77055
	BusinessRow6_2: 7132631123
	FaxRow6_2: 
	POSITIONRow7: Investment Officer
	FULL NAME OF INDIVIDUALRow7: Jack Roland
	NAME OF FIRM OR ORGANIZATIONRow7: Roland, Fry & Co., PC
	FULL MAILING ADDRESS According to US Post Office StandardsRow7: 1525 Lakeville Dr., Suite 121, Kingwood, TX 77339
	BusinessRow7_2: 281-348-9151
	FaxRow7_2: (281) 348-9199
	POSITIONRow8: 
	FULL NAME OF INDIVIDUALRow8: 
	NAME OF FIRM OR ORGANIZATIONRow8: 
	FULL MAILING ADDRESS According to US Post Office StandardsRow8: 
	BusinessRow8: 
	FaxRow8: 
	POSITIONRow9: 
	FULL NAME OF INDIVIDUALRow9: 
	NAME OF FIRM OR ORGANIZATIONRow9: 
	FULL MAILING ADDRESS According to US Post Office StandardsRow9: 
	BusinessRow9: 
	FaxRow9: 
	POSITIONRow10: 
	FULL NAME OF INDIVIDUALRow10: 
	NAME OF FIRM OR ORGANIZATIONRow10: 
	FULL MAILING ADDRESS According to US Post Office StandardsRow10: 
	BusinessRow10: 
	FaxRow10: 
	TITLERow1_2: Director/Position 8
	FULL NAMERow1: Darryl Bailey
	FULL MAILING ADDRESS According to US Post OfficeRow1_2: 8121 Broadway, Suite 199, Houston, TX 77061
	BusinessRow1_3: (832)703-1103
	FaxRow1_3: 832.982.2063
	HomeRow1_2: 
	ElectedE Appointed A Elected byRow1: A
	Term Begins mmddyyy yRow1: 06/01/2015
	Term Ends mmddyy yyRow1: 06/01/2019
	TITLERow2_2: Director/Position 9
	FULL NAMERow2: Vic J. Zachary
	FULL MAILING ADDRESS According to US Post OfficeRow2_2: 8121 Broadway, Suite 199, Houston, TX 77061
	BusinessRow2_3: (832)703-1103
	FaxRow2_3: 832.982.2063
	HomeRow2_2: 
	ElectedE Appointed A Elected byRow2: A
	Term Begins mmddyyy yRow2: 06/01/2015
	Term Ends mmddyy yyRow2: 06/01/2019
	TITLERow3_2: Director/Position 10
	FULL NAMERow3: James Brown
	FULL MAILING ADDRESS According to US Post OfficeRow3_2: 8121 Broadway, Suite 199, Houston, TX 77061
	BusinessRow3_3: (832)703-1103
	FaxRow3_3: 832.982.2063
	HomeRow3_2: 
	ElectedE Appointed A Elected byRow3: A
	Term Begins mmddyyy yRow3: 06/01/2015
	Term Ends mmddyy yyRow3: 06/01/2019
	TITLERow4_2: 
	FULL NAMERow4: 
	FULL MAILING ADDRESS According to US Post OfficeRow4_2: 
	BusinessRow4_3: 
	FaxRow4_3: 
	HomeRow4_2: 
	ElectedE Appointed A Elected byRow4: 
	Term Begins mmddyyy yRow4: 
	Term Ends mmddyy yyRow4: 
	TITLERow5_2: 
	FULL NAMERow5: 
	FULL MAILING ADDRESS According to US Post OfficeRow5_2: 
	BusinessRow5_3: 
	FaxRow5_3: 
	HomeRow5_2: 
	ElectedE Appointed A Elected byRow5: 
	Term Begins mmddyyy yRow5: 
	Term Ends mmddyy yyRow5: 
	Text1: Cheryl Panozzo
	Text2: (713)800-8468
	Text3: 02/07/2019


